Cobblestone
Community Development District

February 25, 2026
Agenda Package

TEAMS MEETING INFORMATION

MEETING ID: 288 118 779426 2 PASSCODE: 46EC3xs7

JOIN THE MEETING NOW

2005 PAN AM CIRCLE SUITE 300
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33607


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjkwNTc4MDctNDMxMC00OGEzLWEzM2QtY2E5NWE0MWMxMjJl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22370a51ba-6ba0-401f-be4b-e8768251c9d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2268941597-0dce-42d7-9cfb-4a3ad7890d37%22%7d

Cobblestone
Community Development District

Board of Supervisors: Staff:
Tatiana Pagan, Chairman Bryan Radcliff, District Manager
Aaron Spinks, Vice Chairman Jere L. Earlywine, District Counsel
John Blakley, Assistant Secretary Tonja Stewart, District Engineer
Lee Thompson, Assistant Secretary Paul Young, Inframark Field Services
Jared Rossi, Assistant Secretary Chris Wallen, Steadfast Landscape

Jason Combee, Steadfast Landscape
Nancy Hix, Accountant Il
Kelly Dattler, Administrative Assistant 111

Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, February 25, 2026 — 10:00 a.m.

The Regular Meeting of Cobblestone Community Development District will be held at Hampton
Inn & Suites by Hilton — Tampa/Wesley Chapel, 2740 Cypress Ridge Boulevard, Wesley
Chapel, FL 33544.
Microsoft Teams Meeting: Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 288 118 779 426 2 Call in (audio only): +1 (646) 838-1601
Passcode: 46EC3xs7 Phone Conference ID: 258 297 363#

1. Call to Order/Roll Call
2. Audience Comments — Three- (3) Minute Time Limit
3. Accountant Summary
4. Business Items
A. Consideration of Landscape Buffer Maintenance
1. Photos
2. Steadfast Landscape Buffer Proposal
B. Discussion of Winter Damaged Landscape Proposals
1. Steadfast Frost Damage Report
2. Steadfast Frost Damage Proposals
a. 301 Frontage Frost Damage Plant Replacements (cold hardy plant option)
b. 301 Frontage Frost Damage Plant Replacements (previous design replica)
c. Amenity Center Frost Damage Plant Replacements (new landscape design)
d. Amenity Center Frost Damage Plant Replacements (new landscape design)

District Office: Meeting Location:
Pan Am Circle, Suite 300 In person: 2740 Cypress Ridge Blvd. Wesley Chapel, FL
Tampa, FL 33607 Participate remotely: Microsoft Teams Join the meeting now
(813) 873-7300 OR dial in for audio only (646) 838-1601

Meeting ID: 288 118 779 426 2
Passcode: 46EC3xs7



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjkwNTc4MDctNDMxMC00OGEzLWEzM2QtY2E5NWE0MWMxMjJl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22370a51ba-6ba0-401f-be4b-e8768251c9d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2268941597-0dce-42d7-9cfb-4a3ad7890d37%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjkwNTc4MDctNDMxMC00OGEzLWEzM2QtY2E5NWE0MWMxMjJl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22370a51ba-6ba0-401f-be4b-e8768251c9d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2268941597-0dce-42d7-9cfb-4a3ad7890d37%22%7d

February 25, 2026 Cobblestone CDD

e. Amenity Center Frost Damage Plant Replacements (previous design replica)
f. Main Entrance Frost Damage Plant Replacements (new landscape design opt 1)
g. Main Entrance Frost Damage Plant Replacements (new landscape design opt 2)
h. Main Entrance Frost Damage Plant Replacements (previous design replicas)
C. Consideration of FDOT Storm Drain Agreement
D. Discussion of KB Homes Dewatering
E. Consideration of Pond 3 Erosion Repairs
1. CLS Proposal for Pond 3 FES & Eroded Slope Repairs
2. RIPA Proposals
F. Acceptance of Annual Arbitrage Reports for:
1. April 1, 2022 to April 1, 2023
2. April 1, 2023 to April 1, 2024
3. April 1, 2024 to April 1, 2025
5. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Meeting Minutes
1. January 28, 2026 Regular Meeting Minutes
B. Acceptance of Financials
1. January 2026
C. Acceptance of the Check Registers
1. January 2026
D. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Report
1. January 2026
6. Staff Reports
A. Field Inspection Report
1. February Field Inspection Report
B. District Counsel
C. District Engineer
D. District Manager
7. Supervisor Requests
8. Audience Comments — Three- (3) Minute Time Limit

9. Adjournment

The next meeting is scheduled for March 25, 2026 at 10:00 a.m.






























ESTIMATE

DUE ESTIMATE #

Steadfast Alliance DATE

Suite 102 2/16/2026 3/18/2026

San Antonio FL 33576 US

BILL TO SHIP TO

Cobblestone Community SM1191(401)
Development Distric Cobblestone CDD

Bryan Radcliff, Inframark 38049 Cobble Creek Blvd
2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300 Zephryhills FL 33540

Tampa FL 33607

DESCRIPTION QTY

This proposal is for an initial clean up of the landscape buffer located between District
property and the adjacent KB development. Price includes materials, labor, and dump
fees.

*Steadfast will maintain area moving forward at no additional cost to District

Labor - Per Man Hour 50.00

Irrigation - Investigate existing irrigation zone

*Not To Exceed Price Listed*

. . . 1.00
*Locate control valve via valve tracking equipment
*Make any/all necessary repairs to ensure irrigation is in working order
*Map out irrigation zone
| HEREBY CERTIFY that | am the Client/Owner of record of the property which is the subject of this TOTAL

proposal and hereby authorize the performance of the services as described herein and agree to pay
the charges resulting thereby as identified above.

| warrant and represent that | am authorized to enter into this Agreement as Client/Owner.

Accepted this day of

RATE AMOUNT

50.00

1,000.00

, 20

2,500.00

1,000.00

3,500.00

Signature:

Printed Name and Title:

Representing (Name of Firm):



Daily Logs List

Printed: Feb 16, 2026

30435 Commerce Drive Unit 102, San Antonio, FL 33576
Phone: 844-347-0702

Fax: 813-501-1432

Feb 16, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title: Return for service call
Added By: Joshua Roberts

Log Notes:
New decoder for zone two

Parts used

One ez decoder
1-dby

2- dry cones

Time for repair 20 minutes
Weather Conditions:
Partly cloudy with showers

73°F Wind: 10 mph

Humidity: 96%

56°F Total Precip: 0"
Attachments: 3

Mon, Feb 16, 2026, 2:36 PM

Feb 16, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title: Frost Damage Update
Added By: Jason Combee

Log Notes:

Observed significant frost damage to turf at amenity center. Larger open areas are more affected than those protected by amenity
center building. Spring Lawn & Ornamental treatment will consist of heavy applications of 24-2-11 granular fertilizer, pot ash

(potassium), and other micronutrients in order to get turf to green back up. No turf replacement needed. Fertilizer program and

warmer temps will suffice to turn turf back around.

Foxtails suffered heavy damage. Observed trunk splitting and “bleeding” this happens when the water stored in tree trunks freezes

and thaws. Trunk expands as water turns to solid and splits open, trunk bleeds from cracks as solid ice inside melts. Foxtails have

potential to come back but will take a very long time. We need to leave the brown fronds on palms as long as possible to allow

crowns to uptake much needed nutrients stored in fronds.



Severely damaged plant material has been removed (Crotons, Ixora, Blue Daze). Aboricola and Duranta are like to come back after a

hard cut back.
Duranta and Peanut grass also heavily affected along 301 fence lines.

Will discuss replacements and next steps during on site reviews.

Weather Conditions:
Partly cloudy with showers Mon, Feb 16, 2026, 2:36 PM
73°F Wind: 10 mph

Humidity: 96%
56°F Total Precip: 0"



Attachments: 68



Feb 5, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD



Title: Wet check

Added By: Joshua Roberts

Log Notes:

During my inspection this is what | found in repaired

Cobblestone front entrance
Zone 2 cut drip

Zone 13 cut drip

Zone 14 7-cuts in the drip
Zone 15 cut in drip

Parts used
8-drip fittings
5-feet of drip

25 minutes of repair time

Cobblestone amenity center
Zone 2 needs a new ez decoder
Weather Conditions:

Partly cloudy with showers

55°F
39°F

Wind: 21 mph
Humidity: 100%
Total Precip: 0.23"

Thu, Feb 5, 2026, 12:00 AM



Attachments: 69



Feb 3, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD



Title:
Added By: Nicco Guzman
Log Notes:

Se sopletio la alberca y también sacamos unas plantas secas y se esprayo la propiedad
Weather Conditions:

Sunny
63°F Wind: 3 mph
Humidity: 89%
28°F Total Precip: 0"
Attachments: 4

Tue, Feb 3, 2026, 8:31 PM

Jan 28, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title: Approved work

Added By: Chris Wright

Log Notes:

On site with James to repair mainline,

Mainline was leaking at conduit coupling mainline had about 9ft of conduit in place of irragation pvc. The conduit has been

replaced with schedule 40

mainline has been repaired

Water is still turned off for the time being
Parts used

9" schedule-40 2" pipe

1- 2" coupling

1- 2" slip fix

Tags:

Approved Work

Weather Conditions:

Sunny
59°F Wind: 9 mph
Humidity: 82%
36°F Total Precip: 0"
Attachments: 3

Wed, Jan 28, 2026, 3:07 PM

Jan 21, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD



Title: Freeze Damage Assessment

Added By: Jason Combee

Log Notes:

Observed significant frost damage to turf at amenity center. Larger open areas are more affect than those protected by amenity
center building. Spring Lawn & Ornamental treatment will consist of heavy applications of 24-2-11 granular fertilizer, pot ash
(potassium), and other micronutrients in order to get turf to green back up. No turf replacement needed. Fertilizer program and
warmer temps will suffice to turn turf back around.

Main entrance turf is slightly off color due to the cold weather but far less affect than amenity center.

Bahia areas also affected by freeze events, however, Bahia areas are not treated under L&O program. Bahia will bounce back
naturally with rains and warmer temperatures.

Despite our efforts with covering plant materials, observed significant damage to plant material throughout property. Petra’s, ixoras,
gold mounds, and perennial peanut were hit the worst. Foxtail palms also have burned fronds from frost. Replacements in spring will
be needed. In the meantime we will prune damaged parts and remove fully dead plant material in order to make landscape as
presentable as possible.

Future freeze events are forecasted in the coming weeks. Will continue to monitor landscape.
Weather Conditions:
Mostly sunny Wed, Jan 21, 2026, 12:00 AM
72°F Wind: 6 mph
Humidity: 80%
46°F Total Precip: 0"



Attachments: 62



Jan 20, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title:

Added By: Nicco Guzman

Log Notes:

Se trimio todo el zacate y también se hizo todo de la lista de inspeccién
Weather Conditions:

Sunny Tue, Jan 20, 2026, 6:37 PM



63°F
36°F

Attachments: 10

Wind: 9 mph
Humidity: 75%
Total Precip: 0"

Jan 20, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD

Title: Investigate possible irrigation mainline
Added By: James Freed

Log Notes:

We were sent out to investigate a possible mainline break on the exit side of the main entrance. We located the area in question and

started to dig it out. We found a 2" mainline that was repaired by someone else using conduit pipe. This pipe is not compatible with

pvc pipe especially if water is flowing through it.

To correct this we will need to dig on the other side of the side walk and remove the 7-8ft conduit pipe and then install sch 80 pvc

pipe

Tags:

Billable Work, Proposal Request
Weather Conditions:

Sunny
64°F
33°F
Attachments: 3

Wind: 10 mph
Humidity: 90%
Total Precip: 0"

Tue, Jan 20, 2026, 12:46 PM

Jan 15, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title:
Added By: Nicco Guzman



Log Notes:
Se taparon las plantas en la alberca y en entrada de la propiedad
Weather Conditions:
Partly cloudy with isolated showers
58°F Wind: 11 mph
Humidity: 96%

40°F Total Precip: 0.32"

Attachments: 2

Thu, Jan 15, 2026, 6:49 PM

Dec 29, 2025

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD

Title: Turned off irrigation / MAIN LINE LEAK
Added By: Mark DeAmelio

Log Notes:

Turned off both controllers. As | was entering the property, | saw excessive water on the sidewalk and | traced it to a potential
mainline. Leak about 8 feet away from the meter. | put flags around the leak and one flag deep in the ground directly where the
water was coming from. | also flagged the meter that | turned off. We need to let it dry and dig where my flags are to investigate

leak
Weather Conditions:
Partly cloudy with fog

Mon, Dec 29, 2025, 4:49 PM

77°F Wind: 14 mph
Humidity: 100%
55°F Total Precip: 0"
Attachments: 9
Dec 9, 2025
Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD

Title:
Added By: Nicco Guzman



Log Notes:

Se corto todo la propiedad y también se hizo de la lista
Weather Conditions:

Partly cloudy

Tue, Dec 9, 2025, 8:51 PM

68°F Wind: 14 mph
Humidity: 90%
o
48°F Total Precip: 0"
Attachments: 11
Dec 9, 2025
Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title: Emergency service call
Added By: Chris Wright

Log Notes:

On site with James to shut water off, Jason Combee called and informed us that ripa hit the mainline at pond 4. Water is shut off

and many pictures have been taken. It will most likely be hit again further up closer to the homes
Weather Conditions:
Mostly cloudy
67°F Wind: 10 mph
Humidity: 91%
51°F Total Precip: 0"

Tue, Dec 9, 2025, 3:56 PM



Attachments: 9

Dec 3, 2025

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title: Wet check

Added By: Chris Wright

Log Notes:

Wet check complete

On site with James

Front timer

Zone 4 - one broken spray head

Zone 19 20 did not turn on, James put decoder programmer to the decoder and it would only turn zone 20 on. Changed solenoid
on valve 19 and it still would not turn on. Need to replace 2 station decoder for zones19 20 (decoder is under warranty)

Amenity center timer

Zone 6 - one rotor

1- 6" hunter spray head and nozzle
1- 4" hunter rotor
Tags:
Return Needed
Weather Conditions:
Partly cloudy Wed, Dec 3, 2025, 11:27 AM
75°F Wind: 7 mph
Humidity: 99%
55°F Total Precip: 0"



Attachments: 18

Nov 24, 2025

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title:

Added By: Nicco Guzman

Log Notes:

Se corto donde mas se ocupa y también las lagunas
Weather Conditions:

Partly cloudy with fog Mon, Nov 24, 2025, 9:07 PM

85°F Wind: 4 mph
Humidity: 99%
65°F Total Precip: 0"
Attachments: 3

Nov 12, 2025



Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD

Title: Frost Prevention Removal
Added By: Jason Combee
Log Notes:
Removed frost cloth. No freeze damage. Crotons did drop a few leaves from the low temperatures which is very normal and is to be
expected.
Weather Conditions:
Sunny Wed, Nov 12, 2025, 12:00 AM
70°F Wind: 7 mph
Humidity: 97%
34°F Total Precip: 0"
Attachments: 12

Nov 10, 2025

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title: Frost Prevention

Added By: Jason Combee

Log Notes:

Covered all new cold intolerant plant material in preparation for the potential freezing temperatures. Return visit to remove
coverings is scheduled for Wednesday pending forecast.

Suspended irrigation system until night time freezing temperatures are no longer forecast. (Monday-Wednesday) System is
scheduled to restart Wednesday night. Will adjust if forecast changes.
Weather Conditions:
Partly cloudy with showers Mon, Nov 10, 2025, 8:35 PM
70°F Wind: 13 mph
Humidity: 95%
46°F Total Precip: 0.07"



Attachments: 29

Nov 5, 2025

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title: Yoyo site visit

Added By: Yovani Cordero

Log Notes:

On site to double check area that was fixed by Sunrise.
I checked the meter and noticed it was still spinning. Went back to Pong 4 and noticed the bubbler zone was still stuck on.



Sunrise did come back and address the some of the issues that we had found on Monday.

Completed

-Valve boxes have been lowered and are at ground level

-Debris has been picked up. No loose wires or cut pipe laying around
-Open holes have been backfilled

-Lids are put back in there correct spots

Not completed

-Reinstalled damaged valve box
-Drip/Bubbler valve still sticking

-Zone line not moved like it should've been

Reported my findings to Tatiana, Bryan, and Paul. Waiting for nest steps

Also while | was on property, Paul reached out about valve boxes lids being removed and not being put back. | went and properly
placed the lids back on the boxes. Found our master timer at the main entrance opened and in the off position.

I ran all the zones to ensure no wire damage from the pong situation and all zones worked as they should.
Weather Conditions:
Partly cloudy with showers Wed, Nov 5, 2025, 12:00 AM
79°F Wind: 8 mph
Humidity: 93%
61°F Total Precip: 0"



Attachments:

32

Nov 3, 2025



Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD

Title: Service call
Added By: Brian Moore
Log Notes:

On site to check repairs that were supposed to be completed by sunrise.

| found that there were a few repairs made but the valve was still running and stuck which indicates the valves were not replaced.

Weather Conditions:
Mostly sunny

Mon, Nov 3, 2025, 3:42 PM

75°F Wind: 10 mph
Humidity: 78%

59°F Total Precip: 0"

Attachments: 3

Nov 3, 2025

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD

Title:

Added By: Nicco Guzman

Log Notes:

Lo quitamos monte en la entrada de la propiedad y se corto las areas y se trimio

Weather Conditions:
Mostly sunny

75°F Wind: 10 mph

Humidity: 84%

56°F Total Precip: 0"
Attachments: 5

Mon, Nov 3, 2025, 7:31 PM

Oct 28, 2025

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title:

Added By: Nicco Guzman

Log Notes:

Se corto laguna y las areas y se limpio la cerca
Weather Conditions:
Partly cloudy with areas of fog

80°F Wind: 9 mph

Tue, Oct 28, 2025, 9:29 AM



e
63°F Humidity: 96%
Total Precip: 0"

Attachments: 6




ESTIMATE

Steadfast Alliance DATE

Suite 102 2/21/2026
San Antonio FL 33576 US

DUE ESTIMATE #

3/23/2026 EST-SCA3343

BILL TO SHIP TO

Cobblestone Community SM1191(401)
Development Distric Cobblestone CDD

Bryan Radcliff, Inframark 38049 Cobble Creek Blvd
2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300 Zephryhills FL 33540

Tampa FL 33607

DESCRIPTION QTY

This proposal is to remove and replace frost damaged plant material matching the
more cold hardy plant material in the existing landscape along US301 frontage fence
lines. Price includes materials,

labor, and dump fees.

Scope of Work:

Remove and replace frost damaged plant material with plant material listed below
Add/Adjust irrigation as needed for new plant material

Spread Pine Bark mulch in planting areas only when finished

*Plant choices below replaces sub-subtropical plant materials. l.e. Duranta and
Perennial Peanut groundcover

Palm - Coontie - 7 Gallon 500.00
Vibunrum - Walter's - 7 Gallon 355.00
Pine Bark Mini Nugget Mulch - Per Cubic Yard 30.00
Irrigation - Add/Adjust as needed 1.00

| HEREBY CERTIFY that | am the Client/Owner of record of the property which is the subject of this TOTAL

proposal and hereby authorize the performance of the services as described herein and agree to pay
the charges resulting thereby as identified above.

| warrant and represent that | am authorized to enter into this Agreement as Client/Owner.

Accepted this day of

RATE AMOUNT

55.00 27,500.00

55.00 19,525.00

60.00 1,800.00
500.00 500.00
49,325.00

, 20

Signature:

Printed Name and Title:

Representing (Name of Firm):




Steadfast Alliance
Suite 102
San Antonio FL 33576 US

BILL TO

Cobblestone Community
Development Distric

Bryan Radcliff, Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300
Tampa FL 33607
DESCRIPTION

This proposal is to remove and replace frost damaged plant material to replicate the
previous landscape design along US301 frontage fence lines. Price includes materials,
labor, and dump fees.

Scope of Work:

Remove and replace frost damaged plant material with plant material listed below
Add/Adjust irrigation as needed for new plant material

Spread mulch in planting areas only when finished.

Duranta - Gold Mound - 7 Gallon

Palm - Coontie - 7 Gallon

Viburnum - Walter's - 7 Gallon

Perennial Peanut - Groundcover - 1 Gallon

Pine Bark Mini Nugget Mulch - Per Cubic Yard

ESTIMATE

DATE DUE ESTIMATE #

2/21/2026 3/23/2026 EST-SCA3342

SHIP TO

SM1191(401)
Cobblestone CDD

38049 Cobble Creek Blvd
Zephryhills FL 33540

QTY RATE AMOUNT
315.00 55.00 17,325.00
230.00 55.00 12,650.00

40.00 55.00 2,200.00
1,500.00 9.50 14,250.00
30.00 60.00 1,800.00



ESTIMATE

Steadfast Alliance DATE DUE ESTIMATE #

Suite 102 2/21/2026 3/23/2026 EST-SCA3342
San Antonio FL 33576 US

BILL TO SHIP TO

Cobblestone Community SM1191(401)

Development Distric Cobblestone CDD

Bryan Radcliff, Inframark 38049 Cobble Creek Blvd

2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300 Zephryhills FL 33540

Tampa FL 33607

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Irrigation - Add/Adjust as needed 1.00 500.00 500.00
| HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the Client/Owner of record of the property which is the subject of this TOTAL 48,725.00

proposal and hereby authorize the performance of the services as described herein and agree to pay
the charges resulting thereby as identified above.

| warrant and represent that | am authorized to enter into this Agreement as Client/Owner.

Accepted this day of , 20

Signature:

Printed Name and Title:

Representing (Name of Firm):




ESTIMATE

Steadfast Alliance DATE DUE ESTIMATE #

Suite 102 2/21/2026 3/23/2026 EST-SCA3346
San Antonio FL 33576 US

BILL TO SHIP TO

Cobblestone Community SM1191(401)
Development Distric Cobblestone CDD

Bryan Radcliff, Inframark 38049 Cobble Creek Blvd
2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300 Zephryhills FL 33540

Tampa FL 33607

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

This proposal is to remove and replace frost damaged plant material with a new
landscape design featuring more cold hardy plant material at the Amenity Center.
Price includes materials,

labor, and dump fees.

Scope of Work:

Remove and replace frost damaged plant material with plant material listed below per
landscape design featured in provided rendering

Add/Adjust irrigation as needed for new plant material and sod

Spread Pine Bark Mini Nugget mulch when finished

Palm - Sabal - Regenerated - Field Grown - 10'-20' 7.00 950.00 6,650.00
Magnolia - Little Gem - 45 Gallon 2.00 650.00 1,300.00
Magnolia - Little Gem - 30 Gallon 2.00 350.00 700.00
Viburnum - Walter's - 15 Gallon 5.00 125.00 625.00
Ligustrum - Jack Frost - 7 Gallon 70.00 55.00 3,850.00
Viburnum - Suspensum - 7 Gallon 30.00 55.00 1,650.00
Ligustrum - Sunshine - 7 Gallon 170.00 55.00 9,350.00
Agapanthus - Blue & White Mix - 3 Gallon 280.00 18.00 5,040.00
St. Augustine Sod - Per Pallet 3.00 810.00 2,430.00



ESTIMATE

Steadfast Alliance DATE DUE ESTIMATE #

Suite 102 2/21/2026 3/23/2026 EST-SCA3346
San Antonio FL 33576 US

BILL TO SHIP TO

Cobblestone Community SM1191(401)

Development Distric Cobblestone CDD

Bryan Radcliff, Inframark 38049 Cobble Creek Blvd

2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300 Zephryhills FL 33540

Tampa FL 33607

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Pine Bark Mini Nugget Mulch - Per Cubic Yard 15.00 60.00 900.00

Irrigation - Add/Adjust as needed 1.00 800.00 800.00
I HEREBY CERTIFY that | am the Client/Owner of record of the property which is the subject of this TOTAL 33,295.00

proposal and hereby authorize the performance of the services as described herein and agree to pay
the charges resulting thereby as identified above.

| warrant and represent that | am authorized to enter into this Agreement as Client/Owner.

Accepted this day of , 20

Signature:

Printed Name and Title:

Representing (Name of Firm):




Steadfast Alliance
Suite 102
San Antonio FL 33576 US

BILL TO

Cobblestone Community
Development Distric

Bryan Radcliff, Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300
Tampa FL 33607

DESCRIPTION

This proposal is to replace frost damaged plant material to replicate the previous
landscape design at the Amenity Center. Price includes materials, labor, and dump
fees.

Scope of Work:

Remove and replace frost damaged plant material with plant material listed below
Add/Adjust irrigation as needed for new plant material

Spread Pine Bark mulch in planting areas only when finished

Foxtail Palm - Field Grown - Triple Stalk - 10'-20' HT

ESTIMATE

DATE DUE ESTIMATE #
2/21/2026 3/23/2026 EST-SCA3340

SHIP TO

SM1191(401)
Cobblestone CDD

38049 Cobble Creek Blvd
Zephryhills FL 33540

Ixora - Nora Grant - Pink - 7 Gallon

Viburnum - Walter's - 7 Gallon

Duranta - Gold Mound - 7 Gallon

Viburnum - Suspensum - 7 Gallon

Palm - Coontie - 7 Gallon

Croton - Petra - 7 Gallon

Blue Daze - 3 Gallon

Pine Bark Mini Nugget Mulch - Per Cubic Yard

QTY RATE AMOUNT
6.00 3,500.00 21,000.00
100.00 55.00 5,500.00
5.00 55.00 275.00
50.00 55.00 2,750.00
30.00 55.00 1,650.00
5.00 55.00 275.00
60.00 55.00 3,300.00
100.00 18.00 1,800.00
15.00 60.00 900.00



ESTIMATE

Steadfast Alliance DATE DUE ESTIMATE #

Suite 102 2/21/2026 3/23/2026 EST-SCA3340
San Antonio FL 33576 US

BILL TO SHIP TO

Cobblestone Community SM1191(401)

Development Distric Cobblestone CDD

Bryan Radcliff, Inframark 38049 Cobble Creek Blvd

2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300 Zephryhills FL 33540

Tampa FL 33607

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Irrigation - Add/Adjust as needed 1.00 500.00 500.00
I HEREBY CERTIFY that | am the Client/Owner of record of the property which is the subject of this TOTAL 37,950.00

proposal and hereby authorize the performance of the services as described herein and agree to pay
the charges resulting thereby as identified above.

| warrant and represent that | am authorized to enter into this Agreement as Client/Owner.

Accepted this day of , 20

Signature:

Printed Name and Title:

Representing (Name of Firm):




Steadfast Alliance
Suite 102
San Antonio FL 33576 US

BILL TO

Cobblestone Community
Development Distric

Bryan Radcliff, Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300
Tampa FL 33607

DESCRIPTION

This proposal is to remove and replace frost damaged plant material with a new
landscape design featuring more cold hardy plant material throughout the main
entrance. Price includes materials,

labor, and dump fees.

Scope of Work:

Remove and replace frost damaged plant material with plant material listed below per
landscape design featured in provided rendering

Add/Adjust irrigation as needed for new plant material and sod

Spread Pine Bark Mini Nugget mulch when finished

ESTIMATE

DATE DUE ESTIMATE #
2/21/2026 3/23/2026 EST-SCA3344

SHIP TO

SM1191(401)
Cobblestone CDD

38049 Cobble Creek Blvd
Zephryhills FL 33540

Viburnum - Suspensum - 15 Gallon

Loropetalum - 7 Gallon

Ligustrum - Jack Frost - 7 Gallon

Ligustrum - Sunshine - 7 Gallon

Bottlebrush - Little John - 7 Gallon

Blue Daze - 3 Gallon

St. Augustine Sod - Per Pallet

Pine Bark Mini Nugget Mulch - Per Cubic Yard

QTY RATE AMOUNT
60.00 125.00 7,500.00
90.00 55.00 4,950.00

100.00 55.00 5,500.00
60.00 55.00 3,300.00
60.00 55.00 3,300.00

150.00 18.00 2,700.00

810.00 8.00 6,480.00
20.00 60.00 1,200.00



ESTIMATE

Steadfast Alliance DATE DUE ESTIMATE #

Suite 102 2/21/2026 3/23/2026 EST-SCA3344
San Antonio FL 33576 US

BILL TO SHIP TO

Cobblestone Community SM1191(401)
Development Distric Cobblestone CDD

Bryan Radcliff, Inframark 38049 Cobble Creek Blvd
2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300 Zephryhills FL 33540

Tampa FL 33607

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Irrigation - Add/Adjust as needed
1.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

*Includes retrofit of center island drip zone to overhead spray zone for new sod

I HEREBY CERTIFY that | am the Client/Owner of record of the property which is the subject of this TOTAL 36,430.00
proposal and hereby authorize the performance of the services as described herein and agree to pay
the charges resulting thereby as identified above.

| warrant and represent that | am authorized to enter into this Agreement as Client/Owner.

Accepted this day of , 20

Signature:

Printed Name and Title:

Representing (Name of Firm):




Steadfast Alliance
Suite 102
San Antonio FL 33576 US

BILL TO

Cobblestone Community
Development Distric

Bryan Radcliff, Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300
Tampa FL 33607

DESCRIPTION

This proposal is to remove and replace frost damaged plant material with a new
landscape design featuring more cold hardy plant material throughout the main
entrance. Price includes materials, labor, and dump fees.

Scope of Work:

Remove and replace frost damaged plant material with plant material listed below per
landscape design featured in provided rendering

Add/Adjust irrigation as needed for new plant material and sod

Spread Pine Bark Mini Nugget mulch when finished

ESTIMATE

DATE DUE ESTIMATE #
2/21/2026 3/23/2026 EST-SCA3345

SHIP TO

SM1191(401)
Cobblestone CDD

38049 Cobble Creek Blvd
Zephryhills FL 33540

Viburnum - Suspensum - 15 Gallon

Loropetalum - 7 Gallon

Ligustrum - Sunshine - 7 Gallon

Ligustrum - Jack Frost - 7 Gallon

Bottlebrush - Little John - 7 Gallon

Blue Daze - 3 Gallon

St. Augustine Sod - Per Pallet

Pine Bark Mini Nugget Mulch - Per Cubic Yard

QTY RATE AMOUNT
60.00 125.00 7,500.00
180.00 55.00 9,900.00
150.00 55.00 8,250.00
200.00 55.00 11,000.00
60.00 55.00 3,300.00
150.00 18.00 2,700.00
4.00 810.00 3,240.00
40.00 60.00 2,400.00



ESTIMATE

Steadfast Alliance DATE DUE ESTIMATE #

Suite 102 2/21/2026 3/23/2026 EST-SCA3345
San Antonio FL 33576 US

BILL TO SHIP TO

Cobblestone Community SM1191(401)

Development Distric Cobblestone CDD

Bryan Radcliff, Inframark 38049 Cobble Creek Blvd

2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300 Zephryhills FL 33540

Tampa FL 33607

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Irrigation - Add/Adjust as needed 1.00 800.00 800.00
I HEREBY CERTIFY that | am the Client/Owner of record of the property which is the subject of this TOTAL 49,090.00

proposal and hereby authorize the performance of the services as described herein and agree to pay
the charges resulting thereby as identified above.

| warrant and represent that | am authorized to enter into this Agreement as Client/Owner.

Accepted this day of , 20

Signature:

Printed Name and Title:

Representing (Name of Firm):




Steadfast Alliance
Suite 102
San Antonio FL 33576 US

BILL TO

Cobblestone Community
Development Distric

Bryan Radcliff, Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300
Tampa FL 33607
DESCRIPTION

This proposal is to remove and replace frost damaged plant material to replicate the
previous landscape design throughout the main entrance. Price includes materials,
labor, and dump fees.

Scope of Work:

Remove and replace frost damaged plant material with plant material listed below
Remove excess mulch in center median island.

Add/Adjust irrigation as needed

Spread Pine Bark throughout when finished.

Schefflera Arboricola - Trinette - 7 Gallon

Duranta - Gold Mound - 7 Gallon

Croton - Petra - 7 Gallon

Blue Daze - 3 Gallon

Perennial Peanut - Groundcover - 1 Gallon

Pine Bark Mini Nugget Mulch - Per Cubic Yard

ESTIMATE

DATE DUE ESTIMATE #

2/21/2026 3/23/2026 EST-SCA3341

SHIP TO

SM1191(401)
Cobblestone CDD

38049 Cobble Creek Blvd
Zephryhills FL 33540

QTY RATE AMOUNT
100.00 55.00 5,500.00
90.00 55.00 4,950.00
60.00 55.00 3,300.00
150.00 18.00 2,700.00
600.00 9.50 5,700.00
40.00 60.00 2,400.00



ESTIMATE

Steadfast Alliance DATE DUE ESTIMATE #

Suite 102 2/21/2026 3/23/2026 EST-SCA3341
San Antonio FL 33576 US

BILL TO SHIP TO

Cobblestone Community SM1191(401)

Development Distric Cobblestone CDD

Bryan Radcliff, Inframark 38049 Cobble Creek Blvd

2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300 Zephryhills FL 33540

Tampa FL 33607

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Irrigation - Add/Adjust as needed 1.00 500.00 500.00
I HEREBY CERTIFY that | am the Client/Owner of record of the property which is the subject of this TOTAL 25,050.00

proposal and hereby authorize the performance of the services as described herein and agree to pay
the charges resulting thereby as identified above.

| warrant and represent that | am authorized to enter into this Agreement as Client/Owner.

Accepted this day of , 20

Signature:

Printed Name and Title:

Representing (Name of Firm):




DATE: , 2025

This instrument prepared by and return to:
Erin McCormick, Esqg.

Erin McCormick Law, PA

3314 Henderson Boulevard

Suite 100D

Tampa, Florida 33609

Tel: (813) 579-2653

STORMWATER FACILITY AGREEMENT

This Stormwater Facility Agreement (“Agreement”) is made this __ day of

, 2025, by COBBLESTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT (“DISTRICT?), a special-purpose local government established pursuant to
Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, its successors and assigns, whose mailing address is: 2005 Pan
Am Circle, Suite 300, Tampa, Florida 33607, and the STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION, DISTRICT 7 (“DEPARTMENT™), its successors and assigns,
whose mailing address is: 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive, Tampa, Florida 33612-6403.
All references to the Department and/or the District (collectively the "Parties”) shall include
their respective successors and assigns.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Department, pursuant to Section 334.044(7), Florida Statutes, has
the authority to enter into and undertake the requirements of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the District, pursuant to law, including but not limited to, Subsections
190.011(7)(a), 190.011(12), and 190.012(1)(a), Florida Statutes, has the authority to enter
into and undertake the requirements of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the District is the fee simple owner of certain real property located in Pasco
County, Florida, legally described in Exhibit “A” (“District Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Department is constructing improvements to US 301 in Pasco County,
Florida (the “US 301 Project”) on the Department Property that will require Stormwater
Management Facilities in the vicinity of the District Property, which Stormwater Management
Facilities, pursuant to this Agreement, will be constructed on the District Property, for the mutual
benefit of both the Department and the District; and



WHEREAS, the Department is the fee simple owner of certain real property located in
Pasco County, Florida, legally described in Exhibit “B” (“Department Property”) [FDOT will
need to provide a legal description of the property (even if it is more than the FDOT property
that will ultimately drain to the pond, because we need to attach it to this Agreement for
recording purposes]

WHEREAS, the District has designed and permitted its SMF, which SMF has been
permitted pursuant to Southwest Florida Water Management District (“SWFWMD?)
Environmental Resource Permit Number 43026505.004 (the “District’s SWFWMD Permit”);
and

WHEREAS, the Department will be required to design and permit its own Stormwater
Management Facilities (“SMF”) for the US 301 Project, and obtain a separate permit from the
Southwest Florida Water Management District (“SWFWMD?”); and

WHEREAS, the District is currently utilizing the District’s SMF in connection with the
District’s stormwater management for the Cobblestone Community located in Pasco County,
Florida, and the SMF is located in and owned by the District; and

WHEREAS, the District’s SMF shall be utilized by both the Department and the District,
and will accept and treat water in excess of what is required for the Cobblestone Community, in
order to provide for the capacity required for a portion of the US 301 Project approved under the
Department’s future SWFWMD Permit which has not yet been applied for, or issued; and

WHEREAS, the District will grant the Department an easement over the District
Property, in the substantial form attached hereto as Exhibit “D;” and

WHEREAS, this Agreement is entered into freely and voluntarily by the Parties; and

WHEREAS, the Parties agree to act diligently, reasonably and in good faith at all times in
implementing the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for One Dollar ($1.00), and other good and valuable

considerations paid, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged from one party
to another, the District and the Department agree and grant as follows:

1. The above recitals are true and correct and hereby incorporated into this Agreement.


Hernandez, Martin
Will provide this.

Hernandez, Martin
We will need a survey and legal description for the portion of the District property subject to the easement.


. This Agreement is subject to the covenants, conditions and restrictions described
below, which shall run with the land and shall be binding upon the District and
the Department.

. The Department shall diligently pursue all necessary permit applications and
modifications for the use by the Department and the District of the District’s SMF.

. The District shall cooperate with and assist in the good faith procuring of permit
required for the Department. The District will review the permit application by the
Department, to ensure consistency with the terms of this Agreement. Within thirty
(30) days of submittal of all documents to the District related to the Department’s
permit application, the District will review such documents and provide any
comments to the Department. Upon a determination by the District’s Engineer that
the application is consistent with this Agreement, the District, as the fee simple owner
of the District Property, will be a co-applicant, as necessary.

. The Department shall obtain all permits, permit modifications or exemptions
necessary for the use of the District’s SMF at its sole cost and expense. The
Department covenants and agrees that it shall not take any action which would cause
the District’s SMF to fail to satisfy the stormwater, water quantity and water quality
requirements for the District’s SMF, consistent with the District’s SWFWMD Permit
and any modifications thereto, and any other existing governmental permit
requirements.

. The District’s SMF has been designed and permitted to at all times accept the
specified capacity from the Department’s US 301 Project and the Cobblestone
Community, as specifically and further defined in this paragraph, except that the
Developer of the Cobblestone project, M/l Homes of Tampa Bay, LLC, will apply for
and obtain a minor modification of the District’s SMF to modify the weir slot
elevation of the Pond 1 control structure, subject to review and approval by the
District as a co-applicant. Any modifications to the District’s SMF will be subject to
review and approval by the District. Modifications will be reviewed by the District
within thirty (30) days of receipt of all documents, and approval shall not
unreasonably be withheld.

a. The District’s SMF allows the connection and discharge of up to 106.94 acres of
impervious area from the Cobblestone Community to the District’s SMF. The
Department may connect and discharge up to 13.04 acres of impervious area to
the District’s SMF. The District’s SMF includes a minimum of 1.75 acre-feet of


Hernandez, Martin
This appears only to address a minor modification of the CDD’s permit by M/I Homes to modify the weir slot elevation of a control structure.  What is the purpose of this paragraph?


water quality treatment volume exclusively allocated to the Department. Both
Parties acknowledge that the combined contributing basin area from both the
District’s Property and the Department’s Property as of the effective date of this
Agreement equals 42.1, more or less. The Department agrees that it will not
contribute additional discharge to the District’s SMF, without the-consent-ef-the
District-and-the both parties first amending amendment-of this Agreement.

7. The Department shall apply for, and the District shall review and approve the
Department’s Environmental Resource Permit and drainage connection permit to
the District’s SMF.

8. The District shall be responsible for any required SWFWMD periodic inspections and
recertification of the SMF, and shall provide copies of all inspection forms to the
Department. If it is determined as a result of the inspections or investigations, that any
defects exist, and/or repairs are required, and/or exceedances of regulatory
requirements or permits are occurring, the District, shall, at its expense expeditiously
take all corrective action if such defect or repair or exceedance is a result of the
District’s contribution to the SMF. If it is determined as a result of the inspections or
investigations, that any defects exist, or repairs are required, or exceedances are
occurring as a result of the Department’s contribution to the SMF, then the
Department shall take all corrective action within thirty (30) days. If such required
actions are not taken by the Department, then the District may take the necessary
action, and the Department will reimburse the District for the costs of such action.
Furthermore, in the event that a failure occurs due to stormwater surface runoff
originating from the US 301 Project, the Department shall, at its expense, take all
necessary corrective action.

If a defect, repair or exceedance occurs as a result of actions by both parties, then the
costs for corrective actions shall be allocated between the parties based on their
allocation of responsibility. Any costs for inspections or investigations required in
order to determine the allocation of responsibility for defects or repairs or
exceedances shall be allocated between the parties in accordance with the allocation
of responsibility which is ultimately determined. If the allocation of responsibility for
defects, repairs, or exceedances cannot be reasonably determined, the parties shall
allocate the costs for such defects, repairs or exceedances in proportion to the amount
each party is permitted to contribute to the District’s SMF.

9. The District shall be responsible for maintaining the following drainage structures
within the SMF: CS-1, BU-1, D&, D231, D125, and D124.. The District is responsible
for maintaining the following storm drain pipes: 86’ of 30” RCP from CS-

4


Hernandez, Martin
42.1 acres of basin area?

Hernandez, Martin
The CDD will review and comment regarding the ERP but will not approve it.  See section 4.  Is there a drainage connection permit the Department must apply for to connect to the District’s SMF?  Or will we drain into the SMF by easement?


10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

1to BU-1, 173’ of 36” RCP from D7 to D231, and 52’ of 32” RCP from D125 to
D124. The drainage structures and storm drain pipes identified herein are depicted on
Exhibit “C” which is attached and made a part of this Agreement. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the District shall not be responsible for the replacement of such structures if
such replacement is caused by the Department’s contribution to the SMF. The District
shall be responsible for mowing the grassed areas of the SMF. Mowing cycles shall be
on a quarterly basis.

Neither Party shall take any action which will impede and/or diminish the flow of
water that is authorized under the District’s SWFWMD Permit from the etherParty’s
Department’s Property.

The District shall execute an Easement Agreement, the form of which is attached as
Exhibit “D” allowing the use of the District’s SMF as contemplated in this
Agreement. This Easement Agreement shall include inflow, outfall control and pond
interconnecting drainage structures.

The District shall, at its sole expense, be allowed to install and maintain landscaping
and fencing in and/or around the District’s SMF, and incorporate irrigation and water
features in the SMF (“Improvements”) in order to enhance the appearance of the
Cobblestone Community. The District shall be responsible for all ongoing
maintenance associated with the Improvements. The Parties have the right to inspect
the SMF as reasonably necessary to ensure that the facility is functioning consistent
with the District’s SWFWMD Permit and modifications thereto, and any other
existing governmental permit requirements.

Each Party shall take all reasonable precautions on their respective property to
prevent violations of state water quality standards established by the District’s
SWFWMD Permit and any modifications thereto and/or any other governmental
agency requirements.

The District shall have the right to modify, enlarge, or relocate (hereinafter “alter”) the
District’s SMF provided that the minimum capacities described in Paragraph 6.a. are
maintained at all times, and are consistent with the District’s SWFWMD Permit and
any modifications thereto, and any other governmental agency requirements. The
Department shall have forty-five (45) days from the date of the notice of alterations to
provide written comments or objections, and if not provided, acceptance of any
alterations shall be presumed. If the District modifies the District’s SMF, it shall
modify the SMF to reflect the revised legal descriptions and provide a set of as-build
plans to the Department within thirty (30) days of any modification. The legal

5


Hernandez, Martin
The Department will supply a draft easement for review.


15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

descriptions will be recorded as part of a revised Stormwater Facility Agreement, and
all costs associated with such alterations shall be borne by the District.

The Parties acknowledge that the Florida Department of Environmental Protection
has the authority to enforce federal and state laws with respect to contaminants and/or
pollutants (as defined in applicable Florida Statutes) of surface and ground waters and
each Party is responsible for the negligent acts, events, or omissions of action of their
respective officers, employees, or agents, and its successors and assigns, arising from or
resulting in any contaminants and/or pollutants entering the District’s SMF. Neither
party shall be responsible for the negligent or intentional acts of third parties resulting in
any contaminants and/or pollutants entering the District’s SMF.

Nothing herein shall be interpreted as a waiver by the Department of any privilege,
immunity or defense available under the doctrine of sovereign immunity or the
limitations of liability and procedural requirements of Section 768.28, Florida Statutes.

It is understood by the Parties that nothing contained in this Agreement shall be
construed to constitute any Party as the partner, agent, joint venture, employee,
consultant, or legal representative of the other, or to create any fiduciary relationship
between them. No Party shall have the authority to bind the other Party to any
obligation whatsoever to any third party without the express specific written consent
of the other.

This Agreement shall be construed grderan in accordance with the laws of the State
of Florida and all actions brought hereunder, whether at law or in equity, shall be
brought in the Circuit Court in and for Pasco County, Florida. Each Party to this
Agreement hereby consents to venue in Pasco County, Florida, and further consents
to the Circuit Court of Pasco County, Florida exercising the general personal
jurisdiction over such Party or their representatives, so as the enable the circuit court
to render personal judgement against the Party.

In the event either party is required to take any action to enforce this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to attorneys’ fees and costs, including paralegal fees
and appellate fees, incurred in determining entitlement to and reasonableness of such
fees and costs.

If any part of this Agreement shall be determined to be invalid or unenforceable by a
court of competent jurisdiction or by any other legally constituted body having the
jurisdiction to make such determination, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain
in full force and effect provided the part of this Agreement thus invalidated or declared
unenforceable is not material to the intended operation of this Agreement.



20. No failure or a succession of failures on the part of the District or the Department
to enforce any provisions of this Agreement shall operate as a waiver or discharge
thereof, render the same provision imperative, or impair the right of either party to

enforce the same provision.



21. The remedies in this Agreement shall be cumulative, and the assertion by any Party of
any right or remedy shall not preclude the assertion by any Party of any other rights
or the seeking of any other remedies under statutory or case law.

22. Time se is of the essence in executing and implementing this Agreement.

23. All notices required under this Agreement shall be made via certified mail and be
directed as follows:

As to the District: Cobblestone Community Development District
c/o District Manager
2005 Pan Am Circle
Suite 300
Tampa, FL 33607

With a copy to:  Erin McCormick, Esq.
Erin McCormick Law, PA
3314 Henderson Boulevard, Suite 100D
Tampa, Florida 33609

As to the

Department: Florida Department of Transportation, District 7
11201 North Malcolm McKinley Drive
Tampa, FL 33612-6408
Attn:

2. All attachments and exhibits are incorporated into this Agreement:
Exhibit A — Legal Description of District’s Property Subject to Easement
Exhibit B — Legal Description of Department’s Property Benefitted by Easement

Exhibit C — Depiction of Storm Drain Facilities and Drainage Pipes
Exhibit D — Form of Easement

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District has caused this Agreement to be executed
in its name, its proper officer duly authorized, the day and year first written above.

Cobblestone Community

ATTEST: Development District
Signed, sealed and delivered in the
presence of: By: _
Print:
Print: Its:
Date:
Dated:
Print:
Date:
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 2025, by , as of Cobblestone
Community Development District, who is personally known to me, or who
has produced a valid driver license as identification.
Print Name:

Notary Public in and for the County
and State above.

My Commission expires:

[Notary Stamp]



ATTEST:
Signed , Sealed and Delivered in the

Presence of:

State of Florida, Department of
Transportation

By: _
Print:
Print: Its:
Date:
Dated:
Print:
Date:
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of :
2025, by , as of the State of Florida, Department of
Transportation, who is personally known to me, or who has produced a valid

driver license

as identification.

Print Name:

Notary Public in and for the County
and State above.

My Commission expires:

[Notary Stamp]




EXHIBIT “A”
Legal Description of District’s Property Subject to Easement

10



EXHIBIT “B”
Legal Description of Department’s Property Benefitted by Easement

11



EXHIBIT “C”
Depiction of Storm Drain Facilities and Drainage Pipes

12



EXHIBIT “D”
Substantial Form of Drainage Easement

13



Consolidated Land Services, Inc.

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 2593
Dade City, FL 33526

Name / Address

Cobblestone CDD

C/O Stantec

777 S Harbour Island Boulevard Suite 600
Tampa FL 33602-5729

Estimate

Date

Estimate #

1/7/2026

00000440

Project

Pond 3 FES & Eroded Slope Repairs

Description

Qty U/M Rate

Total

Four (4) FES Washout Repairs to Structure at Pond 3

Recommended Material: High Strength Geogrid Flexamat with Earth Anchoring System and 6" to
12" Limerock Rip Rap. *Flexamat to extend 25' in each direction of FES.

Project Location: Pond 3: FES Structure Repairs at the SE Corner, SW Corner, NE Corner and
East Side of Pond 3

CLS, Inc. will arrive onsite, within approx. time of Notice to Proceed to mobilize equipment and
materials. Once mobilization occurs, CLS, Inc., will excavate obstructing materials and vegetation
to restore proper waterflow surrounding the FES Structures. Once proper waterflow is restored,
CLS, Inc. will then re-grade, backfill, compact and re-stabilize eroded areas around FES structures
where erosion has occurred to return to pre-existing design grade. CLS, Inc. will then utilize
contractor’s means and methods to install High Strength Geogrid Flexamat (Hard) Armoring
system, Mirafi (type FG22HF) Nonwoven Geotextile with Earth Anchoring System, Trenches and
Toe-In, and install Rip Rap. CLS, Inc., will fortify the FES structures by mortaring the joint
between the FES Structures and Hard Armoring System to repair and add stability to the structures
in order to reinforce, and increase the longevity of the FES structures to mitigate future erosion and
damage. Upon completion, the restored areas will be re-vegetated with sod combined with a
polymer additive to boost re-establishment of vegetation and to add additional reinforcement to
embankment.

1. Mobilize

2. Excavate materials and vegetation then re-grade, backfill, compact and re-establish eroded area
back to pre-existing grade

3. Contractor’s means and methods to install High Strength Geogrid Flexamat (Hard) Armoring
system and Mirafi (type FG22HF) Nonwoven Geotextile with Earth Anchoring System, Trenches
and Toe-In, and install Rip Rap, and Mortar Joint between FES structures and Hard Armoring
System. Re-vegetate with Sod

5. De-mobilize

*In the event additional damage has been identified, CLS will immediately notify Project Engineer,
and Change Order may be provided for recommended repair upon request.

Cost to Repair FES and Erosion to Bring Back into Operational Compliance
Additional Armoring to Reinforce FES to Mitigate Future Erosion Complications

N

ea| 7,197.52
4 ea| 2,745.87

28,790.08
10,983.48

Initial:

Continued on next page...

Subtotal

$39,773.56

Page 1 of 3

The prevailing party in any dispute with respect to this Estimate is entitled to recover
reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, and expenses incurred with respect to such dispute and in any appeal.



Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight


Consolidated Land Services, Inc.

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 2593
Dade City, FL 33526

Name / Address

Cobblestone CDD

C/O Stantec

777 S Harbour Island Boulevard Suite 600
Tampa FL 33602-5729

Estimate

Date

Estimate #

1/7/2026

00000440

Project

Pond 3 FES & Eroded Slope Repairs

Description

Qty U/M Rate

Total

Project: Embankment Erosion Repair
Project Location: Pond 3

Project Material: Type C350 Turf Reinforcement Mat
Total LF: approx. 1,675LF

CLS, Inc. will arrive onsite, within approx. time of Notice to Proceed to mobilize equipment and
materials. Once mobilization occurs, CLS, Inc. will begin by excavating to re-grade, backfill,
compact and re-stabilize eroded slope in order to return to pre-existing design grade. Once design
grade is restored, CLS, Inc., will utilize contractor’s means and methods to install Coconut Mesh
(type C350) Turf Reinforcement Mat (Soft) Armoring System for an approx. 1,675LF to run along
slope of pond with Earth Anchoring System, Trenches and Toe-In to reinforce, and increase the
longevity of the embankment to mitigate future erosion and damage. Upon completion, the
restored areas will be re-vegetated with sod combined with a polymer additive to boost
re-establishment of vegetation and to add additional reinforcement to embankment.

1. Mobilize

2. Re-grade, backfill, compact and re-establish eroded area back to pre-existing grade

3. Contractor’s means and methods to install Coconut Mesh (type C350) Turf Reinforcement Mat
(Soft) Armoring System with Earth Anchoring System, Trenches and Toe-In

4. Re-vegetate with Sod

5. De-mobilize

*CLS, Inc. uses Erosion Turf Reinforcement Mat, Type C350 which meets Type SA, B and C
specifications requirements established by the Erosion Control Technology Council (ECTC) and
Federal Highway Administration’s (FHWA) FP-03 Section 713.18.

Cost to Repair Erosion along Embankment to Bring Back into Operational Compliance

Additional Armoring to Reinforce Embankment to Mitigate Future Erosion Complications

1 ea| 45,809.51

1 ea| 26,454.72

45,809.51

26,454.72

Initial:

Continued on next page...

Subtotal

$72,264.23

Page 2 of 3

The prevailing party in any dispute with respect to this Estimate is entitled to recover
reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, and expenses incurred with respect to such dispute and in any appeal.



Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight


Estimate

Consolidated Land Services, Inc.

Mailing Address: Date Estimate #
P.O. Box 2593 1/7/2026 00000440
Dade City, FL 33526

Name / Address

Cobblestone CDD

C/O Stantec

777 S Harbour Island Boulevard Suite 600
Tampa FL 33602-5729

Project

Pond 3 FES & Eroded Slope Repairs

Description Qty U/M Rate Total

*Track mat systems will be utilized to minimize disturbances to access points and work areas.

*Access points will be identified by Project Owner. CLS, Inc. is not responsible for damages to
sidewalks, asphalt, parking lot, lay down areas or access points. In the event damage occurs, and
request for repairs are made, CLS, Inc. may provide change order.

*Access areas are considered common areas, and are not included in this estimate. If customer
would like access areas restored and/or revegetated a proposal may be provided upon request.

*CLS, Inc. is not responsible for irrigating or watering re-vegetated/sodded areas. In the event,
watering is requested, a proposal may be provided.

*One (1) year Manufacturing Warranty applies to all product material. Warranty does not cover
labor, normal wear and tear, harsh Florida weather conditions, force majeure, including, but not
limited to, abuse, misuse, mishandling, neglect or improper alterations.

*Project Owner is responsible for all permitting requirements, marking irrigation and private
utilities. CLS, Inc. will call in commercial utility locates as required.

Approved by: Estimate Valid for 30 Days.
CLS, Inc. Provides Competition Sensitive Pricing.

Grand Total $112,037.79

Page 3 of 3

The prevailing party in any dispute with respect to this Estimate is entitled to recover
reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, and expenses incurred with respect to such dispute and in any appeal.


Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight

Jess
Highlight


Arbitrage Rebate Counselors, LLC

Arbitrage Rebate Compliance for Issuers of Tax-Exempt Bonds
January 21, 2026

Cobblestone Community Development District
¢/o Mr. Bryan Radcliff, District Manager

2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300

Tampa, FL 33607

Re: Cobblestone Community Development District
(Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2
Annual Arbitrage Report for the period April 1, 2022 to April 1, 2023

Dear Cobblestone Community Development District:

Please find attached the Annual Arbitrage Report for Cobblestone Community
Development District (Pasco County, Florida), $3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds
(Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1 and $2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds
(Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2 (the “Series 2022”) for the period April 1, 2022 to April
1,2023.

As calculated in the Annual Arbitrage Report, no arbitrage liability was incurred on
Series 2022 during the annual period April 1, 2022 to April 1, 2023, and there is no need to file
with the U.S. Treasury Department.

Please note that the next annual arbitrage calculation for Series 2022 is due April 1, 2024.

Sincerely,

C hAogetf—

ohn C. Rogers
President

32 Whitemarsh Road, Ardmore, PA 19003 Tel. 610-764-7998 Email: jecrogers279@gmail.com



Arbitrage Rebate Counselors, LLC

Arbitrage Rebate Compliance for Issuers of Tax-Exempt Bonds
January 21, 2026

Cobblestone Community Development District
c/o Mr. Bryan Radcliff, District Manager

2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300

Tampa, FL 33607

Re: Cobblestone Community Development District
(Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2
Annual Arbitrage Report for the period April 1, 2022 to April 1, 2023

Dear Cobblestone Community Development District:

This opinion is being delivered to you pursuant to our engagement to calculate the annual
arbitrage liability, if any, under section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended,
and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the “Code”) for $3,750,000 Cobblestone Community
Development District (Pasco County, Florida), Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment
Area One), Series 2022-1 (“Series 2022-1") and $2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds
(Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2 (“Series 2022-2”) (Series 2022-1 and Series 2022-2,
collectively, “Series 2022”) for the period April 1, 2022 to April 1, 2023 (“Annual Computation
Period”). Our opinion is accompanied by an Annual Arbitrage Report (“Annual Arbitrage
Report”).

The scope of our engagement was limited to the preparation of a computation of annual
arbitrage liability, based upon the following information from the referenced sources:

Trust Fund statements for Series 2022 for the period April 1, 2022 to April 1, 2023

Source: US Bank, Orlando, Florida
Closing Documents for the Bonds, including Official Statement, Non-Arbitrage Certificate,
and I.R.S. Form “8038-G”

Source: Inframark, Tampa, Florida

In accordance with the terms of our engagement, we did not audit the aforementioned
information, and we express no opinion as to the completeness or the accuracy of such information
for purposes of calculating the annual arbitrage liability amount, if any.

32 Whitemarsh Road, Ardmore, PA 19003 Tel. 610-764-7998 Email: jcrogers279@gmail.com



Cobblestone Community Development District
Annual Arbitrage Report
Page Two

Notes and Assumptions

a)
b)

c)

d)

g)
h)

)

The issue date of Series 2022 is April 1, 2022.
The end of the first Bond Year for Series 2022 is April 1, 2023.

Computations of yield are based upon a 30-day month, a 360-day year and semiannual
compounding.

All payment and receipts are assumed to be paid or received, respectively, as shown in the
attached schedules.

We have assumed that the purchase and sale prices of all investments as represented to us
are at fair market value, exclusive of commissions.

According to the Code, Series 2022-1 and Series 2022-2 constitute a single “issue” under
section 148(f) of the Code.

No provision has been made in the Annual Arbitrage Report for any debt service fund.

The calculation of arbitrage liability for the Annual Computation Period is made as of
April 1, 2023 (the “Annual Computation Date™).

According to the Official Statement, Series 2022-1 was issued to (i) finance a portion of
the cost of Phase 1 Project, (ii) pay certain costs associated with the issuance of Series
2022-1, and (iii) make a deposit into the Series 2022-1 Debt Service Reserve Account.

According to the Official Statement, Series 2022-2 was issued to (i) finance a portion of
the cost of Phase 1 Project, (ii) pay certain costs associated with the issuance of Series
2022-2, (iii) make a deposit into Series 2022-1 Debt Service Reserve Account, and (iv) pay
a portion of interest to become due on Series 2022-2.

Source Information

Series 2022

Closing Date | I.R.S. Form 8038-G

Sources and Uses of Funds
Upon Issuance of Series 2022 Official Statement



Cobblestone Community Development District
Annual Arbitrage Report
Page Three

Source Information (continued)

Series 2022 Yield Pages B-1, B-2 and B-3 of
Annual Arbitrage Report

Investments

Principal and Interest Receipt Amounts Trust Fund Statements

and Dates

Investment Dates and Purchase Prices Trust Fund Statements

Based upon the assumptions referred to in the preceding paragraphs and the related
information referred to above, Cobblestone Community Development District earned $12,662.35
less on its investments of Series 2022 proceeds during the Annual Computation Period than had
such proceeds been invested at the Series 2022 Yield, and therefore did not incur an arbitrage
liability on Series 2022 during such period, as calculated on Page C-1.

mé [TRAGE Z‘Aﬂe Ce onseroAS, Llc—
ARBITRAGE REBATE COUNSELORS, LLC



Cobblestone Community Development District
(Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2
Annual Arbitrage Report for the period April 1, 2022 to April 1, 2023

Annual Arbitrage Report
For the Period April 1, 2022 to April 1, 2023

January 21, 2026



Cobblestone Community Development District
(Pasco County, Florida)

$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2

Sources and Uses of Funds Upon Issuance of Series 2022

Sources of Funds

Par Amount of Series 2022
Less: Original Issue Discount

Total
Uses of Funds

Deposit to Series 2022-1
Acquisition and Constuction Account

Deposit to Series 2022-2
Acquisition and Constuction Account

Deposit to Series 2022-1
Reserve Account

Deposit to Series 2022-2
Reserve Account

Deposit to Series 2022-2
Capitalized Interest Account

Deposit to Series 2022-1
Costs of issuance Account

Deposit to Series 2022-2
Costs of Issuance Account

Underwriter's Discount

Total

Series 2022-1

$3,750,000.00
{29,102.60)

$3,720,897.40

$3,394,095.34

0.00

113,342.50

0.00

0.00

138,459.56

0.00

75,000.00

$3,720,897.40

Page A-1

Series 2022-2

$2,125,000.00
19,862.70

$2,105,137.30

$0.00

1,780,848.95

0.00

63,788.75

139,539.17

0.00

78,460.43

42,500.00

$2.105,137.30

—
o

—+
o

$5,875,000.00
48,965.30

$5,826,034.70

$3,394,095.34

1,780,848.95

113,342.50

63,788.75

139,539.17

138,459.56

78,460.43

117,500.00

$5,826,034.70



OLTE0 S8 55 WBIeswers) OIS 856 80T
DOTLEBTT 05251 000 LA %Sv9'86
SLIYYETT {sz'8ss'T} 000 85'65V°E %5986
SLTT6'0EE [{14:3334] {oo'0£5'7) 1474 %5986
0S'¥60°9TE {05°06¥°1} loo'stv'z) £9'986'8 %5p9'86
STLLT'TOE (se'2zv'1) {0000€°2} v092'8 %Sv9°86
05°20V°16Z (00°S5€°T) {oszvz'd) 85°969°L %Sv9°86
STSHS'ILT (sz'182'T) fos'zz1'2) €E°E20'L %5986
0089197 {05°612°T) {os'710'2) 20°Z8€'9 %5v9°86
ST'E68'152 (SL715T'T) (00°556'1) S7'988°S %599'86
ST'800'ZVT (S£°751'7) (oo'0v8'1) worr's %5v9°86
OS'EETZET {00°v80'T) (os'z8'T) 85°VS6'Y %599'86
SLTBL'ETT (s¢°sov) (05118} SL'B1SY %ESV'66
08608812 {s£°s0v) {svvL) EE'86T'Y %650'66
S6'068'€0Z {oL'8L€) {SE"0€L) 80°L0L'E %65V'66
SO'SY6'E6T (59°15€) {oe'€oL) ST1EE'E %6566
0T'2£6°881T (s9°15€) (52'9¢9) €8'SSO'E %6SY 66
02'920°6L1 (og'vze) (0Z'6¥9) 005147 %65Y°66
STESO'PLT (o9'vze) (sT'729) 857972 %5V 66
SEL0T'PIT (55°267) {or'ses) SL8S1°C %ESY'66
OV PET'BST (s5°262) (50°895) €E'EE6T %65V°66
SYI9T'PST {os0£2) (50895} 6LTLT %65V'66
00'0SZ'6V1 (00°052} {00°005) 0527151 %005°66
00°SLZ'¥¥T {00'052) {00°s2%) 80°L1ET %005°66
00'SZE'PET {00's22} {0005%) ST'T60'T %005°66
00'SZE'VEL {00'522) (00°0s%) ST'956 %005°66
00°0SE6ZT (00'522) (00's2v) £8°06L %005°66
0T61L'611 (09°€6) (oz'L81) 00019 %9966
07'61L'611 (096} (oz'L81) 00°06v %99.°66
06'0EL'VTT (09'¢6) fos'set) 8SVSE %99£'66
O60EL'YTT (09°€6) fos'sL1) 85°6EZ %99£'66
07'9€8°695 000$ {08°€915) €8°SL %99°66
UoTPNPold T¥ wnossig T iunosig BTy s
{e30) anss| [euiBuo anss) {guidlo puog Z-720¢ s91i9%
7-7707 Se195 1-Z207 3135 leloL

2-2202 531496 ‘(0my BIUY JUIWSSISSY) SPUOY SNUIABY JUIWSSISSY |e1DADS 000'STT TS
1-2207 $3195 ‘(3UQ BaJY JUBWSSISSY) SPUDE ANUBABY JUawssassy |enads 000'0SLES

PuIsIg

1-9 aleg

%058'86
%058°86

%99L°66

@0d

1-2207 s3livg

(epuoj4 ‘Ayuno) oased)

]

ol

%00V E

ey
33|

‘2202 "TT YISEN PIIEP ‘531135 ZTOZ Iy} JO§ JUDWIEIS |BDLHQ :394N0G (T)

B5000 5% 25

D00000ZT
00000511
00°000°STT
00°000°0TT
00°00050T
00°000°001
00°000°56
00'000'06
00'000°S8
00°000°58
00°000°08
0070005
00°000°SL
00°000°0L
00°000°59
00°000°59
0000009
00°000°09
00'000°'SS
00'000°SS
0000005
00°000°0S
0000005
00°000°5%
00°000°SY
00°000°SY
00°0000Y
000000V
00°000°0%
00°000°0%$

junowy
jednuid
1-2207 $auas

1581
RET'Y
857694301

%EZY
T5TIoToT

DEZETSOUTS
CIRZTH
00°000'SZ1°Z$

G768 02l ES
570162
00°000'05L €S

OO0 0L T3

000

000
00000022
00000012
00°000°00Z
00°000°S6T
0000081
00°000'SL1
00'000°0LT
00°000°09T
00°000°SST
00700005T
00°000°SPT
00'000°SET
00°000°0ET
00°000'57T
00°000'071
00'000°511
00000011
00'000°S0T
00'000°S0T
00000001
00'00056
00'00006
00'000°06
00°000°58
00°000'08
0000008
00'000°S¢
00'000°SL
00°000°0L$

Junowy
|edidungd
T-ZZ0Z 53135

Tz0Z/1/Y
TzoT/1/y

R

(s1e2A) 3jN 3Besaay
uodno?) aBesany
sJed) puog

% JIN

150D 15349)U] 55019

"1951Q 'ss| [euIBuQ 1ssa)
|edidund saLag 2-2207

P8I '$s) feurBuQ 1ssay
[edidubd $313S 1-2702

|0y

£502/1/5
T80Z/1/8
1502/1/5
0502/1/5
6v02/1/5
8v0Z/1/5
Lvoz/1/s
90T/1/S
SYOT/T/S
voz/T/s
€v0Z/1/5
woz/t/s
woz/1/8
ovoz/t/s
6£0Z/1/S
8E0Z/1/S
LEOT/T/S
9E0Z/1/5
se0z/1/s
veoz/t/s
£€02/1/5
ze02/1/%
1€0Z/1/5
0€02/1/s
6202/1/
8202/1/s
Leor/1/s
920Z/1/S
szoT/1/s
vzoz/1/s
£202/1/5

aeg

1ajeq Jduenss|
:a1eq pareg



Dated Date:
First interest
Payment Date:

Date

11/1/2022
5/1/2023
11/1/2023
5/1/2024
11/1/2024
5/1/2025
11/1/2025
5/1/2026
11/1/2026
5/1/2027
11/1/2027
5/1/2028
11/1/2028
5/1/2029
11/1/2029
5/1/2030
11/1/2030
5/1/2031
11/1/2031
5/1/2032
11/1/2032
5/1/2033
11/1/2033
5/1/2034
11/1/2034
5/1/2035
11/1/2035
5/1/2036
11/1/2036
5/1/2037
11/1/2037
5/1/2038
11/1/2038
5/1/2039
11/1/2039
5/1/2040
11/1/2040
5/1/2041
11/1/2041
5/1/2042
11/1/2042
5/1/2043
11/1/2043
5/1/2044
11/1/2044
5/1/2045
11/1/2045
5/1/2046
11/1/2046
5/1/2047
11/1/2047
5/1/2048
11/1/2048
5/1/2049
11/1/2049
5/1/2050
11/1/2050
5/1/2051
11/1/2051
5/1/2052
11/1/2052
5/1/2053

Nete: (1) Source: Official Statement for the 2022 Series, dated March 11, 2022.

Cobblestone Community Development District

{Pasco County, Florida)

$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds {Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2

4/1/2022

11/1/2022

Series 2022-1

Principal
Amount

$70,000.00
75,000.00
75,000.00
80,000.00
80,000.00
85,000.00
90,000.00
90,000.00
95,000.00
100,000.00
105,000.00
105,000.00
110,000.00
115,000.00
120,000.00
125,000.00
130,000.00
135,000.00
145,000.00
150,000.00
155,000.00
160,000.00
170,000.00
175,000.00
185,000.00
195,000.00
200,000.00
210,000.00
220,000.00
0.00

0.00

$3.720,000.00

Series 2022 - Debt Service Payable

interest

Rate

3.40%

3.40%

3.40%

3.40%

3.40%

3.80%

3.80%

3.80%

3.80%

3.80%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

Series 2022-1

Principal
Amount

$40,000.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
45,000.00
45,000.00
45,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
55,000.00
55,000.00
60,000.00
60,000.00
65,000.00
65,000.00
70,000.00
75,000.00
75,000.00
80,000.00
85,000.00
85,000.00
90,000.00
95,000.00
100,000.00
105,000.00
110,000.00
115,000.00
115,000.00
120,000.00

£2.122.000.00

Page B-2

Interest
Rate

3.40%

3.40%

3.40%

3.40%

3.80%

3.80%

3.80%

3.80%

3.80%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4,30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

Semiannual Total
Total Debt Annual Debt
Interest Service Service
$141,411.67 $141,411.67 $141,411.67
121,210.00 191,210.00
120,020.00 120,020.00 311,230.00
120,020.00 235,020.00
118,065.00 118,065.00 353,085.00
118,065.00 233,065.00
116,110.00 116,110.00 349,175.00
116,110.00 236,110.00
114,070.00 114,070.00 350,180.00
114,070.00 234,070.00
112,030.00 112,030.00 346,100.00
112,030.00 242,030.00
109,560.00 109,560.00 351,590.00
109,560.00 244,560.00
106,995.00 106,995.00 351,555.00
106,995.00 241,995.00
104,430.00 104,430.00 346,425.00
104,430.00 249,430.00
101,675.00 101,675.00 351,105.00
101,675.00 251,675.00
98,825.00 98,825.00 350,500.00
98,825.00 253,825.00
95,570.00 95,570.00 349,395.00
95,570.00 255,570.00
92,210.00 92,210.00 347,780.00
92,210.00 257,210.00
88,745.00 88,745.00 345,955.00
88,745.00 263,745.00
85,070.00 85,070.00 348,815.00
85,070.00 265,070.00
81,290.00 81,290.00 346,360.00
81,290.00 271,290.00
77,300.00 77,300.00 348,590.00
77,300.00 272,300.00
73,205.00 73,205.00 345,505.00
73,205.00 278,205.00
68,900.00 68,900.00 347,105.00
68,900.00 288,900.00
64,280.00 64,280.00 353,180.00
64,280.00 289,280.00
59,555.00 59,555.00 348,835.00
59,555.00 294,555.00
54,502.50 54,502.50 349,057.50
54,502.50 299,502.50
49,235.00 49,235.00 348,737.50
49,235.00 304,235.00
43,752.50 43,752.50 347,987.50
43,752.50 308,752.50
38,055.00 38,055.00 346,807.50
38,055.00 318,055.00
32,035.00 32,035.00 350,090.00
32,035.00 327,035.00
25,692.50 25,692.50 352,727.50
25,692.50 330,692.50
19,135.00 19,135.00 349,827.50
19,135.00 339,135.00
12,255.00 12,255.00 351,390.00
12,255.00 347,255.00
5,052.50 5,052.50 352,307.50
5,052.50 120,052.50
2,580.00 2,580.00 122,632.50
2,580.00 122,580.00 122,580.00
$4,603,021.67 $30.478.021.67 £10.478,021,67



Cobbl C ity Devel Oistrict
(Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
52,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2

Proof of Yield - Series 2022

P.V. Date: 4/1/2022
Series 2022
Bond Yield: 4.23763765%
Muni
Semiannual Days To Present
Debt Computation Value Present
Date (1} Service {1 Date Factor Value
11/1/2022 $141,411.67 210 0.97583544 $137,994.52
5/1/2023 191,210.00 390 0.95558826 182,718.03
11/1/2023 120,020.00 570 0.93576117 112,310.06
5/1/2024 235,020.00 750 0.91634547 215,359.51
11/1/2024 118,065.00 930 0.89733262 105,943.58
5/1/2025 233,065.00 1110 0.87871426 204,797.54
11/1/2025 116,110.00 1290 0.86048220 99,910.59
5/1/2026 236,110.00 1470 0.84262843 198,953.00
11/1/2026 114,070.00 1650 0.82514510 94,124.30
5/1/2027 234,070.00 1830 0.80802452 189,134.30
11/1/2027 112,030.00 2010 0.79125917 88,644.77
5/1/2028 242,030.00 2190 0.77484168 187,534.93
11/1/2028 109,560.00 2370 0.75876483 83,130.27
$/1/2029 244,560.00 2550 0.74302155 181,713.35
11/1/2029 106,995.00 2730 0.72760492 77,850.09
5/1/2030 241,995.00 2910 0.71250816 172,423.41
11/1/2030 104,430.00 3090 0.69772464 72,863.38
5/1/2031 249,430.00 3270 0.68324786 170,422.51
11/1/2031 101,675.00 3450 0.66907145 68,027.84
5/1/2032 251,675.00 3630 0.65518917 164,894.74
11/1/2032 98,825.00 3810 0.64159494 63,405.62
5/1/2033 253,825.00 3990 0.62828277 159,473.87
11/1/2033 95,570.00 4170 0.61524680 58,799.14
S/1/2034 255,570.00 4350 0.60248131 153,976.15
11/1/2034 92,210.00 4530 0.58998069 54,402.12
$/1/2035 257,210.00 4710 0.57773944 148,600.36
11/1/2035 88,745.00 4890 0.56575218 50,207.68
5/1/2036 263,745.00 5070 0.55401363 146,118.33
11/1/2036 85,070.00 5250 0.54251864 46,152.06
5/1/2037 265,070.00 5430 0.53126216 140,821.66
11/1/2037 81,290.00 5610 0.52023923 42,290.25
5/1/2038 271,290.00 5790 0.50944502 138,207.34
11/1/2038 77,300.00 5970 0.49887477 38,563.02
5/1/2039 272,300.00 6150 0.48852383 133,025.04
11/1/2039 73,205.00 6330 0.47838766 35,020.37
5/1/2040 278,205.00 €510 0.46846181 130,328.42
11/1/2040 68,900.00 6690 0.45874190 31,607.32
5/1/2041 288,900.00 6870 0.44922366 129,780.72
11/1/2041 64,280.00 7050 0.43990291 28,276.96
5/1/2042 289,280.00 7230 0.43077556 124,614.75
11/1/2042 59,555.00 7410 0.42183759 25,122.54
$/1/2043 294,555.00 7590 0.41308506 121,676.27
11/1/2043 54,502.50 7770 0.40451414 22,047.03
5/1/2044 299,502.50 7950 0.39612105 118,639.25
11/1/2044 49,235.00 8130 0.38790211 19,098.36
§/1/2045 304,235.00 8310 0.37985370 115,564.79
11/1/2045 43,752.50 8490 0.37197228 16,274.72
5/1/2046 308,752.50 8670 0.36425439 112,464.45
11/1/2046 38,055.00 8850 0.35669663 13,574.09
S/1/2047 318,055.00 9030 0.34929569 111,095.24
11/1/2047 32,035.00 9210 0.34204831 10,957.52
5/1/2048 327,035.00 9390 0.33495130 109,540.80
11/1/2048 25,692.50 9570 0.32800154 8,427.18
5/1/2049 330,692.50 9750 0.32119598 106,217.10
11/1/2049 19,135.00 9930 0.31453162 6,018.56
5/1/2050 339,135.00 10110 0.30800554 104,455.46
11/1/2050 12,255.00 10290 0.30161487 3,696.29
5/1/2051 347,255.00 10470 0.29535679 102,564.12
11/1/2051 5,052.50 10650 0.28922857 1,461.33
5/1/2052 120,052.50 10830 0.28322749 34,002.17
11/1/2052 2,580.00 11010 0.27735092 715.57
5/1/2053 122,580.00 11190 0.27159629 33,292.27
Total 51047802167 $5.826,034.70 (2)

Notes: (1) See Page B-2.
(2) $5,826,034.70 = $3,750,000.00 [Principal Amount of Series 2022-1) - $29,102.60 [Original
[Original issue Discount on Series 2022-1] + $2,125,000.00 [Principal Amount of Series
2022-2] - $19,862.70 [Original Issue Discount on Series 2022-2].

Page B-3



Cobblestone Community Development District
(Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2

Arbitrage Credit As of Annual Computation Date

Series 2022-1 (1) Series 2022-2 (2)

—
Q
—t
=

(54,869.54) (57.792.81) (512,662.35)

Notes:
(1) See Page C-2 (A).
(2) See Page C-2 (B).

Page C-1



o003
05260711
b4 40)

000

6v'0

000

6v°0

000

L0

000

6v'0

000

w0

000

6v°0

000
{zo'0s¢s)
6v'0

000

Ly'o

000

60

000

8’0

000

000
SE'ZST'YEE'E
(01'009'£05'€S)

anfeA
aimny

PPRIA
Wawisaaul @

%00973¥00°0

(7418 24] upas ey
05T60vIT 00000000'T
w0 OLEBEE0D'T
000 6500S€00°T
6v'0 £1968900'T
000 EVETOLOO'T
6v'0 0558T0TO'T
000 LIE0E0TO'T
89°0 €6£S6£10'T
000 $09L0¥10'T
050 LELOSLTOT
000 06529£10'T
850 Ov1£8020'T
00’0 T€056020°T
050 6SEYIVTO'T
00'0 S629LVTOT
(66024} 26066420
050 YY0EZ8Z0'T
00°0 7Z0SE8Z0'1
8v'0 SB6Z8TE0'T
000 ¥00S6TE0'T
150 98TYYSED'T
000 LYT9SSEOT
050 8Y5Y68E0'T
000 TS9906£0°'T
000 159906€0'T
¥5°89'6€S'E ZEST8TYO'T
(L6'799'LS9'ES) TESTBTYO'T
ELITY ETS

ainng

PlaTA PUCE
7702 59U @
‘PIAA
JUBWISAAY|

67
114
65
09
8
88
61T
ozt
6vT
0sT
Lt
8LT

1124
LET
6EZ

692
0LT
667
00€
8zt
6ZE
6ZE
09¢
09t

330
uoney
-ndwo)
o] sheg
unw

s
05760 VIT
w0
000
6%°0
000
6%°0
000
Lyo
000
6¥°0
000
0

000
YE'S60'VEE'E
(v8'2Ev‘L0S'ES)

el

000
OSTYE'ETT
Y6'ZYEETT
0SZVE'ETT
66°ZVE'ETT
0SZYE'ETT
66'ZYE'ETT
0S'ZYE'ETT
L6TYE'ETL
0S'TYE'ETT
66°ZYE'ETT
0S'ZYE'ETT
LETYEETT
0S'TYE'ETT
66°TYEETT
OS'TYE'ETT
0S'TYE'ETT
66°ZYEETT
OSTYE'ETT
LETYE'ETT
0STYE'ETT
66°TVE'ETT
0§ ZYE'ETT
86°ZVE'ETL
65 TVE'ETT
0S'ZVE'ETT
OSZYE'ETTS

Z) 9ouejes

T-2707 sauas ‘(om) easy
1-220Z sauads (aup easy

(v) z-2 a9eg

s

0060
000
70
000
6%°0
000
6%°0
000
Ly0
000
6v'0
000
o
000
6v'0
000
000
6%°0
000
L¥'0
000
6¥°0
000
6E°0
60°0
000
00°0%

[ARE2E ]

oo
OSTVEETT
90
(vv'0)
&v0
{6v'0)
6%°0
(6v°0)
50
(£v'0)
6v°0
(6v°0)
50
(zv0)
6%°0
(6v°0)
00°0
6%°0
{6v°0}
L9'0
[V240)]
6%°0
{6v°0)
850
(6€°0}
(60°0)
000
{0S'ZPEETTS)

{ZTT+Y pasangsig

/ (-) parsaaul

PUNJ aAlasay puoq

) spuog

) spuog

{epuoy4 ‘Ajunc) odseq)

vLsIq jaraq

! D

000
0005Z
00052
00°08L
00°05L
00°05L
00052
0005
00°05L
00°05L
00°0SL
0005
00°05L
0005L
00°05L
0005,
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
PE'S60'VEE'ES

TZyooueeg

1-2707 531435 - polad uoitesndwo) (enuuy - UpaJ) aBeauqy

lenads 000°STT°ZS
1e123ds 000°0SL'ES

BOTs

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
oo0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
ooo
000
oo'o
00°0%

ZT 1594910

felgi

60°05
000
000
000
000
00'0
000
000
000
00'0
000
00’0
000
000
000
(o005}
000
000
000
000
00°0
00'0
000
000
000
YE'S60'V6E'E
(p€'S60'Y6E'ES)

[ZIT+] pasinasia
/1{-) parsanu;

“queg S JO SJUAWAILIG pUNy ISNIL :32INOS {Z)
'€-8 98ed 325 (1)
310N

asuejeg €202/1/v
P4 aNUBASY - INO J} £202/2/€
(-} 1sAuiay / (+} "use3 ) £202/1/€
P4 @anuaady - InO P1 £20Z/Z/T
{-) 35AUIRY / (+) 'use3 €202/1/2
P4 3NUAA3Y - INO HL £20Z/9/1
(-)3sAuiay / (+) "used 1y €20Z/€/1
P4 3NUBA3Y - INQ H1 woz/e/zt
{-) 3sAuray / (+) "uie3 Tzoz/i/t
P4 8nuaAaY - INO PI zoz/z/11
(-) 3sAuray / (+) "we3 zeoz/1/11
P4 3NUaA3Y - INQ HI zzoz/v/ot
{-) 3sAuay / (+) "uie3 u Tzoz/e/ot
P4 ANUAABY - INO i zzoz/z/e
{-) 35AuIay / (+) "uze3 zzoz/1/6
1diaday zzoz/v/e
P4 3nUaA3Y - INO pL zz0Z/2/8
(-) 3sAuay / (+) "uie3 Te0z/1/8
P4 anUAA3Y - INO I zzZ0Z/2/t
{-} 15AU13Y / (+) “uie3 W) Tz0Z/1/L
P4 ANUAABY - INO I zzoz/z/9
(-) 3sAuray / (+) "uieg ) zz0Z/1/9
P4 2NUaARY - INO I zT0z/e/s
{-) AUy / (+) "uieg Tz0z/e/s
(-} 1sAuay / (+) "uie3 ) zToz/z/s
nQ J3ysues] zoT/1/v
asuejeg SuiuuiBag 2z0Z/T/Y
ZTuondnssaa zysveg
uoipdesuesy
RSILEILET'Y (1) pral puog
7707 sauas

£207/1/%

:a1eQ uoneyndwo)
jenuuy



[
SEVZETSL
sz0

000

820

000

LTo

000

£z

000

870
8T'0TY'TS
000

o

000

Lzo

000

LTo

000

£z

000

820

000

LT

000

000
76'7€6'08L'T
lEv'0LT'Y86'TS)

INEA

aimng

PI1A
WIWISAAU ®

%00STLY00°0

EwErEs) ypan deniqiy
SEVTETSL 00000000°T
ST0 OLEBEEDO'T
000 6500S€00'T
87°0 €1968900°T
00'0 EVETOLOO'T
114] 05S8T010°T
000 LTEOEDTO'T
o €6LS6€10'T
000 $09£0¥T0°T
870 LELOSLTOT
0E'STE'TS 06529410°T
00'0 06579L10'T
870 o¥1£80Z0'T
00'0 T€0S6020'T
870 6SEVIVTO'T
00'0 S679L570'T
820 $Y0£TBIO'T
000 7Z0S€920'T
820 YE6IVTEDT
000 $O0S6TED'T
620 981YYSE0'T
000 LVTISSED'T
82'0 8YSY68€0'T
000 159906€0°T
00'0 159906€0'T
LEVIT'LSET 7€528TY0'T
(£8°6¥1°690°Z5) ZESTBIVO'T
anEA PR
anyng

PidTA puod
7207 59U @

:PIAIA

JUIWISIAU|

67
[+
65
09
8
88
6TT
1744
(344
0sT
0sT
it

60T
01T

:143
6ZE
67€
09¢
09€

g
uone)
-ndwo)
0] sAeQ
uny

TES

SEVZE ST
STO0

000

870

000

124}

000

@0

00'0

820
LT'60Y'TS
00'0

24}

000

24}

000

24

000

o

000

870

00'0

LTo

000

000
S6'8Y8'08L'T
(£8'9LT'¥86'TS)

(L30T

000
SL88L'€9
00°68£°€9
SL'88L'€9
€0'68.°€9
SL'8BL'E9
Z0'68L'€9
SL'88LE9
Z0'68L€9
SL'88L°E9
€0°68L'€9
€0'68LE9
SL'8BL'E9
20'68L'€9
SL°88L€9
ZO'6BL'E9
SL'88L'E9
20'68L'€9
SL'BBL'E9
Z0'68L'€9
SL'88L'E9
E0'68L'€9
SL'88LE9
70'68.°€9
08'882°€9
SL'88L'€9
SL£'982°€9$

TZresueieg

T-7Z0T s3L1s ‘(om) EAIY
T-220Z S3135 ‘{auQ ey

(8) z-D a8eg

000
Lo
000
&Zo
oo'0
Lo
000
Lo
000
870
000
w0
500
000
00'0$

TZysamn)

[
SCE8LE9
sT0
(sz0)
870
(82°0)
Lz’
(ez o}
[14:]
{ez0)
820
000
(8z°0)
[14°]
(zz'0)
Lo
{ez o)
Lzo
[Veqv)]
o
(ez'0)
870
(sz'0)
14:]
(zz'o)
{so0)
000
(52'98L'€9$)

QT Pesngsia
/) parsanul

punj 9A1353y puod

) spuog

} spuog

(epuioy4 "Aluno) oosed)

»PNSI 12420

D

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00'0
00'0
000
000
00'0
00°0
000
S6'8¥8°08LTS

[Zyooueea

2-T70T 531135 - poLdd uoneINdwo) jenuuy - 1Ppald Beanquy

1ew3ds 000'STT'Z$
jeads 000'0SL'€$

00°0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°0$

[FAXIEI)

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00'0

000

000
S6'8Y8'08L'T
(56'8¢8°08£'TS)

ZT+] pasIngsiq
/() paisaau

“Jueg SN JO SIUAW3IRIS punj Isny) :3dunos (2}
‘g-g a8eq 235 (1)
330N
|e10L
2duejeg €202/1/Y
P4 @NUBABY - INO H1 €202/2/€
{-) 1sAuy / (+) "use3 W £202/1/€
P4 3NUBA3Y - INO ML €z0e/eft
(-) 1sAuay / (+) ‘useg ) €202/1/2
P4 3NUBA3Y - IO H1 £202/4/1
(-} 15AU12Y / (+) "use3 ) €202/€/1
P4 @nuaAay - INO HL zeoe/T/Tn
() 3sAurRY / (+) "use3 u zeoz/t/a
P4 3NUBAJY - IND ML zzoz/e/1t
JwAeq 3314135 1930 zzoz/1/11
{-} 15AU1RY / (+) ‘uie3 vy zz0z/t/11
P4 3NUAAIY - INO {1 zzoz/v/ot
(-) 3sAway / {+) "use3 i zzoT/e/ot
P4 3NUABY - INO 1 zzoz/e/e
(-} 15AuaY / (+) "wie3 zzoz/t/6
p3 anuaAaY - INO KL zeoe/e/e
{-) 15AU1ay / (+) "uted zeoz/1/8
P4 anuaAdY - IR0 HL zzoz/s/t
{-}1sAuiay / (+) "use3 zeoz/1/L
p4 anuaady - N0 Pl zeoz/T/9
{-) 35AuRY / (+) "uie3 Teoz/t/9
P4 8NU3A3Y - INO H1 zeoe/e/s
{-) 1sAuiay / {+) "use3 zeoz/z/s
(-) 3sAuiay / (+) "uie3 zeoe/e/s
N Jajsuel] zoz/1/v
asuejeg BuluuiBag zeoz/t/v
L4z b wreg
uondesues)
HSILEILETY (1) pI3tA puog
2202 SaLaS
£202/1/Y :a1eQq uonendwo)
|enuuy



Arbitrage Rebate Counselors, LLC

Arbitrage Rebate Compliance for Issuers of Tax-Exempt Bonds
January 21, 2026

Cobblestone Community Development District
c/o Mr. Bryan Radcliff, District Manager

2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300

Tampa, FL 33607

Re: Cobblestone Community Development District
(Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2
Annual Arbitrage Report for the period April 1, 2023 to April 1, 2024

Dear Cobblestone Community Development District:

Please find attached the Annual Arbitrage Report for Cobblestone Community
Development District (Pasco County, Florida), $3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds
(Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1 and $2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds
(Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2 (the “Series 2022”) for the period April 1, 2023 to April
1,2024.

As calculated in the Annual Arbitrage Report, no arbitrage liability was incurred on
Series 2022 during the annual period April 1, 2023 to April 1, 2024, and there is no need to file
with the U.S. Treasury Department.

Please note that the next annual arbitrage calculation for Series 2022 is due April 1, 2025.

Sipcerely,

ohn C. Rogets
President

32 Whitemarsh Road, Ardmore, PA 19003 Tel. 610-764-7998 Email: jerogers279@gmail.com



Arbitrage Rebate Counselors, LLC

Arbitrage Rebate Compliance for Issuers of Tax-Exempt Bonds
January 21, 2026

Cobblestone Community Development District
¢/o Mr. Bryan Radcliff, District Manager

2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300

Tampa, FL 33607

Re: Cobblestone Community Development District
(Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2
Annual Arbitrage Report for the period April 1, 2023 to April 1, 2024

Dear Cobblestone Community Development District:

This opinion is being delivered to you pursuant to our engagement to calculate the annual
arbitrage liability, if any, under section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended,
and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the “Code™) for $3,750,000 Cobblestone Community
Development District (Pasco County, Florida), Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment
Area One), Series 2022-1 (“Series 2022-17) and $2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds
(Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2 (“Series 2022-27) (Series 2022-1 and Series 2022-2,
collectively, “Series 2022”) for the period April 1, 2023 to April 1, 2024 (“Annual Computation
Period”). Our opinion is accompanied by an Annual Arbitrage Report (“Annual Arbitrage
Report”).

The scope of our engagement was limited to the preparation of a computation of annual
arbitrage liability, based upon the following information from the referenced sources:

Trust Fund statements for Series 2022 for the period April 1, 2023 to April 1, 2024

Source: US Bank, Orlando, Florida
Closing Documents for the Bonds, including Official Statement, Non-Arbitrage Certificate,
and IL.R.S. Form “8038-G”

Source: Inframark, Tampa, Florida
Annual Arbitrage Report for Series 2022 for the period April 1, 2022 to April 1, 2023, dated
January 21, 2026, prepared by Arbitrage Rebate Counselors, LLC, Ardmore, Pennsylvania
(the “Prior Arbitrage Report™)

In accordance with the terms of our engagement, we did not audit the aforementioned
information, and we express no opinion as to the completeness or the accuracy of such information
for purposes of calculating the annual arbitrage liability amount, if any.

32 Whitemarsh Road, Ardmore, PA 19003 Tel. 610-764-7998 Email: jcrogers279@gmail.com



Cobblestone Community Development District
Annual Arbitrage Report
Page Two

This Annual Arbitrage Report incorporates all the facts, assumptions, procedures, and
conclusions of the Prior Annual Arbitrage Report.

Notes and Assumptions
a) The issue date of Series 2022 is April 1, 2022.
b) The end of the first Bond Year for Series 2022 is April 1, 2023.

¢) Computations of yield are based upon a 30-day month, a 360-day year and semiannual
compounding.

d) All payment and receipts are assumed to be paid or received, respectively, as shown in the
attached schedules.

¢) We have assumed that the purchase and sale prices of all investments as represented to us
are at fair market value, exclusive of commissions.

f) According to the Code, Series 2022-1 and Series 2022-2 constitute a single “issue” under
section 148(f) of the Code.

g) No provision has been made in the Annual Arbitrage Report for any debt service fund.

h) The calculation of arbitrage liability for the Annual Computation Period is made as of
April 1, 2024 (the “Annual Computation Date”).

i) According to the Official Statement, Series 2022-1 was issued to (i) finance a portion of
the cost of Phase 1 Project, (ii) pay certain costs associated with the issuance of Series
2022-1, and (iii) make a deposit into the Series 2022-1 Debt Service Reserve Account.

j) According to the Official Statement, Series 2022-2 was issued to (i) finance a portion of
the cost of Phase 1 Project, (ii) pay certain costs associated with the issuance of Series
2022-2, (iii) make a deposit into Series 2022-1 Debt Service Reserve Account, and (iv) pay
a portion of interest to become due on Series 2022-2.

Source Information

Series 2022

Closing Date I.R.S. Form 8038-G



Cobblestone Community Development District
Annual Arbitrage Report
Page Three

Source Information (continued)

Sources and Uses of Funds

Upon Issuance of Series 2022 Official Statement

Series 2022 Yield Pages B-1, B-2 and B-3 of
Annual Arbitrage Report

Investments

Principal and Interest Receipt Amounts Trust Fund Statements

and Dates

Investment Dates and Purchase Prices Trust Fund Statements

Based upon the assumptions referred to in the preceding paragraphs and the related
information referred to above, Cobblestone Community Development District earned $15,738.26
less on its investments of Series 2022 proceeds as of the Annual Computation Date than had such
proceeds been invested at the Series 2022 Yield, and therefore did not incur an arbitrage
liability on Series 2022, as calculated on Page C-1.

a xL:maez cbale é S FLUAS, 20C
ARBITRAGE REBATE COUNSELORS, LLC



Cobblestone Community Development District
(Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2
Annual Arbitrage Report for the period April 1, 2022 to April 1, 2023

Annual Arbitrage Report
For the Period April 1, 2023 to April 1, 2024

January 21, 2026



Cobblestone Community Development District
(Pasco County, Florida)

$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2

Sources and Uses of Funds Upon Issuance of Series 2022

Sources of Funds

Par Amount of Series 2022
Less: Original Issue Discount

Total
Uses of Funds

Deposit to Series 2022-1
Acquisition and Constuction Account

Deposit to Series 2022-2
Acquisition and Constuction Account

Deposit to Series 2022-1
Reserve Account

Deposit to Series 2022-2
Reserve Account

Deposit to Series 2022-2
Capitalized Interest Account

Deposit to Series 2022-1
Costs of Issuance Account

Deposit to Series 2022-2
Costs of Issuance Account

Underwriter's Discount

Total

Series 2022-1

$3,750,000.00
{29,102.60)

$3.720.897.40

$3,394,095.34

0.00

113,342.50

0.00

0.00

138,459.56

0.00

75,000.00

$3.720,897.40

Page A-1

Series 2022-2

$2,125,000.00
19,862.70

$2,105.137.30

$0.00

1,780,848.95

0.00

63,788.75

139,539.17

0.00

78,460.43

42,500.00

$2,105,137.30

—
o
o~
=

$5,875,000.00
(48,965.30)

25.826,03470

$3,394,095.34

1,780,848.95

113,342.50

63,788.75

139,539.17

138,459.56

78,460.43

117,500.00

$5,826,034.70



Z-TZOT S3UIS ‘(0Mm{ B3IV JUIWISSISSY) SPUOY ANUBAIY JUBWISSASSY |RDICS 000'STT TS
1-ZZ0T S2LIG ‘(IUQ €31y JUBLISSASSY) SPUOY INUIAIY JUBWISSASSY (B1DAAS 0DO'DSL'ES

fraiz o144 WToEers) [ a3 563801
OO VLEBIT 009751 000 00CELTE %SV9'86
SLTVYETT (sT'8ss'T) 000 8565Vt %SY9°86
SL116'0EE (52'855'T) {00°0€5°7) 6TrL'6 %SV9°86
05'¥60'9TE (05°06%'T) {00'sT¥'2} £9'986'8 %S¥9°'86
ST'LLT'TOE (scTev'n {00°00€ 2} To9T's %SV9°'86
05°20¥°167 (00°sSET) (os'zvz'e) 85'¥69°L %SV9°86
§2'585°942 (szeeet) {os'cz1'?) £E'E20°L %SV9'86
00'89L°197 {os'612'T) {os'z10'7) 20°78€'9 %SY9'86
ST'EER'IST (s£718T'T) (00°556°T) ST'988'S %S¥9°'86
S7°800°74Z (S1ST'T) (00°0¥8°T) Totv's %SVv9°'86
OS'EET'ZET {00'v80°T) fos'z84°1} 8SVSE'Y %5986
SLTBLETT (S¢°s0¥) (os'118) SLBISY %6SV'E6
08'608'81Z (s£°sov) (sv'v8e) £E'861'Y %65V'66
S6'068'E07 [(7A:743] (SE'0EL) 80°L0L'E %6SV'66
SO'SP6'E6L (s9'15¢€) [(1273] STTEEE %65V'66
0T1°2£6'881 (59°TSE) (52'9¢9) €8'SSO'E %6SV'66
02'920°641 (09've) (oz'6v9) 00'S1LZ %6566
STESO'PLL (=3 743] (sT'Z29) 8S'Y9Y'T %65V'66
SE'LOT'YSL (s5°¢62) (oT°s65) SL8S1'T %65V'66
OV VEL'6ST {s5°262) (50°895) EE'EEGT %65V66
SY19T'PST {os'0c2) (s0°895) 6L %6SV'66
00°052'6¥1 {00'052) (00°005) 052151 %005 66
00°S22°v¥T {o0052) (00°S¥) 80'LIE'T %00566
00°'SZE'VET foo'szz) {oo05%) ST160'1 %005'66
00°SZE'VEL (00'sz2) {00'0S¥) ST'956 %005°66
00°0SE'6T1 (oo'szz) {oo'szy) £8'06L %005'66
07'612'611 (09°€6) {oz'281) 00019 %99L66
OT6IL6TT {09°€6) (0z'281) 00°06¥ %99L66
06'0ELVTT (09°e6) fos'sct) 85°¥SE %992°66
06'0EL'PTT {og'es) fos'sit) 8S'6E7 %9966
02'9£8'69$ 000$ (08'€918) £8'SL %99L'66
uondnpoid [T iuAcEg T Tune5513 B o0
reoL anss) (ewSIQO 3nss| jeuidug puog Z7-220¢ 591198
7-720T 9135 T-720¢ s9135% feioL

Pasia

1-8 ey

%052°86
%058'86
%058'86
%0S8°86
%058'86
%058°86
%058'86
%058'86
%0S8°86
%058°'86
%058'86
%6566
%657°66
%6SV'66
%657'66
%6566
%65Y'66
%6SV'66
%65V 66
%6SV°66
%6SY'66
%005 66
9%005'66
%005 66
9%005'66
%005'66
%99L'66
%99L'66
%99£°66
%99£'66
%99L°66

g

T-2707 5335

7207 $21335 - uoday Bupug

(eplo)4 ‘Ayuno) odsed)

j3A3Q

s}

%00E'¥
%00E'v
%00E'Y
9%00E v
%00E'Y
%00E ¥
%00E 'Y
%00E v
%00E ¥
%00E ¥
%00t v
%007'¥
%00T'v
%007'Y
%007’ v
%007
%007
%007 v
%007t
%00Z°v
%007 v
%008
%008°€
%008°€
%008'E
%008 €
%00V'E
%00¥ '€
%00Y"€
%00V'E
%00V'E

ey
Isa131u)

‘7202 11 YieW Palep ‘saldg ZZ0T A4} 10) JUIAIEIS jeIIQ 92n0S (1)

o etanad

007000021
00°000°STT
00°000'ST1
00°000°0T1
00'000'S0T
00°000'00T
00°000°S6
00°000'06
00'000°S8
00'000'S8
00°000°08
00°000°5L
00°000°SL
00°000°0L
00°000°S9
0000059
00700009
00°000°09
00°000'SS
00°000°SS
00°000°0S
00°000°0S
00'000°05
00°000°SY
00°000°S¥
00°000°S¥
00°000°0%
000000V
00°000°0%
00°000'0v$

oy
Jedund
T-770T sauas

1581
RET'Y
85694801

RET'Y
by eip:0:57

OEZET'SOT' TS
079861
00°000°5217$

ov'L68°02L°E
09701'67)
00'000°052°€S

OO0 0L 5

000

000
00000022
00°000°01Z
00°00000Z
00°000°S6T
00'000°58T
00'000°541T
00'00002T
00°000°091
00°000°5ST
00°0000ST
00'000°SHT
00'000'SET
00°000°0€ T
00'000°52T
00°000°0ZT
00'000°STT
007000011
00°000°50T
00°000°S0T
00°000°00T
00'000°56
00°000°06
00°00006
00°000°58
00°00008
00'000°08
00°000°SL
00'000°SL
00°000°0L$

jurowy
|ediuig
T-ZZ0Z s3uas

zoY/1/y
zoL/1/y

o)

{sseap) 3N alesany
uodno) adeiany
sieay puog

% JIN

150D 152533u} $501O

“DSIg 'ss| euIBLIQ is531
[ediduLd s3L3s Z-7207

sk 'ss) (ewiluQ 1553
Jedizung sa13$ 1-2202

L2

£50Z/1/
zs0z/1/s
1502/1/$
050Z/1/5
6v02/1/5
8v0Z/1/5
LvoT/1/s
9v02/1/s
Svoz/1/5
voz/1/5
EV0T/1/5
zvoz/1/s
1902/1/5
ovoz/1/s
6E0Z/1/5
8€02/1/S
Le02/1/s
9£0Z/1/8
SE0Z/1/S
vEOZ/1/S
£E02/1/5
Zeoz/1/s
1€02/1/5
0£02/1/8
6202/1/5
8z0z/1/5
£202/1/5
9z02/1/5
S202/1/5
vZOZ/1/S
£202/1/5

aqeg

:a1eqQ aduenss|
:a1eQ paieq



Dated Date:
First Interest
Payment Date:

Date

11/1/2022
5/1/2023
11/1/2023
5/1/2024
11/1/2024
5/1/2025
11/1/2025
5/1/2026
11/1/2026
5/1/2027
11/1/2027
5/1/2028
11/1/2028
5/1/2029
11/1/2029
5/1/2030
11/1/2030
5/1/2031
11/1/2031
5/1/2032
11/1/2032
5/1/2033
11/1/2033
5/1/2034
11/1/2034
5/1/2035
11/1/2035
5/1/2036
11/1/2036
5/1/2037
11/1/2037
5/1/2038
11/1/2038
5/1/2039
11/1/2039
5/1/2040
11/1/2040
5/1/2041
11/1/2041
5/1/2042
11/1/2042
5/1/2043
11/1/2043
5/1/2044
11/1/2044
5/1/2045
11/1/2045
5/1/2046
11/1/2046
5/1/2047
11/1/2047
5/1/2048
11/1/2048
5/1/2049
11/1/2049
5/1/2050
11/1/2050
5/1/2051
11/1/2051
5/1/2052
11/1/2052
5/1/2053

Note: (1) Source: Official Statement for the 2022 Series, dated March 11, 2022.

Cobblestone Community Development District

{Pasco County, Florida}

$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds {Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2

4/1/2022

11/1/2022

Series 2022-1

Principal
Amount

$70,000.00
75,000.00
75,000.00
80,000.00
80,000.00
85,000.00
90,000.00
90,000.00
95,000.00
100,000.00
105,000.00
105,000.00
110,600.00
115,000.00
120,000.00
125,000.00
130,000.00
135,000.00
145,000.00
150,000.00
155,000.00
160,000.00
170,000.00
175,000.00
185,000.00
195,000.00
200,000.00
210,000.00
220,000.00
0.00

0.00

$3.720.00000

Series 2022 - Debt Service Payable

Interest

Rate

3.40%

3.40%

3.40%

3.40%

3.40%

3.80%

3.80%

3.80%

3.80%

3.80%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

Series 2022-1

Principal
Amount

$40,000.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
45,000.00
45,000.00
45,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
55,000.00
55,000.00
60,000.00
60,000.00
65,000.00
65,000.00
70,000.00
75,000.00
75,000.00
80,000.00
85,000.00
85,000.00
90,000.00
95,000.00
100,000.00
105,000.00
110,600.00
115,000.00
115,000.00
120,000.00

$2.122,000.00

Page B-2

Interest
Rate

3.40%

3.40%

3.40%

3.40%

3.80%

3.80%

3.80%

3.80%

3.80%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.20%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

4.30%

Total
Interest

$141,411.67
121,210.00
120,020.00
120,020.00
118,065.00
118,065.00
116,110.00
116,110.00
114,070.00
114,070.00
112,030.00
112,030.00
109,560.00
109,560.00
106,995.00
106,995.00
104,430.00
104,430.00
101,675.00
101,675.00
98,825.00
98,825.00
95,570.00
95,570.00
92,210.00
92,210.00
88,745.00
88,745.00
85,070.00
85,070.00
81,290.00
81,290.00
77,300.00
77,300.00
73,205.00
73,205.00
68,900.00
68,900.00
64,280.00
64,280.00
59,555.00
59,555.00
54,502.50
54,502.50
49,235.00
49,235.00
43,752.50
43,752.50
38,055.00
38,055.00
32,035.00
32,035.00
25,692.50
25,692.50
19,135.00
19,135.00
12,255.00
12,255.00
5,052.50
5,052.50
2,580.00
2,580.00

Semiannual
Debt
Service

$141,411.67
191,210.00
120,620.00
235,020.00
118,065.00
233,065.00
116,110.00
236,110.00
114,070.00
234,070.00
112,630.00
242,030.00
109,560.00
244,560.00
106,995.00
241,995.00
104,430.00
249,430.00
101,675.00
251,675.00
98,825.00
253,825.00
95,570.00
255,570.00
92,210.00
257,210.00
88,745.00
263,745.00
85,070.00
265,070.00
81,290.00
271,290.00
77,300.00
272,300.00
73,205.00
278,205.00
68,900.00
288,900.00
64,280.00
289,280.00
59,555.00
294,555.00
54,502.50
299,502.50
49,235.00
304,235.00
43,752.50
308,752.50
38,055.00
318,055.00
32,035.00
327,035.00
25,692.50
330,692.50
19,135.00
339,135.00
12,255.00
347,255.00
5,052.50
120,052.50
2,580.00
122,580.00

Total
Annual Debt
Service
$141,411.67
311,230.00
353,085.00
349,175.00
350,180.00
346,100.00
351,590.00
351,555.00
346,425.00
351,105.00
350,500.00
349,395.00
347,780.00
345,955.00
348,815.00
346,360.00
348,590.00
345,505.00
347,105.00
353,180.00
348,835.00
349,057.50
348,737.50
347,987.50
346,807.50
350,090.00
352,727.50
349,827.50
351,390.00
352,307.50

122,632.50
122,580.00

$4.003.02067 21047802167 31047802167



Cobblestone Community Development District
{Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special A Bonds (A Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special A R Bonds (A Area Two), Series 2022-2

Proof of Yield - Series 2022

P.V. Date: 4/1/2022
Series 2022
Bond Yield: 4.23763765%
Muni
Semiannual Days To Present
Debt Computation Value Present
Date (1} Service (1) Date Factor Value
11/1/2022 $141,411.67 210 0.97583544 $137,994.52
5/1/2023 191,210.00 330 0.95558826 182,718.03
11/1/2023 120,020.00 570 0.93576117 112,310.06
5/1/2024 235,020.00 750 0.91634547 215,359.51
11/1/2024 118,065.00 930 0.89733262 105,943.58
5/1/2025 233,065.00 1110 0.87871426 204,797.54
11/1/2025 116,110.00 1290 0.86048220 99,910.59
5/1/2026 236,110.00 1470 0.84262843 198,953.00
11/1/2026 114,070.00 1650 0.82514510 94,124.30
5/1/2027 234,070.00 1830 0.80802452 189,134.30
11/1/2027 112,030.00 2010 0.79125917 88,644.77
5/1/2028 242,030.00 2190 0.77484168 187,534.93
11/1/2028 109,560.00 2370 0.75876483 83,130.27
5/1/2029 244,560.00 2550 0.74302155 181,713.35
11/1/2029 106,995.00 2730 0.72760492 77,850.09
5/1/2030 241,995.00 2910 0.71250816 172,423.41
11/1/2030 104,430.00 3090 0.69772464 72,863.38
5/1/2031 249,430.00 3270 0.68324786 170,422.51
11/1/2031 101,675.00 3450 0.66907145 68,027.84
5/1/2032 251,675.00 3630 0.65518917 164,894.74
11/1/2032 98,825.00 3810 0.64159494 63,405.62
5/1/2033 253,825.00 3990 0.62828277 159,473.87
11/1/2033 95,570.00 4170 0.61524680 58,799.14
5/1/2034 255,570.00 4350 0.60248131 153,976.15
11/1/2034 92,210.00 4530 0.58998069 54,402.12
5/1/2035 257,210.00 4710 0.57773944 148,600.36
11/1/2035 88,745.00 4890 0.56575218 50,207.68
5/1/2036 263,745.00 5070 0.55401363 146,118.33
11/1/2036 85,070.00 5250 0.54251864 46,152.06
5/1/2037 265,070.00 5430 0.53126216 140,821.66
11/1/2037 81,290.00 5610 0.52023923 42,290.25
5/1/2038 271,290.00 5790 0.50944502 138,207.34
11/1/2038 77,300.00 5970 0.49887477 38,563.02
5/1/2039 272,300.00 6150 0.48852383 133,025.04
11/1/2039 73,205.00 6330 0.47838766 35,020.37
5/1/2040 278,205.00 6510 0.46846181 130,328.42
11/1/2040 68,900.00 6690 0.45874190 31,607.32
5/1/2041 288,900.00 6870 0.44322366 129,780.72
11/1/2041 64,280.00 7050 0.43350291 28,276.96
5/1/2042 289,280.00 7230 0.43077556 124,614.75
11/1/2042 59,555.00 7410 042183759 25,122.54
5/1/2043 294,555.00 7590 0.41308506 121,676.27
11/1/2043 54,502.50 7770 0.40451414 22,047.03
5/1/2044 299,502.50 7950 0.39612105 118,639.25
11/1/2044 49,235.00 8130 0.38790211 19,098.36
5/1/2045 304,235.00 8310 0.37985370 115,564.79
11/1/2045 43,752.50 8490 037197228 16,274.72
5/1/2046 308,752.50 8670 0.36425439 112,464.45
11/1/2046 38,055.00 8850 0.35669663 13,574.09
5/1/2047 318,055.00 9030 0.34929569 111,095.24
11/1/2047 32,035.00 9210 0.34204831 10,957.52
5/1/2048 327,035.00 9390 0.33495130 109,540.80
11/1/2048 25,692.50 9570 0.32800154 8,427.18
5/1/2049 330,692.50 9750 0.32119598 106,217.10
11/1/2049 19,135.00 9930 0.31453162 6,018.56
5/1/2050 339,135.00 10110 0.30800554 104,455.46
11/1/2050 12,255.00 10290 0.30161487 3,696.29
5/1/2051 347,255.00 10470 0.29535679 102,564.12
11/1/2051 5,052.50 10650 0.28922857 1,461.33
5/1/2052 120,052.50 10830 0.28322749 34,002.17
11/1/2052 2,580.00 11010 0.27735092 715.57
5/1/2053 122,580.00 11190 0.27159629 33,292.27
Total 210.478,021.67 $2.826.034.70 (2)

Notes: (1) See Page B-2.
{2) $5,826,034.70 = $3,750,000.00 {Principal Amount of Series 2022-1] - $29,102.60 [Original
[Original issue Discount on Series 2022-1] + $2,125,000.00 [Principal Amount of Series
2022-2] - $19,862.70 [Original Issue Discount on Series 2022-2].

Page B-3



Cobblestone Community Development District
(Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2

Arbitrage Credit As of Annual Computation Date

Series 2022-1 (1) Series 2022-2 (2) Total

(55.177.35) (510,56091) ($15,738.26)

Notes:
(1) See Page C-2 (A).
(2) See Page C-2 (B).

Page C-1



(v)2->98eg

“Loday aBesnquy Jolid Jo [v) Z-D aBeq aas (g)
“jueg SN JO SIUILLIIEIS puny Isn.] :IINOS (7)
‘£-9 98e4 335 (1)

S3I0N
S 7ITss) upa.d 2Beayqrv aspEnwiny

req1i3) upan ey
o1 h:34:04 7 18385 005 005 o1+ 1830)
TT9v8ElT TCSV8ELL 00000000'T 0 TCoveeErl 000 000 TCOvEETT 000 000 2oueeg $20Z/1/%
000 000 00000000'1 0 000 TLWB'ETT T2'¥0S (1Z°v05) 000 000 {-) 1sAuiay / (+} "uie3 Ju) $Z0Z/1/v
TOELY SO'ELY 866¥TEO0T @3 9S'TLY 0STYE'ETT 000 99 TLY 000 000 P4 3nuaaay - 1N L $20Z/Y/E
000 000 65005€00'T 3 000 90°PI8ETT 95' 1LY (957121} 000 000 (-} IsAutay / {+} ‘uses ) $Z0Z/1/€
or'20S 8Y°L0S €1968900'T 65 00'v0S 05 ZVE'ETT 000 00'70S 00’0 000 P4 2NUaA3Y - 1IN0 P1 y20Z/2/T
000 000 EVETOLOO'T 09 000 0S'9¥8'ETT 00'%05 {o0vos) 000 000 {-) 35Auiay / (+) 'used v} $20Z/1/T
89'€TS SLELS L1£0E0TO'T 88 $5'80S 0STYE'ETT 000 S§'80S 00’0 000 P4 2NUaABY - INO M1 vzoz/e/1
000 000 9802¥010'T 68 000 SO'TSSETT 55'805 (s5'805) 000 00'0 (-) 1sAumY / (+) ‘'wie3 u) vzoz/z/t
LY'T0S T19°'10S VLIZLETOT L11 (43414 0S'ZYE'ETT 000 143414 [) 000 P4 3NU3AaY - IND My €202/v/T1
000 000 $09£0¥10'T ozt 000 ZELER'ETT 78'v6p (z8'v6v) 000 000 (-} 15AuIRY / (+) "use3 ) £20Z/1/21
16°€2S oT'vS LELOSLIOT 6v1 80°STS 0S'ZVE'ETT 000 80°S15 000 000 p4 anuanay - IO PL €20Z/2/11
000 000 06579L10'T ost 000 85°LSE'ETT 80°S1S {8o'sTS} 000 000 (-} sAusey / (+) ue3 ) €202/1/11
£9'80S ¥8'805 1€056020°T 8L1 Ov'86v 0S'TYE'ETT 00’0 [ 4134 000 000 P4 2nuaady - 10O K1 £z0z/€/01
000 000 ¥2690120'T 6L1 000 06'0V8'ETT 0v'86v {ov'g6y) 000 000 (-) 1sAuiay / (+) uses ) £202/2/01
1o j440] TLLTBELOT €02 340] 0S°ZVE'ETT 000 110 000 000 P4 ®nuaaay - InQ 1 £202/8/6
9L [4y22 65582v20°'T 907 10°51S T9TYEETT 000 10°S1S 000 000 (-} 15Auiay / (+) "wie3d €202/5/6
000 000 S6Z9L¥I0'T 012 000 T9LSTELT 10°S1S {to's18) 000 000 P4 @NUBABY - QO P £20Z/1/6
[La74] 89'¥Z¥ yYOEZ8ZO'T 324 ZO'ETY 19°ZVEETT 6v°0 33412 000 000 P4 anuaA3Y - INO 1 £202/2/8
000 000 770SE8Z0'T orz 000 YT'SSLETT 00°9€Z (009€7) 000 000 (-)1sAupy / (+) "uied i £202/1/8
000 000 ZZ0SE8Z0'T ovz 000 YU6IS'ETT £5'9L1 {es'9LT) 000 000 {-) 15Autay / (+) "use3 | £202/1/8
09°£9Z L0192 YEGIVIEDT 99¢ 09'65Z T9TVE'ETT 000 09652 000 000 P4 3nuaaay - 100 P £202/5/L
000 000 9960LTE0'T 892 000 TZ'Z09'ETT 09'65Z {09°652) 000 000 (-)1sAutay / (+) "uted u €20Z/E/L
000 000 LE0EVZED'T 1744 000 T9TVE'ETT 110 (1170} 000 000 (-) 15AuIY / (+) 'use3 o} £202/L2/9
150 150 98TVYSEDT 667 6v'0 0S'ZVE'ETT 000 690 000 000 P4 3nuaA3Y - INO 1 €202/2/9
000 000 L¥T955€0'T 00¢ 000 66'ZVE'ETT 6v'0 (6v°0) 00’0 000 (-) 15AuIRY / (+) "ule3 | €202/1/9
6¥'0 6¥0 T59906€0°T 6Z€ LYo OS'ZYE'EIT 000 Ly0 000 000 P4 anuasay - 1IN0 HPI €202/e/s
000 000 SSL8T6€0'T OEE 000 L6°TYE'ETT o {Lyo} 000 000 (-) 1sauiay / (+) "ute3 | €202/1/S
150 150 £609¥250'T LS€ 6¥0 0S'ZYE'ETT 000 670 000 000 p4 @nuaaay - IO pI £202/v/%
000 000 ovZ8sTYO'T 8SE 000 66 TVE'ETL 6v0 (6v°0) 000 000 (-) 15Autay / (+) "use3 £202/€/v
{v£'560'8TTS) (Ev'96T'8TTS) TESIBIVO'T 09¢ (05 ZYE'ETLS) 0SZYE'ETTS 0005 {0SZYE'ETTS) 00°0$ 00°0$ auejeq Buiuuidag €202/1/%
0005 (80°820'S3) ZESTBTYO'T 09¢ ¥ 658'F 0003 00703 00703 (€} upan) aBeuquy Joud €202/1/%
3AEA BTy PR a€q (2 Zrasueied Zy e Ty pasingsia [Zy33ueien Ty ™ Ty pasIngsIg [Z7 oondmssa Zr=ieq
ainyny aJning uoney /() paisaay; /{-) pasaay) uoldesues|
ED PlatA puog -ndwo) PUNJ SAI353Y puog
WALSIAY] @ ZZOT S3MAS @ o] sheq

wni

%00SZ90ST'¥ PRI HSILEILET Y (1) pI2IA puog

3Wsaaut 2207 sauas

vZoz/1/v :3)eq uopendwo?)
{enuuy

T-220T $2UaS - poudd uonendwo) [enuuy - #paJd adeniqly

77207 521435 ‘(oM eauy } spuog 1e123d5 000'S21°ZS
1-2202 $335 ‘(3uQ easy ) spuog ] 1e33dS 000°0SL €S
{epuojy ‘Ayuno?) oaseq)

LS 13n2Q Ay ] 19900



[
SCB8LE9
sT'0

000

87'0

000

14

00'0
vL8L8
000

[240]

000

820
LLBIE'VY
000

Lz

000

90°0
09767
00°0
€LVET
000

00'0
68°Lv1
000

000

LT'o

000

Lz
SO'9EL'YY
000

Lz'o

000
{€00SPVSTS)

ey

anjeA

ainny

PRA
JUAWISIAU) B

%00509559°1

(T5035°013)
R

[

FAI7AT]
ST0

000

82°0

000

o

000
60'588
000

Lzo

000

820
69'TYB' VY
000

820

000

900
68'967
000
TL8€T
000

000
0051
000

000

820

000

820
08B'I6L'SY
000

820

000
(95'0£7'8STS)

Wws9ziss)

INEA
aiminy

PRIA PUca

7207 SRS @

‘PIRA
JUIUISAAU

uPpas) ddeigry aapejnwind
P31 MWealqry
00000000 T 0
OLEBEEDD'T 62
6S00SE00'T o€
£1968900'T 65
EVETOLOOT 09
0SSBTOTO'T i8
L1£0€010°T 88
LOZSBITOT Z01
£L0ZS61T0T 701
£6/S6ET0T 61T
v09L0¥10°T 1749
LELOSLIOT 6v1
06S79LT0'T 0sT
065Z9L10'T 0sT
OpTEBOZO'T 1221
TE0560Z0°'T 8L1
ZLLT6E20'T £0Z
6558Z¥I0'T 90T
S6ZILYTIOT (1244
YOETBIO'T 6ET
TT0SEBTO'T 114
TTOSEBIO'T (1144
YERIYTED'T 99T
9960LTE0T 892
L60EYZED'T vz
981YYSED'T 667
LYTISSED'T 00g
159906£0'T (743
SSL8T6E0'T OEE
SSLBT6ED'T OtE
L609¥ZH0'T LSE
0¥TBSIYO'L :243
141747447} 09¢
TESTBIVO'T 09¢
PRIA 312
uopey
-ndwo?y
0] sAeqQ
UL

SYBETTS
EXTTAT]
340]

000

870

00'0

114}

00'0
vo'vL8
000

Lz

000

820
00'S90°vY
00°0

7’0

000

90°0
$8'687
000
L1TET
00°0

000
oT'9%T
000

000

14}

00'0

@wo
00°590'p¥
000

LTo

000
(SEVT6TSIS)

87623}

jeoL

000
SL'88L'€9 000
00'682'€9 [140]
SL°98L°E9 000
£0'68L€9 820
SL'88L'E9 000
Z0°68L'€9 LTo
SL'BBL'EY 000
SL'8BL'ES 000
SL'BBL'E9 000
Z0'68L'€9 14]
SL'88BLE9 00'0
£0'682'€9 000
€0'68L'€9 82°0
SL°88L'E9 000
Z0'68L'€9 @zo
SL'8BL'EY 000
18'88L'€9 000
99'8L0'Y9 S8°687
18'882°€9 000
86'020'79 z8°Z€T
91°888'€9 SE66
18'88L'€9 000
16'VE6'EY orovl
18'88L'€9 900
SL'88L'E9 000
Z0'68L'€9 o
SL'88L'EY 00'0
T0'68L'E9 000
ZO'68L°€9 jZ4)]
SL'88LES 000
Z0'68L'€9 LT0
SL°8BL'E9S 000$
Zy=5ueieq

Z)15a191u]

(8) z-D #8eg

W
SIBBLED
sT'0
(sz°0)
820
(sz'0}
Lo
(ez0)
000
00'0
LTo
(¢z'0)
87’0
000
(8z'0)
24)]
(tz'0)
90'0
58'687
(s8'682)
L1TET
(z8zen)
(s€'66)
oT'9yT
[(1&:129]
{900}
24]
[V24))]
o
000
{tz'o)
Lzo
(Lz'0)
(5£'88L'€95)

Z11+] pasangsig
/{-) parsaau

punj 9Aissay puoq

[y auere

Z-T7Z0T 59143G - polIad uoneIndwo? [enuuy - Ypau) aBeniqiy

7-7Z0T 591135 ‘(oM BN
1-2207 531435 ‘(3uQ ety

nlasig

) spuog

) spuog

(epuoj4 ‘Atuno) oased)

q Ay D

{erads p00'sZ1'Z$
|e12ds 00D°0SL'ES

00'0$

ZY15a190)

{ZY{+T pasingsig
/ (-} pasaau)

JUN033Y UOIDNASUG) PUE LOINSINDIY

“uoday aBenqay 10kd Jo (@) Z-D 38ed 32s (€)
“fueg SN JO SAWIILLS PUN ISN1Y 1324N0S {Z)

‘g-@ a8e4d 235 (1)
310N

|eot
ajuejeg vzoz/1iy
P4 aNUAY - INO ML vzoz/T/e
(-) 3sAway / {+) "use3 i vzoz/t/e
P4 3NU3A3Y - 1IN0 M1 vZoT/Tft
[-) 15AuIaY / (+) 'wie3 | ¥20Z/1/2
P4 2nU3A3Y - INO YL vZoT/v/1
{-) 15Au1aY / {+) "ue3 ) vzoz/e/1
P4 anuaaay - IO pL €eoz/61/TT
(-) 15AuY / {+) "ure3 3| €20Z/61/21
P4 3nU3A3Y - 1IN0 HL £202/7/T1
{-) 35Auiay / (+) 'uie3 €20Z/1/T1
P4 anNUaARY - N0 H1 €zoz/z/11
JusAeg 231AI3S 1430 €20Z/1/11
(-) 3sAuay / (+) ‘uied ) €20Z/1/11
P4 3Nu3AdY - INO HIL €20Z/¥/0T
(-) 3sAutay / {+) "used ) €20Z/€/0T
P4 9NUBARY - INO PL £202/8/6
P4 anuaAay - INQ KL £20Z/5/6
(-) 15013y / {+) "uie3 ‘v €202/1/6
P4 2nuanay - INO pL €202/7/8
(-} 1sauiay / (+) "use3 €20Z/1/8
(-} 3sAut3y / (+) "use3 o) €202/1/8
{-) 1sAuiay / {+} ‘uie3 ) €z0z/s/t
P4 3Nuaady - INO M1 €20Z/€/t
{-} sAutay / (+) ‘'use3 ) €20Z/12/9
P4 @nuaAdy - IO L £€202/2/9
{-) 35Au1dY / (+) "uiel vy £20Z/1/9
P4 @nuaay - 10 p1 £€202/2/s
JwAeg 321A135 1930 €20Z/1/5
{-) 15AUIRY / {+) "use3 ) €202/1/
{-) 35Au1aY / (+) "use3 €20Z/v/v
InQ Jaysues) €20Z/€/Y
asuejeg Buiuidag €20Z/1/v
{€) upas adesuquy Joiid €20Z/1/v
ZYuonas3g ZTaeq
uonoesuesL
%SOLESLET'Y ‘(1) P13t puog

CZ0T s3113s

vzoz/i/y

:2jeQ uonendwo?)
Jenuuy



Arbitrage Rebate Counselors, LLC

Arbitrage Rebate Compliance for Issuers of Tax-Exempt Bonds
January 21, 2026

Cobblestone Community Development District
c/o Mr. Bryan Radcliff, District Manager

2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300

Tampa, FL 33607

Re: Cobblestone Community Development District
(Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2
Annual Arbitrage Report for the period April 1, 2024 to April 1, 2025

Dear Cobblestone Community Development District:

Please find attached the Annual Arbitrage Report for Cobblestone Community
Development District (Pasco County, Florida), $3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds
(Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1 and $2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds
(Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2 (the “Series 2022”) for the period April 1, 2024 to April
1,2025.

As calculated in the Annual Arbitrage Report, no arbitrage liability was incurred on
Series 2022 during the annual period April 1, 2024 to April 1, 2025, and there is no need to file
with the U.S. Treasury Department.

Please note that the next annual arbitrage calculation for Series 2022 is due April 1, 2026.

Sincerely,
. Ko
ohn C. Rogers
President

32 Whitemarsh Road, Ardmore, PA 19003 Tel. 610-764-7998 Email: jerogers279@gmail.com



Arbitrage Rebate Counselors, LLC

Arbitrage Rebate Compliance for Issuers of Tax-Exempt Bonds
January 21, 2026

Cobblestone Community Development District
c/o Mr. Bryan Radcliff, District Manager

2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300

Tampa, FL 33607

Re: Cobblestone Community Development District
(Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2
Annual Arbitrage Report for the period April 1, 2024 to April 1, 2025

Dear Cobblestone Community Development District:

This opinion is being delivered to you pursuant to our engagement to calculate the annual
arbitrage liability, if any, under section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended,
and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the “Code™) for $3,750,000 Cobblestone Community
Development District (Pasco County, Florida), Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment
Area One), Series 2022-1 (“Series 2022-1”) and $2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds
(Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2 (“Series 2022-2”) (Series 2022-1 and Series 2022-2,
collectively, “Series 2022”) for the period April 1, 2024 to April 1, 2025 (“Annual Computation
Period”). Our opinion is accompanied by an Annual Arbitrage Report (“Annual Arbitrage
Report”).

The scope of our engagement was limited to the preparation of a computation of annual
arbitrage liability, based upon the following information from the referenced sources:

Trust Fund statements for Series 2022 for the period April 1, 2024 to April 1, 2025

Source: US Bank, Orlando, Florida
Closing Documents for the Bonds, including Official Statement, Non-Arbitrage Certificate,
and I.R.S. Form “8038-G”

Source: Inframark, Tampa, Florida
Annual Arbitrage Report for Series 2022 for the period April 1, 2023 to April 1, 2024, dated
January 21, 2026, prepared by Arbitrage Rebate Counselors, LLC, Ardmore, Pennsylvania
(the “Prior Arbitrage Report™)

In accordance with the terms of our engagement, we did not audit the aforementioned
information, and we express no opinion as to the completeness or the accuracy of such information
for purposes of calculating the annual arbitrage liability amount, if any.

32 Whitemarsh Road, Ardmore, PA 19003 Tel. 610-764-7998 Email: jerogers279@gmail.com



Cobblestone Community Development District
Annual Arbitrage Report
Page Two

This Annual Arbitrage Report incorporates all the facts, assumptions, procedures, and

conclusions of the Prior Annual Arbitrage Report.

Notes and Assumptions

a)
b)

c)

d)

g)
h)

)

The issue date of Series 2022 is April 1, 2022.
The end of the first Bond Year for Series 2022 is April 1, 2023.

Computations of yield are based upon a 30-day month, a 360-day year and semiannual
compounding.

All payment and receipts are assumed to be paid or received, respectively, as shown in the
attached schedules.

We have assumed that the purchase and sale prices of all investments as represented to us
are at fair market value, exclusive of commissions.

According to the Code, Series 2022-1 and Series 2022-2 constitute a single “issue” under
section 148(f) of the Code.

No provision has been made in the Annual Arbitrage Report for any debt service fund.

The calculation of arbitrage liability for the Annual Computation Period is made as of
April 1, 2025 (the “Annual Computation Date”).

According to the Official Statement, Series 2022-1 was issued to (i) finance a portion of
the cost of Phase 1 Project, (ii) pay certain costs associated with the issuance of Series
2022-1, and (iii) make a deposit into the Series 2022-1 Debt Service Reserve Account.

According to the Official Statement, Series 2022-2 was issued to (i) finance a portion of
the cost of Phase 1 Project, (ii) pay certain costs associated with the issuance of Series
2022-2, (iii) make a deposit into Series 2022-1 Debt Service Reserve Account, and (iv) pay
a portion of interest to become due on Series 2022-2.

Source Information

Series 2022

Closing Date [.R.S. Form 8038-G



Cobblestone Community Development District
Annual Arbitrage Report
Page Three

Source Information (continued)

Sources and Uses of Funds

Upon Issuance of Series 2022 Official Statement

Series 2022 Yield Pages B-1, B-2 and B-3 of
Annual Arbitrage Report

Investments

Principal and Interest Receipt Amounts Trust Fund Statements

and Dates

Investment Dates and Purchase Prices Trust Fund Statements

Based upon the assumptions referred to in the preceding paragraphs and the related
information referred to above, Cobblestone Community Development District earned $16,305.08
less on its investments of Series 2022 proceeds as of the Annual Computation Date than had such
proceeds been invested at the Series 2022 Yield, and therefore did not incur an arbitrage
liability on Series 2022, as calculated on Page C-1.

Qa\o;ﬂacg@m 6u¢rfwtsj Ll
ARBITRAGE REBATE COUNSELORS, LLC



Cobblestone Community Development District
(Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2
Annual Arbitrage Report for the period April 1, 2022 to April 1, 2023

Annual Arbitrage Report
For the Period April 1, 2024 to April 1, 2025

January 21, 2026



Cobblestone Community Development District
(Pasco County, Florida)

$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2

Sources and Uses of Funds Upon Issuance of Series 2022

Sources of Funds

Par Amount of Series 2022
Less: Original Issue Discount

Total

Uses of Funds

Deposit to Series 2022-1
Acquisition and Constuction Account

Deposit to Series 2022-2
Acquisition and Constuction Account

Deposit to Series 2022-1
Reserve Account

Deposit to Series 2022-2
Reserve Account

Deposit to Series 2022-2
Capitalized Interest Account

Deposit to Series 2022-1
Costs of Issuance Account

Deposit to Series 2022-2
Costs of Issuance Account

Underwriter's Discount

Total

Series 2022-1

$3,750,000.00
(29,102.60)

$3,720,897.40

$3,394,095.34

0.00

113,342.50

0.00

0.00

138,459.56

0.00

75,000.00

$3.720,897.40

Page A-1

Series 2022-2

$2,125,000.00
(19,862.70)

$£2,105,137.30

$0.00

1,780,848.95

0.00

63,788.75

139,539.17

0.00

78,460.43

42,500.00

22,105,137.30

—
(o}

—+
=2

$5,875,000.00
{48,965.30)

$5,826,034.70

$3,394,095.34

1,780,848.95

113,342.50

63,788.75

139,539.17

138,459.56

78,460.43

117,500.00

$5,826,034.70



1-g a%ed

%0886

%657°66
65766
%6SY°66
%65y 66
%65Y'66
%6SP 66
%6SP'66
%6SY'66
%65y 66

%99L°66
%99L'66
%99L°66
%99L 66
%99L'66

g

Loragz 1o:14:54 WIS BIWITE) LG Ta0d

00PZEBTT 09291 000 000EL'E %Sv9'86
SLTYPETL [(34:1393] 00’0 85'65Y'E %Sv9'86
SLTT60EE (sz'955'1) (000£5°2) 6IWL's %Sv9°'86
0S'¥60°9TE (05'06t°1) (00'51¥'2) £9'986°8 %S¥9'86
STLLITOE (seozzv') (00'00£Z) [44Te ] %SV9'86
05'70v'162 {00'SSET) {os'2v2'?) 85'769°L %SY9'86
ST'S86'9LZ (sz'¢82'1) {osL71'?) EE'E20°L %S¥9'86
00'89L'192 (os612'T) {os°Z210°7) 80'28€'9 %5v9°86
ST'ERR'TST {s£'1s1'1) (00°556'T) 52'988'S %SY9I'86
ST'800'2V2 {51511 (00°0¥8'T) [4208 41 %SY986
OS'EET'ZET {00'v80'T) (0s°Z8L'T) 85'7S6'Y %S¥9'86
SLTBL'ETT {s¢'sov} (05'118) SLBIS'Y %65V'66
08'608'81Z (sL°so¥) (sv'v8L) EEBETY %6SY'66
$6'068°E07 {0£°8LE) {SE0EL) 80LOL'E %657'66
SO'sve'E6l {s91s€) {o€°€02) STTEE'E %65766
01°2£6'881 (S9°TSE) (52°9.9) £8'S50°E %650°66
02°920°6L1 (09'vze) (oz'6v9) 00'S1LT %6SY'66
STESO'PLT {09'vze) {s1°z29) 8S'Y9V'Z %65V 66
SE'LOT'P9T (s5'£62) {o1°565) SL851'2 %65V'66
OV PET'6ST (s5'262) (50°895) EE'EET %65766
SPI9TYST {05042} (50°895) [{YATA1 %65V°66
00°0SZ'6¥1 (00052} {00°005) 052151 %00566
00°SL2'v¥1 {00052} {oo'sy) 80°LTE°T %005'66
00°SZE'VET {00°s22) {ooosp) ST'160'T %005 66
00'SZE'PEL {00'sz2) (00'0sv) S2'956 %005'66
00°0SE'67T {00°522) (00°s2v) €8°06L %00S'66
0Z'61L'61T {09°€6) (oz'£81) 00019 %99L'66
0T'6TL'6T1 (09°¢6) {ozzst) 00°06% %99L°66
06'0ELVTT (09°€6) fos's¢1) 85VSE %99L°66
06'0£L'P1T (09°€6) (0s°5LT) 85°6€7 %99L'66
02'9£8'69$ 00'0$ (08'€91$) €8'SL %99L'66

T 1d [ 1uno>sig [T wnossia SiEsk Foud
jeloy anss) {euiBugo anss) [euiBup puog 7-72Z0T S913S
T-T70¢ 591135 1-7Z0¢ seua% leioy

2-72707 52U3S ‘(OM] 31y JUAWSSISSY) SPUOH INUBAJY JUBWSSISSY |05 0DO'STT TS
1-ZZ0T $31435 ‘(3UQ eIy JUBWISSISSY) SPUOY BNUDABY JUBWISSASSY |eadS DDO'DSLES

pUISIO

1-¢207 sauas

%098°E
%098'E
%098'€
%098°E
%05P'E
%0SP'E
%0SY'E
%0SY°E
%0SY'E

PRIA

7207 53136 - Loday Aupdid

(=prio}j ‘AJuno) odsed)

q

D

aey
pLEI )

‘ZZ0T 'TT Y33EW PAIEP 'S3LIIS ZT0Z 341 JOJ JUIWAIEIG |RIIWYO :32IN0S (T)

fpcoatan

00700001
00'000°S11
00°'000'STT
00°0000T1T
00°000°50T
00°000°00T
00°000°56
00°000°06
00'000°58
00°000°S8
00°000°08
00'000°5L
00°000°SL
00°000°0L
00'000°59
00°000°59
0000009
0000009
00°000°SS
00°000°5S
00°0000S
00°000°0S
00°000'0S
00°000'5Y
00°000°SY
00°000'SP
00'000°0%
00°000°0F
00°000°0F
00°000°0P$

junouy
fedduld

1581
KET'Y
85'69£'801T

%ETY
iy edoti 67

DELETSOTT
[CT&£EX0]
00°000°52T°Z$

OvZ68702L €5
0970162
00000054 ‘€S

S0 TEL TS

000

000
00000027
00000012
00°000'00Z
00'000'S61
00000581
00°000°SLT
00'000°0LT
00'000'091
00'000'SS1
00°000°0ST
00°000°5¥1T
00'000°SE1
00'000'0€ T
00000571
00°000°02T
00'000'ST1
00'000°011
00°000°50T
00000501
00°000'00T
00°000°S6
00°00006
00'000'06
00°000°58
00'000°08
00°000°08
00'000'5¢
00'000'5L
00°000°0L$

unouy
|edulg

1-2707 5913S

T-7207 S”3S

ze02/1/%
zz02/1/Y

)]

(sJeap) 3yn Besaay
uodno) aBesary
sJeaA puog

% JIN

150D 153131y $S0UD

91Q ‘s8] |eutBuQ :$59)
jednuLg s319 Z-7207

“P81Q 'ss) euiBLO 1$53)
|edjpuld $3M3S 1-220T

1e30L

£502/1/5
7s02/1/5
1502/1/5
0S0Z/1/8
6¥0Z/1/5
8v0z/1/8
Lvoz/1/s
90z/1/5
svoz/t/s
vor/1/s
£v0Z/1/5
woz/1/s
wot/t/s
ovoz/1/s
6€02/1/8
8£02/1/5
LE0Z/T/S
9£0Z/1/S
SEOZ/T/S
vEOL/1/S
££02/1/S
ze02/1/5
1€02/1/5
0£0Z/1/S
620Z/1/s
8202/1/5
LzoT/1/s
9202/1/
s20T/1/s
v202/1/8
£202/1/S

31eq




Cobblestone Community Development District
{Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds {Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds {Assessment Area Two}, Series 2022-2

Series 2022 - Debt Service Payable

Dated Date: 4/1/2022
First Interest
Payment Date: 11/1/2022
Series 2022-1 Series 2022-1 Semiannual Total
Principal Interest Principal Interest Total Debt Annual Debt
Date Amount Rate Amount Rate Interest Service Service
11/1/2022 $141,411.67 $141,411.67 $141,411.67
5/1/2023 $70,000.00 3.40% 121,210.00 191,210.00
11/1/2023 120,020.00 120,020.00 311,230.00
5/1/2024 75,000.00 3.40% $40,000.00 3.40% 120,020.00 235,020.00
11/1/2024 118,065.00 118,065.00 353,085.00
5/1/2025 75,000.00 3.40% 40,000.00 3.40% 118,065.00 233,065.00
11/1/2025 116,110.00 116,110.00 349,175.00
5/1/2026 80,000.00 3.40% 40,000.00 3.40% 116,110.00 236,110.00
11/1/2026 114,070.00 114,070.00 350,180.00
5/1/2027 80,000.00 3.40% 40,000.00 3.40% 114,070.00 234,070.00
11/1/2027 112,030.00 112,030.00 346,100.00
5/1/2028 85,000.00 3.80% 45,000.00 3.80% 112,030.00 242,030.00
11/1/2028 109,560.00 109,560.00 351,590.00
5/1/2029 90,000.00 3.80% 45,000.00 3.80% 109,560.00 244,560.00
11/1/2029 106,995.00 106,995.00 351,555.00
5/1/2030 90,000.00 3.80% 45,000.00 3.80% 106,995.00 241,995.00
11/1/2030 104,430.00 104,430.00 346,425.00
5/1/2031 95,000.00 3.80% 50,000.00 3.80% 104,430.00 249,430.00
11/1/2031 101,675.00 101,675.00 351,105.00
5/1/2032 100,000.00 3.80% 50,000.00 3.80% 101,675.00 251,675.00
11/1/2032 98,825.00 98,825.00 350,500.00
5/1/2033 105,000.00 4.20% 50,000.00 4.20% 98,825.00 253,825.00
11/1/2033 95,570.00 95,570.00 349,395.00
5/1/2034 105,000.00 4.20% 55,000.00 4.20% 95,570.00 255,570.00
11/1/2034 92,210.00 92,210.00 347,780.00
5/1/203S 110,000.00 4.20% 55,000.00 4.20% 92,210.00 257,210.00
11/1/2035 88,745.00 88,745.00 345,955.00
5/1/2036 115,000.00 4.20% 60,000.00 4.20% 88,745.00 263,745.00
11/1/2036 85,070.00 85,070.00 348,815.00
5/1/2037 120,000.00 4.20% 60,000.00 4.20% 85,070.00 265,070.00
11/1/2037 81,290.00 81,290.00 346,360.00
5/1/2038 125,000.00 4.20% 65,000.00 4.20% 81,290.00 271,290.00
11/1/2038 77,300.00 77,300.00 348,590.00
5/1/2039 130,000.00 4.20% 65,000.00 4.20% 77,300.00 272,300.00
11/1/2039 73,205.00 73,205.00 345,505.00
5/1/2040 135,000.00 4.20% 70,000.00 4.20% 73,205.00 278,205.00
11/1/2040 68,900.00 68,900.00 347,105.00
5/1/2041 145,000.00 4.20% 75,000.00 4.20% 68,900.00 288,900.00
11/1/2041 64,280.00 64,280.00 353,180.00
5/1/2042 150,000.00 4.20% 75,000.00 4.20% 64,280.00 289,280.00
11/1/2042 59,555.00 59,555.00 348,835.00
5/1/2043 155,000.00 4.30% 80,000.00 4.30% 59,555.00 294,555.00
11/1/2043 54,502.50 54,502.50 349,057.50
5/1/2044 160,000.00 4.30% 85,000.00 4.30% 54,502.50 299,502.50
11/1/2044 49,235.00 49,235.00 348,737.50
5/1/2045 170,000.00 4.30% 85,000.00 4.30% 49,235.00 304,235.00
11/1/2045 43,752.50 43,752.50 347,987.50
5/1/2046 175,000.00 4.30% 90,000.00 4.30% 43,752.50 308,752.50
11/1/2046 38,055.00 38,055.00 346,807.50
5/1/2047 185,000.00 4.30% 95,000.00 4.30% 38,055.00 318,055.00
11/1/2047 32,035.00 32,035.00 350,090.00
5/1/2048 195,000.00 4.30% 100,000.00 4.30% 32,035.00 327,035.00
11/1/2048 25,692.50 25,692.50 352,727.50
5/1/2049 200,000.00 4.30% 105,000.00 4.30% 25,692.50 330,692.50
11/1/2049 19,135.00 19,135.00 349,827.50
5/1/2050 210,000.00 4.30% 110,000.00 4.30% 19,135.00 339,135.00
11/1/2050 12,255.00 12,255.00 351,390.00
5/1/2051 220,000.00 4.30% 115,000.00 4.30% 12,255.00 347,255.00
11/1/2051 5,052.50 5,052.50 352,307.50
5/1/2052 0.00 115,000.00 4.30% 5,052.50 120,052.50
11/1/2052 2,580.00 2,580.00 122,632.50
5/1/2053 0.00 120,000.00 4.30% 2,580.00 122,580.00 122,580.00
$3.250.000.00 $2.125.000,00 24.603.021.67 £10.478.020.67 $10.478,02.67

Note: (1) 5ource: Official Statement for the 2022 Series, dated March 11, 2022.

Page B-2



Cobblestone Community Development District
{Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special R se Bonds (A Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2

Proof of Yield - Series 2022

P.V. Date: 4/1/2022
Series 2022
Bond Yield: 4.23763765%
Muni
Semiannual Days To Present
Debt Computation Value Present
Date (1) Service (1} Date Factor Value
11/1/2022 $141,411.67 210 0.97583544 $137,994.52
5/1/2023 191,210.00 390 0.95558826 182,718.03
11/1/2023 120,020.00 570 0.93576117 112,310.06
5/1/2024 235,020.00 750 0.91634547 215,359.51
11/1/2024 118,065.00 930 0.89733262 105,943.58
5/1/2025 233,065.00 1110 0.87871426 204,797.54
11/1/2025 116,110.00 1290 0.86048220 99,910.59
5/1/2026 236,110.00 1470 0.84262843 198,953.00
11/1/2026 114,070.00 1650 0.82514510 94,124.30
5/1/2027 234,070.00 1830 0.80802452 189,134.30
11/1/2027 112,030.00 2010 079125917 88,644.77
5/1/2028 242,030.00 2190 077484168 187,534.93
11/1/2028 109,560.00 2370 0.75876483 83,130.27
5/1/2029 244,560.00 2550 074302155 181,713.35
11/1/2029 106,995.00 2730 0.72760492 77,850.09
5/1/2030 241,995.00 2910 0.71250816 172,423.41
11/1/2030 104,430.00 3090 0.69772464 72,863.38
5/1/2031 249,430.00 3270 0.68324786 170,422.51
11/1/2031 101,675.00 3450 0.66907145 68,027.84
5/1/2032 251,675.00 3630 0.65518917 164,894.74
11/1/2032 98,825.00 3810 0.64159494 63,405.62
5/1/2033 253,825.00 3990 0.62828277 159,473.87
11/1/2033 95,570.00 4170 0.61524680 58,799.14
5/1/2034 255,570.00 4350 0.60248131 153,976.15
11/1/2034 92,210.00 4530 0.58998069 54,402.12
5/1/2035 257,210.00 4710 0.57773944 148,600.36
11/1/2035 88,745.00 4890 0.56575218 50,207.68
$/1/2036 263,745.00 5070 0.55401363 146,118.33
11/1/2036 85,070.00 5250 0.54251864 46,152.06
5/1/2037 265,070.00 5430 0.53126216 140,821.66
11/1/2037 81,290.00 5610 0.52023923 42,290.25
5/1/2038 271,290.00 5790 0.50944502 138,207.34
11/1/2038 77,300.00 5970 0.49887477 38,563.02
5/1/2039 272,300.00 6150 0.48852383 133,025.04
11/1/2039 73,205.00 6330 0.47838766 35,020.37
5/1/2040 278,205.00 6510 0.46846181 130,328.42
11/1/2040 68,900.00 6690 0.45874190 31,607.32
5/1/2041 288,900.00 6870 0.44922366 129,780.72
11/1/2041 64,280.00 7050 0.43990291 28,276.96
5/1/2042 289,280.00 7230 0.43077556 124,614.75
11/1/2042 59,555.00 7410 0.42183759 25,122.54
5/1/2043 294,555.00 7590 0.41308506 121,676.27
11/1/2043 54,502.50 7770 0.40451414 22,047.03
5/1/2044 299,502.50 7950 0.39612105 118,639.25
11/1/2044 49,235.00 8130 0.38790211 19,098.36
5/1/2045 304,235.00 8310 0.37985370 115,564.79
11/1/2045 43,752.50 8490 0.37197228 16,274.72
5/1/2046 308,752.50 8670 0.36425439 112,464.45
11/1/2046 38,055.00 8850 0.35669663 13,574.09
5/1/2047 318,055.00 9030 0.34929569 111,095.24
11/1/2047 32,035.00 9210 0.34204831 10,957.52
5/1/2048 327,035.00 9390 0.33495130 109,540.80
11/1/2048 25,692.50 9570 0.32800154 8,427.18
5/1/2049 330,692.50 9750 032119598 106,217.10
11/1/2049 19,135.00 9930 031453162 6,018.56
5/1/2050 339,135.00 10110 0.30800554 104,455.46
11/1/2050 12,255.00 10290 0.30161487 3,696.29
5/1/2051 347,255.00 10470 0.29535679 102,564.12
11/1/2051 5,052.50 10650 0.28922857 1,461.33
5/1/2052 120,052.50 10830 0.28322749 34,002.17
11/1/2052 2,580.00 11010 0.27735092 715.57
5/1/2053 122,580.00 11190 0.27159629 33,292.27
Total $10.478.021.67 $5.826,034.70 (2)

Notes; (1} See Page B-2.
(2) $5,826,034.70 = $3,750,000.00 [Principal Amount of Series 2022-1] - $29,102.60 [Original
[Original Issue Discount on Series 2022-1] + $2,125,000.00 [Principal Amount of Series
2022-2] - $19,862.70 [Original Issue Discount on Series 2022-2].

Page B-3



Cobblestone Community Development District
(Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds {Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2

Arbitrage Credit As of Annual Computation Date

Series 2022-1 (1) Series 2022-2 (2)

—
[}
o~
=2

(54,608.94) (511,606.14) (516,305.08)

Notes:
(1) See Page C-2 (A).
(2) See Page C-2 (B).

Page C-1



oos
BTTSLETL
000
95°0LE
000
S6TIY
000
85°92%
00'0
00°0EY
000
69'v9¥
000
8108y
00'0
8L°L1S
00’0
£0°025
00'0
79'505
000
wves
00'0
89°605
000
76'825
(SLTPP'6TLS)

o005

ELZY

aimny

P!
Juaunsasul @

%00565558'Y

[i7:4: 024

PUDOLS Ypaid ddeiqiy
BTTSLELL 00000000°T
00’0 00000000°T
6€°0LE 866¥TE0D'T
000 £8992£00'T
SSTIY 588££900'T
000 S88££900'T
S6'SZY LIE0EOTO'T
00'0 LT€0£0T0'T
sT62Y Z86€8€10'T
00'0 €6LS6€T0'T
SS'E9Y 9€0£2210'T
00'0 06529£10°T
vL8LY $2690120°T
000 61881120°T
86'S1S 16¥0¥¥20'T
00’0 $TY2S¥20°T
66'L15 vYOEZ820'T
000 TZOSESZO'T
SE'E0S 586281€0°T
00'0 ¥00S6TED'T
18125 9900Z5€0°T
00'0 SZIZESEO'T
88'905 TS9906€0'T
000 S5L8T6€0'T
(78741 SBEQLZYO'T
(€2'224'81T$) ZESZ8ZY0'T
[0°66€'S ZESZBZYO'T
IneA PIRA

aining

PIRTA PUCE
2202 sauas @
PRIA
JUIWISIAY|

pe) iy aanewWN)

811
61T
[221
0ST
641
08T
107
807
6£T
ove
697
042
162
862
6ZE
OEE
6SE
09¢

09t

aeg
uohie}
-ndwo)
o) sheq
luny

[u217 233
BTISLET
000
€T69E
000
8L°80%
000
1912
[]
6TELY
000
89'95¥
00’0
98'89%
000
69°€0S
000
LL'E0S
000
[4-¥4:14

17405
{TL'9V8'ETIS)

SELTss)

(LT

000
8TTSLETT
0SZYE'ETT
ELTTLETT
OSZYE'ETT
8ZISL'ETT
0SZVE'ETT
ITYIL'ELT
05 ZYE'ETT
6L°S9L'ETT
0SZYE'ETT
8T'86L'ETT
05 ZYE'ETT
9ETIS'ETT
0SZYE'ETT
6T9Y8E1T
0STVE'ETT
LTOVE'ETT
05 ZHE'ETT
TEOEB'ETT
0SZPE'ETT
LSIVBETL
0SZVE'ETT
[43113: 4244
0STYE'ETT
TL9PEELTS

TZyaoueeg

89°55¢%

Zrsamw)

(v) z-2 98eq

oo0s
BTTSLENL
(8¢°80v}
€T69E
(€7°69¢)
84°80%
(8£°80%)
19120
{19'12Y)
6TETY
{42471

1T°%05
{129vg'eT1S)

T +) pasangsig
/() paisanu)

1-220T

T-2207 s20as ‘(om) easy
1-2202 53135 ‘(auQ easy

pUIsIg

PUR] 5AJa59y puog

} spueg

) spueg

(epuioy4 ‘Aluno) oased)

q AY s}

[Zys5ueeg

ag - polsad uonendwo) [enuuy - ¥pas) Adesquy

Jeads 000°s71°7S
lerads 000°0SL ES

ZTisa510]

Ty l+Tpasangsiqg
/(-) parsaaut

“uoday adeanquy Joid jo (v) 7-D 3Bed a2 (£)
“YuEg § JO SJUIWAILIS puNy IsnJY :93Jn0G (Z)
'€-8 9Beq 335 (1)

$EION

1e10]
P4 anuaaay - IO Hi SZ0T/T/v
{-}1sAu1aY / (+) "uze3 szoz/tiy
P4 3nuaaay - INQ U1 ST0T/v/E
{-) 1sauiay / {+) "uie3 Wy SZOT/E/E
P4 ANUAAIY - INO JL ST0T/e/T
{-) 1sAudy / {+) "uze3 ) STOT/E/T
P4 anuaaay - IO P STOT/E/T
(-) 1Ay / {+) "use3 STOT/E/T
P4 3nUaA3Y - INQ H1 ¥20Z/€/71
(-} 1sAuay / (+) ‘use3 v vzoz/e/en
P4 3NU3A3Y - INO ML yZoz/v/1T
(-) 15AuIaY / (+) "used $Z0Z/T/1T
P4 3nuaady - IO H| $20Z/7/01
P4 3NUaA3Y - INO JL $20Z/1/0T
{-} 3sAu12Y / (+) "use3 au| »Z0Z/v/6
(-} 3sAuiay / {+) ‘use3 vZ0Z/E/6
P4 @NUaAY - 1NO PL vZ0Z/7/8
(-) 3sAuay / (+) “use3 ¥202/1/8
(-) 1sausay / {+) "uiez Juy v20T/T/L
P4 ANUAAIY - INO ) vZ0Z/1/t
{-) asAuay / (+) "use3 ¥Z0T/Y/9
P4 2NUAAY - INO JL vT0Z/E/9
{-) 15AuIY / {+) "uie3 qu vz0z/T/s
P4 3nuaAdy - IR0 H) v20T/1/s
(-} 1sauiay / (+) "use3 $20T/T/Y
ajuejeq SujuuiBag vZoz/i/y
(£) upa1d a8esquy 1 ¥20Z/1/v
[Z7uondibsag Zraea
uopoesuesy
KGILEILET Y A1) pla1a puog
7Z0T s3uds

ST0Z/T/Y

:93e@ uohieyndwo?)
Jenuuy



005
SCB8LES
1£'807
00’0
:14414
00’0
61'6€7
000
18092
000
16'657
00’0
24214
000
900
SE'S67
000
6TLET

870
000
820
000
820
000
{69'616'593)

Go0%

BNEA

ning

PIRIA
uawsaAul @

%O000LTETEE

{FU508"TIS)

15572655} Jpas) afesyiqay
SL'88L€9 00000000°T
SY'80T 866¥TE00'T
000 £899Z€00°T
69 TET 65T99900°T
000 S88L£900°T
TL6ET LTEOEOTO'T
000 980Z¥0T0'T
39174 786EBETOT
000 E6£56ETOT
88'09Z 9E0LTL1I0T
000 06ST9L1I0°T
E9'697 ¥T690TL0'T
000 6188TTZ0'T
900 TLLTBETIO'T
68'967 6SS8TYIOT
000 S679LvI0'T
TLYET YYOETBZO'T
000 ZZ0SEBIOT
000 ZTOSEBLO'T
0L70ST VEBIPTIEDT
000 9960LTE0T
000 L60EYZEQ'T
870 98THYSED'T
000 LbT955E0°T
80 159906€0°'T
000 SSLBT6E0T
870 £609YZ¥0'T
000 0vZ8sTYo'T
(z5°025'995) 41721470
{6T'eET0' 113} TESTSIYO'T
anjep fTETS
aiming

PIa1A puog
7207 3RS @

‘PIRIA

WBWISIAU

upa) afesiquy AREINWIND

§5T0TTS
0 SCB8LE9
J14 08'£0Z
87 000
L5 90°0€Z
8s 000
88 87'LET
68 000
811 €T'BEL
611 000
1241 Sv'95Z
o0st 000
6.1 LB'ET
081 000
€02 900
907 S8'687
01z 000
1314 L1TET
orz 000
orz 000
997 01°9v1
89T 000
724 000
667 o
00€ 000
67¢ 24]
1133 000
LSE Lzo
85€ 000
09€ (S£'88£'€9S)
09¢ (160957013}
3€q TEeL
uone;
-ndwod
0] sAeq
1y

§5T0TTS oo
00’0 000 SI88LE9
SL'88L'€9 000 08'£0Z
§5'966°€9 08207 (08'£07)
SLU'BBL'E9 000 90°0€Z
18'810'Y9 90°0€Z {90°0€2}
SL'88L'E9 000 8T LET
€0°920'v9 87°LET (8z°£€2)
SL'98L'€9 000 34174
8697079 £T'BET [(x4:134]
SL'88L'E9 00’0 Sy'9ST
0Z°'Sy0'v9 S¥'9ST (sv'9sz)
SL'BBL'EY 000 J2:4=:14
79°750'v9 J2:33:74 (£8°€97)
SL'8BLE9 000 900
18'88L°€9 000 S8'687
99'8£0%9 S8'68 (s8'687)
19'98L'€9 000 LTTET
86'0Z0'Y9 T8TET (zezet)
91'888'c9 SE66 (se'66)
18'884'€9 000 0T'9%T
T6'VE6'E9 OT'9%T or'ovT)
18'88£°€9 900 (90°0)
SL'88L'€9 000 £z
Z0'68L°€9 7o [¥240)]
SL'88L'€9 000 £To
Z0'68L'€9 £zo (ez o)
SL'88L'€9 000 2]
T0°68L'€9 [x4] {tz'0)
SL'88L€9$ 00°0S (S£'88L'€95)
(Zyasuees Znssm TRy P3%ngsiq

(@) 2> 28y

/(-) parsanu|

puN3 aAi3say puoy

000
000
000
000
0005

{z735ueieg

Z-7707 S31I9S - poliag uonelndwo) [enuuy - 3paL) IBesNqey

T-7Z07 313 ‘{om] easy
1-7207 s3uas ‘(aug easy

puIsIa

) spuog
) spuog
{epuoys "Ayuno) odsed)
| AU ol

1e1ads 000°STT'ZS
{eads D00'0SLES

oo 4 oo
000 000
000 000
00’0 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00°0 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°0
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00'0 000
000 000
ooo 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00°0$ 00°0$
ZJ1semu| T+ pesingsia

/{-) parsaauy

‘uoday afeunquy Joud jo (8) z-) aBeq 235 {¢)
jJueg SN JO SIUIWIILIS pund Isni) :32unos {z}
'£-9 aBeg aas (1)

'S910N

leloy
duejeg SZ0Z/T/Y
P4 2NUAAJY - IO My STOT/Y/E
{-) 1sauiay / {+) "use3 szoz/e/e
P4 2NUBARY - INO PL S20Z/¥/T
() 3sauray / (+) "use3 szoz/e/T
P4 aNuUdAdY - 1IN0 Y STOZ/E/T
{-) 1sAwiay / {+) "ure3 ST0Z/Z/1
P4 anuaady - N0 P1 vZ0Z/E/7T
(-} 3sAuay / (+) "use3 u vZ0Z/7/TT
P4 aNUaA3Y - INO PL $Z0Z/v/T1T
{-) 35AuBY / (+) "uie3 ) $20Z/T/1T
P4 3NUIA3Y - INO PL $20Z/7/01
(-} 3sAutay / (+) "usea ) ¥Z0Z/1/01
P4 aNU3ARY - IO P1 v20Z/8/6
{-) 31sAu1ay / (+) "wie3 o) ¥Z0Z/5/6
P4 9NUIAY - INO HL ¥Z0Z/1/6
(-) 1sauay / (+) ‘uie3 ) vZ0z/7/8
P4 2NU3A3Y - IO P vz0z/1/8
(-)1sauizy / (+) "use3 vZ0Z/1/8
P anuaAay - INQ Pl vzoz/s/t
{-) AUy / (+) "use3 YZOT/E/L
{-) 15AuaY / (+) "uie3 ¥70T/LT/9
P4 3NUBA3Y - INQ P vzoz/t/9
(-) 1sawiay / {+) ‘uie3 | Z0Z/1/9
P4 3nuaady - 1NO PL vzoz/t/s
(-} 15AwiaY / (+) 'uie3 ) vZoz/1/s
P4 9NUBAJY - INO pL vzoz/vly
{-) 1sAmay / (+) "ule3 v20z/EfY
aouejeg Buruuifog v20Z/1/Y
(€} upasd s8eangqiy Joud yZoT/T/Y
uojpesues)
HSILEILET'Y {(¥) piRIA puog
2707 sauias
SZ0Z/T/Y :a3eQ uoneindwod
|enuuy



Ooo~NOOUITr W N B

MINUTES OF MEETING
COBBLESTONE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Cobblestone Community Development
District was held on Wednesday, January 28, 2026 at 10:00 a.m. at the Hampton Inn & Suites by

Hilton — Tampa/Wesley Chapel, 2740 Cypress Ridge Boulevard, Wesley Chapel, FL 33544.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Tatiana Pagan Chairperson

Aaron Spinks Vice Chairperson (via phone)
Lee Thompson Assistant Secretary

John Blakley Assistant Secretary

Jared Rossi Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Bryan Radcliff District Manager

Jere Earlywine District Counsel (via phone)
Tyson Waag District Engineer

Paul Young Field Services

Jason Combee Steadfast Landscaping
Jeremy Griffin CLS

This is not a certified or verbatim transcript but rather represents the context and
summary of the meeting. The full meeting is available in audio format upon request. Contact the
District Office for any related costs for an audio copy.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order/Roll Call
Mr. Radcliff called the meeting to order, and a quorum was established.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments
There being none, the next order of business followed.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Accountant Summary
There being none, the next order of business followed.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Items
A. Consideration of Revised Pressure Washing Scope of Service
1. Inframark Pressure Washing Proposal

On MOTION by Mr. Blakley seconded by Mr. Thompson, with all in
favor, Revised Pressure Washing Scope of Service, for bi-annual pressure
washing at a cost of five-thousand five-hundred ninety-seven dollars and
fifty-six cents ($5597.56) per visit, was approved. 5-0




44
45

46

47

48
49
50

51
52
53
54
55

56
57
58

59

60
61
62

63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

73
74
75

76
77
78
79
80
81

82
83

January 28, 2026 COBBLESTONE CDD

B. Consideration of CLS Storm Drain Cleanout Proposal
The Board reviewed the CLS proposal for Storm Drain Cleanout. Mr. Spinks informed the

Board that this drain wasn't meant to be used and that it needs to be capped and buried.

On MOTION by Mr. Blakley seconded by Ms. Pagan, with all in favor, to
have CLS cap and bury the drain with a not-to-exceed amount of two-
thousand dollars ($2,000), was approved. 5-0

C. Consideration of KB Homes Legal Matter
1. Second Letter to KB Home
2. Pond 3 Water Reduction Photos
The Board reviewed the draft letter and accompanying documents to be sent to KB

Homes in relation to the dewatering that occurred to pond 3, approved the letter and accompanying
documents and instructed Mr. Radcliff to organize a call with KB Homes and District Staff to alert

them, before sending.

On MOTION by Ms. Pagan seconded by Mr. Thompson, with all in favor,
to send letter and documentation regarding KB Homes Legal Matter, was
approved. 5-0

D. Discussion of Updates on Pond Erosion/Dewatering
1. Stantec Pond Erosion/Dewatering Summary
The Board reviewed the current status of the pond erosion.

E. Discussion of Depression Repair
Mr. Griffin updated the Board on the repairs that are currently ongoing.

F. Consideration of Steadfast Proposal for Pool Equipment Rock Touch Up

On MOTION by Ms. Pagan seconded by Mr. Blakley, with all in favor,
the Steadfast Proposal for Pool Equipment Rock Touch Up, was approved.
5-0

G. Consideration of Steadfast Proposal for Mailbox Tree Replacement
The Board agreed to TABLE the proposal for mailbox tree replacement to the spring.

H. Consideration of Transferring General Funds from Truist to Valley Bank
The Board approved a motion to open a new operating account with Valley Bank, move

all general funds to the new account and close the existing Truist account.

Unapproved Minutes



84
85
86

87
88
89
90
91
92
93

94
95

96
97
98
99

100

101
102
103
104
105

106

107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118

119
120
121
122
123
124

January 28, 2026 COBBLESTONE CDD

On MOTION by Ms. Pagan seconded by Mr. Spinks, with all in favor, the
Transferring of General Funds from Truist to Valley Bank, and close the
existing Truist account, was approved. 5-0
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Meeting Minutes-December 18, 2025 Regular Meeting
B. Acceptance of Financials-November, December 2025
C. Acceptance of the Check Registers,-November, December 2025
D. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Reports-November, December 2025
On MOTION by Ms. Pagan seconded by Mr. Spinks, with all in favor, the
Consent Agenda, was approved. 5-0
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Field Inspections Report-January
The January Field Inspections Report was presented, a copy of which was included in the
agenda package.

B. District Counsel
C. District Engineer
There being none, the next item followed.
D. District Manager
Mr. Radcliff updated the Board on the recent water bill adjustment with WREC, a

mainline repair that was recently approved, and the arrival of new maintenance maps from Stantec.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests
There being none, the next order of business followed.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments
There being none, the next order of business followed.

NINTH ORER OF BUSINESS Adjournment
There being no further business,

On MOTION by Mr. Blakley seconded by Mr. Thompson, with all in
favor, the meeting was adjourned at 10:40 a.m. 5-0

Bryan Radcliff Tatiana Pagan
District Manager Chairperson

Unapproved Minutes



Cobblestone
Community
Development
District

Financial Report

January 31, 2026



GENERAL
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FUND

SERIES 2022-1

COBBLESTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2026
(In Whole Numbers)

SERIES 2022-2

SERIES 2022-1
CAPITAL
PROJECTS

FIXED ASSETS

GENERAL
LONG-TERM
DEBT FUND

TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Operating Account $ 194,397
Due From Other Funds 119
Investments:

Acquisition & Construction Account -

Reserve Fund -

Revenue Fund -
Utility Deposits - TECO 62,895
Utility Deposits 300
Fixed Assets

Construction Work In Process -

Amount To Be Provided -

410

845

5,173,784

12,186,860

194,397
644

8,950
405,169
585,890

62,895
300

5,173,784
12,186,860

TOTAL ASSETS $ 257,711

1,255

5,173,784

12,186,860

18,618,889

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable $ 14,351
Loan Payable -
Bonds Payable - Series 2024 -
Bonds Payable - Series 2022 A-1 -
Bonds Payable - Series 2022 A-2 -
Bonds Payable - Series 2025 -
Due To Other Funds -

62,895
2,550,000
3,530,000
2,045,000
3,950,000

14,351
62,895
2,550,000
3,530,000
2,045,000
3,950,000
644

TOTAL LIABILITIES 14,351

12,137,895

12,152,890

FUND BALANCES

Restricted for:
Debt Service -
Capital Projects -
Unassigned: 243,360

1,255

5,173,784

48,965

990,826
9,064
5,466,109

|TOTAL FUND BALANCES 243,360

DEBT SERVICE
FUND

$ -

63,789

149,198

$ 212,987

$ -

83

83

212,904

212,904

1,255

5,173,784

48,965

6,465,999 |

|TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $ 257,711

DEBT SERVICE
FUND

$ -
404

113,343
233,405

$ 347,152
$ -
388

388

346,764
346,764

$ 347,152

$ 212,987

SERIES 2024
DEBT SERVICE
FUND
$ -

91,024

202,087

$ 293,111
$ -
168

168

292,943
292,943

$ 293,111

1,255

5,173,784

12,186,860

18,618,889 |




COBBLESTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2026

General Fund (001)
(In Whole Numbers)

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ -3 1,151  § 1,151 0.00%
Interest - Tax Collector - 591 591 0.00%
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 263,946 262,062 (1,884) 99.29%
Special Assmnts- CDD Collected - 47,810 47,810 0.00%
Developer Contribution 298,721 - (298,721) 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 562,667 311,614 (251,053) 55.38%
EXPENDITURES
Administration
Supervisor Fees 7,200 1,600 5,600 22.22%
ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 5,000 2,500 2,500 50.00%
ProfServ-Info Technology 500 250 250 50.00%
ProfServ-Recording Secretary 2,400 1,875 525 78.13%
Field Services 12,000 5,000 7,000 41.67%
District Counsel 40,000 23,561 16,439 58.90%
District Engineer 10,000 8,119 1,881 81.19%
Administrative Services 4,500 1,875 2,625 41.67%
District Manager 25,000 10,833 14,167 43.33%
Accounting Services 9,000 6,750 2,250 75.00%
Website Compliance 1,800 4,325 (2,525) 240.28%
Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies 500 244 256 48.80%
Rentals - General 1,100 612 488 55.64%
Insurance - General Liability 3,346 3,152 194 94.20%
Public Officials Insurance 2,738 2,580 158 94.23%
Insurance -Property & Casualty 10,869 9,961 908 91.65%
Legal Advertising 3,500 577 2,923 16.49%
Miscellaneous Services 250 - 250 0.00%
Misc-Non Ad Valorem Taxes - 124 (124) 0.00%
Bank Fees 200 945 (745) 472.50%
Financial & Revenue Collections 5,000 2,083 2,917 41.66%
Website Administration 1,200 1,000 200 83.33%
Office Supplies 100 - 100 0.00%
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions 175 175 - 100.00%
Total Administration 146,378 88,141 58,237 60.21%
Electric Utility Services
Electric Utility Services 18,000 4,432 13,568 24.62%
Electricity - Streetlights 75,000 27,190 47,810 36.25%
Total Electric Utility Services 93,000 31,622 61,378 34.00%




COBBLESTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2026
General Fund (001)

(In Whole Numbers)

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD
Water Utility Services
Utility - Water 4,500 14,807 (10,307) 329.04%
Total Water Utility Services 4,500 14,807 (10,307) 329.04%
Landscape Services
ProfServ-Wildlife Management Service 1,000 - 1,000 0.00%
Waterway Management Program 9,000 - 9,000 0.00%
Debris Cleanup 1,000 - 1,000 0.00%
Total Landscape Services 11,000 - 11,000 0.00%
Amenities
Clubhouse - Facility Janitorial Service 8,400 4,207 4,193 50.08%
Amenity Center Cleaning & Supplies 750 - 750 0.00%
Contracts-Pools 14,400 9,095 5,305 63.16%
Security Monitoring Services 6,300 - 6,300 0.00%
Telephone/Fax/Internet Services 1,200 725 475 60.42%
Garbage 2,800 - 2,800 0.00%
R&M-Other Landscape 5,000 3,950 1,050 79.00%
R&M-Pools 2,500 99 2,401 3.96%
Roadway Repair & Maintenance 1,500 - 1,500 0.00%
Facility A/C & Heating Maintenance & Repair 1,000 - 1,000 0.00%
Landscape - Annuals 14,000 - 14,000 0.00%
Landscape - Mulch 18,500 11,400 7,100 61.62%
Landscape Maintenance 105,000 60,484 44,516 57.60%
Recreation / Park Facility Maintenance 7,500 335 7,165 4.47%
Plant Replacement Program 10,000 10,275 (275) 102.75%
Irrigation Maintenance 12,000 971 11,029 8.09%
Entry & Walls Maintenance 1,500 1,881 (381) 125.40%
Playground Equipment and Maintenance 300 - 300 0.00%
Agquatic Plant Replacement 500 - 500 0.00%
Access Control Maintenance & Repair 4,000 2,904 1,096 72.60%
Dog Waste Station Service & Supplies 3,900 - 3,900 0.00%
Pool Permits 500 - 500 0.00%
Total Amenities 221,550 106,326 115,224 47.99%
Reserves
Misc-Contingency 90,739 17,355 73,384 19.13%
Total Reserves 90,739 17,355 73,384 19.13%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 567,167 258,251 308,916 45.53%




COBBLESTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2026

General Fund (001)
(In Whole Numbers)

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures (4,500) 53,363 57,863 -1185.84%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (4,500) - 4,500 0.00%
TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (4,500) - 4,500 0.00%
Net change in fund balance $ (4,500) 53,363 § 66,863 -1185.84%
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) 189,997
FUND BALANCE, ENDING 243,360



COBBLESTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2026
Series 2022-1 Debt Service Fund (200)

(In Whole Numbers)

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ - 3 2318 $ 2,318 0.00%
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 225,450 196,651 (28,799) 87.23%
Special Assmnts- CDD Collected - 6,672 6,672 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 225,450 205,641 (19,809) 91.21%
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service
Principal Debt Retirement 80,000 - 80,000 0.00%
Interest Expense 145,450 73,405 72,045 50.47%
Total Debt Service 225,450 73,405 152,045 32.56%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 225,450 73,405 152,045 32.56%
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - 132,236 132,236 0.00%
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) 214,528
FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 346,764



COBBLESTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2026
Series 2022-2 Debt Service Fund (201)

(In Whole Numbers)

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAYV) ADOPTED BUD
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ -3 1,484  $ 1,484 0.00%
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 124,730 132,052 7,322 105.87%
Special Assmnts- CDD Collected - 4,480 4,480 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 124,730 138,016 13,286 110.65%
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service
Principal Debt Retirement 40,000 - 40,000 0.00%
Interest Expense 84,730 42,705 42,025 50.40%
Total Debt Service 124,730 42,705 82,025 34.24%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 124,730 42,705 82,025 34.24%
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - 95,311 95,311 0.00%
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) 117,593

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 212,904



COBBLESTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2026
Series 2024 Debt Service Fund (202)

(In Whole Numbers)

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAYV) ADOPTED BUD
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ - 2198 §$ 2,198 0.00%
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 178,190 174,743 (3,447) 98.07%
Special Assmnts- CDD Collected - 5,929 5,929 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 178,190 182,870 4,680 102.63%
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service
Principal Debt Retirement 40,000 - 40,000 0.00%
Interest Expense 138,190 69,550 68,640 50.33%
Total Debt Service 178,190 69,550 108,640 39.03%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 178,190 69,550 108,640 39.03%
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - 113,320 113,320 0.00%
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) 179,623
FUND BALANCE, ENDING 292,943



COBBLESTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2026
Series 2025 Debt Service Fund (203)

(In Whole Numbers)

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAYV) ADOPTED BUD
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ - 3 %1 $ 961 0.00%
|TOTAL REVENUES - 961 961 0.00%|
EXPENDITURES
[TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - - 0.00%|
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - 961 961 0.00%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Interfund Transfer - In - 241 241 0.00%
Bond Proceeds - 137,013 137,013 0.00%
TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - 137,254 137,254 0.00%
Net change in fund balance $ -3 138,215 § 138,215 0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) -

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 138,215



COBBLESTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2026
Series 2022-1 Capital Projects Fund (300)

(In Whole Numbers)

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAYV) ADOPTED BUD
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ - $ 353 $ 353 0.00%
|TOTAL REVENUES - 353 353 0.00%|
EXPENDITURES
[TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - - 0.00%|
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - 353 353 0.00%
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) 902

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 1,255



COBBLESTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2026
Series 2022-2 Capital Projects Fund (301)
(In Whole Numbers)

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ - 3 12 3 12 0.00%
|TOTAL REVENUES - 12 12 0.00%
EXPENDITURES
[TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - - 0.00%|
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - 12 12 0.00%
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) 941

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 953



COBBLESTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2026
Series 2024 Capital Projects Fund (302)

(In Whole Numbers)

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments $ - 3 17 3 17 0.00%
|TOTAL REVENUES - 17 17 0.00%
EXPENDITURES
[TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - - 0.00%|

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - 17 17 0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) 1,464

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 1,481



COBBLESTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2026
Series 2025 Capital Projects Fund (303)

(In Whole Numbers)

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ - 3 241§ 241 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES - 241 241 0.00%
EXPENDITURES
Administration
ProfServ-Trustee Fees - 12,750 (12,750) 0.00%
Bond Counsel - 45,000 (45,000) 0.00%
District Counsel - 32,500 (32,500) 0.00%
District Engineer - 12,500 (12,500) 0.00%
District Manager - 38,500 (38,500) 0.00%
Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies - 2,250 (2,250) 0.00%
Underwriting Counsel - 40,000 (40,000) 0.00%
Total Administration - 183,500 (183,500) 0.00%
Construction In Progress
Construction in Progress - 3,545,113 (3,545,113) 0.00%
Total Construction In Progress - 3,545,113 (3,545,113) 0.00%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - 3,728,613 (3,728,613) 0.00%
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - (3,728,372) (3,728,372) 0.00%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bond Proceeds - 3,733,988 3,733,988 0.00%
Operating Transfers-Out - (241) (241) 0.00%
TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - 3,733,747 3,733,747 0.00%
Net change in fund balance $ -3 5375 §$ 5,375 0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) -

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 5,375



Bank Account Statement Thursday, February 12, 2026

Page 1
Cobblestone CDD
Bank Account No. 4096
Statement No. 01_26 Statement Date 01/31/2026
G/L Account No. 101001 Balance 194,396.91 Statement Balance 198,638.30
Outstanding Deposits 0.00
Positive Adjustments 0.00
Subtotal 198,638.30
Subtotal 194,396.91 Outstanding Checks -4,241.39
Negative Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 194,396.91
Ending G/L Balance 194,396.91
Document Document Cleared
Posting Date Type No. Vendor Description Amount Amount Difference
Deposits
0.00
01/08/2026 JE000g9g  SPecial Assmnts L pank 8,733.99 8,733.99 0.00
Tax Collector
01/08/2026 JE000g9g  SPeCial Assmnts-p o gk 590.90 590.90 0.00
Tax Collector
Special Assmnts- .
01/12/2026 JEO01004 CDD Collected Truist Bank 2,159.96 2,159.96 0.00
Special Assmnts- .
01/26/2026 JEO01046 CDD Collected Truist Bank 2,591.94 2,591.94 0.00
01/27/2026 JE001047  SPeCial Assmnts L pank 3,023.94 3,023.94 0.00
CDD Collected
Interest -
01/30/2026 JEO01053 Interest Earned 282.70 282.70 0.00
Investments
Total Deposits 17,383.43 17,383.43 0.00
Checks
0.00
12/29/2025 Payment 1531 IC’\?COPER POOLS Check for Vendor V00047 -64.33 -64.33 0.00
STANTEC
12/29/2025 Payment 1532 CONSULTING Check for Vendor V00026 -7,501.75 -7,501.75 0.00
SERVICES, INC
ELI PREMIER
01/02/2026  Payment 1533 SERVICES LLC Check for Vendor V00058 -700.00 -700.00 0.00
01/02/2026 Payment 1534 INFRAMARK LLC Check for Vendor V00013 -171.25 -171.25 0.00
01/02/2026 Payment 1535 E?ISLCISIEEOUNTY Check for Vendor V00020 -3,000.30 -3,000.30 0.00
01/02/2026 Payment 1536 REDWIRE,LLC Check for Vendor V00033 -565.00 -565.00 0.00
WITHLACOOCHEE
01/06/2026 Payment 300020 RIVER ELECTRIC Inv: 121125-1302 -671.00 -671.00 0.00
01/07/2026 Payment 1537 IC,\?COPER POOLS Check for Vendor V00047 -1,990.00 -1,990.00 0.00
01/07/2026 Payment 1538 INFRAMARK LLC Check for Vendor V00013 -6,050.00 -6,050.00 0.00
STEADFAST
01/07/2026  Payment 1539 MAINTENANCE Check for Vendor V00037 -130.50 -130.50 0.00
CHARTER
01/09/2026 Payment 1540 COMMUNICATION Check for Vendor V00048 -178.96 -178.96 0.00

S




Bank Account Statement

Thursday, February 12, 2026

Page 2

Cobblestone CDD

Bank Account No. 4096

Statement No. 01_26 Statement Date 01/31/2026
GRAU AND

01/09/2026  Payment 1541 ASSOCIATES Check for Vendor V00025 -1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.00
STEADFAST

01/09/2026  Payment 1542 MAINTENANCE Check for Vendor V00037 -9,780.66 -9,780.66 0.00

01/12/2026  Payment 1543 ESEBLESTONE Check for Vendor V00010 -5,800.98 -5,800.98 0.00
MORTENSEN

01/16/2026  Payment 1544 ENGINEERING, INC. Check for Vendor V00057 -6,005.00 -6,005.00 0.00
WITHLACOOCHEE

01/23/2026 ~ Payment 300022 RIVER ELECTRIC Inv: 011426-6427-ACH -51.35 -51.35 0.00
WITHLACOOCHEE

01/23/2026  Payment 300023 RIVER ELECTRIC Inv: 011426-6429-ACH -1,376.65 -1,376.65 0.00
WITHLACOOCHEE

01/23/2026  Payment 300024 RIVER ELECTRIC Inv: 011426-9562-ACH -788.52 -788.52 0.00
WITHLACOOCHEE

01/23/2026  Payment 300025 RIVER ELECTRIC Inv: 011426-1302-ACH -660.49 -660.49 0.00
CENTRAL PEST

01/27/2026  Payment 1545 CONTROL Check for Vendor V00053 -67.00 -67.00 0.00

01/27/2026  Payment 1546 INFRAMARK LLC Check for Vendor V00013 -146.77 -146.77 0.00
SCHOOLSTATUS

01/27/2026  Payment 1547 PARENT INC Check for Vendor V00060 -3,125.00 -3,125.00 0.00

01/21/2026 JE001054 Bank Fees Bank Fees -268.16 -268.16 0.00

Total Checks -50,093.67 -50,093.67 0.00

Adjustments

Total Adjustments

Outstanding Checks
TIMES PUBLISHING

01/27/2026  Payment 1548 COMPANY Check for Vendor V00006 -141.20
ARBITRAGE REBATE

01/30/2026  Payment 1549 COUNSELORS LLC Check for Vendor V00061 -1,200.00
ELI PREMIER

01/30/2026  Payment 1550 SERVICES LLC Check for Vendor V00058 -700.00

01/30/2026 Payment 1551 PASCO COUNTY Check for Vendor V00020 -1,635.19
UTILITIES

01/30/2026  Payment 1552 REDWIRE,LLC Check for Vendor V00033 -565.00

Total Outstanding Checks -4,241.39

Outstanding Deposits

Total Outstanding Deposits



COBBLESTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Payment Register by Fund
For the Period from 1/01/2026 to 1/31/2026
(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

| F,t:g.d Acgscﬁol‘ Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account # Ars;)i\:’nt

GENERAL FUND - 001
001 1533 01/02/26 ELI PREMIER SERVICES LLC INV0050 Dec 25 - Janitorial Services Clubhouse - Facility Janitorial Service 531131-57217 $700.00
001 1534 01/02/26 INFRAMARK LLC 166663 Inframark Management Inv - Nov 25 Rentals - General 544001-51301 $87.69
001 1534 01/02/26 INFRAMARK LLC 166663 Inframark Management Inv - Nov 25 Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies 541024-51301 $83.56
001 1535 01/02/26 PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES 121725-0930 11/05 - 12/05 - Water Utility - Water 543018-53301 $1,669.75
001 1535 01/02/26 PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES 23625698 11/05 - 12/05 - Water Utility - Water 543018-53301 $1,330.55
001 1536 01/02/26 REDWIRE,LLC 625899 Jan 26 - Access Control Access Control Maintenance & Repair 546998-57217 $565.00
001 1537 01/07/26 COOPER POOLS INC. 2026-1029 Jan 26 - Pool Maintenance Contracts-Pools 534078-57217 $1,990.00
001 1538 01/07/26 INFRAMARK LLC 167812 Inframark Management Inv - Jan 26 Accounting Services 532001-51301 $1,000.00
001 1538 01/07/26 INFRAMARK LLC 167812 Inframark Management Inv - Jan 26 Administrative Services 531148-51301 $375.00
001 1538 01/07/26 INFRAMARK LLC 167812 Inframark Management Inv - Jan 26 ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 531012-51301 $416.66
001 1538 01/07/26 INFRAMARK LLC 167812 Inframark Management Inv - Jan 26 District Manager 531150-51301 $2,166.67
001 1538 01/07/26 INFRAMARK LLC 167812 Inframark Management Inv - Jan 26 Field Services 531122-51301 $1,000.00
001 1538 01/07/26 INFRAMARK LLC 167812 Inframark Management Inv - Jan 26 Financial & Revenue Collections 549150-51301 $416.67
001 1538 01/07/26 INFRAMARK LLC 167812 Inframark Management Inv - Jan 26 ProfServ-Recording Secretary 531036-51301 $375.00
001 1538 01/07/26 INFRAMARK LLC 167812 Inframark Management Inv - Jan 26 Rentals - General 544001-51301 $50.00
001 1538 01/07/26 INFRAMARK LLC 167812 Inframark Management Inv - Jan 26 ProfServ-Info Technology 531020-51301 $50.00
001 1538 01/07/26 INFRAMARK LLC 167812 Inframark Management Inv - Jan 26 Website Administration 549936-51301 $200.00
001 1539 01/07/26 STEADFAST MAINTENANCE SA-18699 12/03 - Irrigation Repair Irrigation Maintenance 546930-57217 $130.50
001 1540 01/09/26 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 1848381122425 12/24/25 - 01/23/26 - Internet Telephone/Fax/Internet Services 541009-51301 $178.96
001 1541 01/09/26 GRAU AND ASSOCIATES 28407 Audit FYE 09/30/25 Auditing Services 532002-51301 $1,000.00
001 1542 01/09/26 STEADFAST MAINTENANCE SA-18790 Jan 26 - Landscape Maintenance Landscape Maintenance 546300-53908 $9,780.66
001 1544 01/16/26 MORTENSEN ENGINEERING, INC. 4465 01/07 - Ground Depression Pond 4 Misc-Contingency 549900-58100 $6,005.00
001 1545 01/27/26 CENTRAL PEST CONTROL 159703 Jan 26 - Pest Control Miscellaneous Services 549001-57217 $67.00
001 1546 01/27/26 INFRAMARK LLC 169008 Inframark Management Inv - Dec 25 Rentals - General 544001-51301 $122.00
001 1546 01/27/26 INFRAMARK LLC 169008 Inframark Management Inv - Dec 25 Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies 541024-51301 $24.77
001 1547 01/27/26 SCHOOLSTATUS PARENT INC INV-SS-5531 Start Date: 11/14 - Website Mgmnt Miscellaneous Services 549001-51301 $3,125.00
001 1548 01/27/26 TIMES PUBLISHING COMPANY 71632-012126 01/26 - Legal Advertising Legal Advertising 548002-51301 $141.20
001 1549 01/30/26 ARBITRAGE REBATE COUNSELORS LLC 012126- Series 2022-1, 2022-2 - -4/01/23 - 04/01/25 Miscellaneous Services 549001-51301 $1,200.00
001 1550 01/30/26 ELIPREMIER SERVICES LLC INV0062 Feb 26 - Janitorial Services Clubhouse - Facility Janitorial Service 531131-57217 $700.00
001 1551 01/30/26 PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES 23804617 12/05 - 01/06 - Water Utility - Water 543018-53301 $1,635.19
001 1552 01/30/26 REDWIRE,LLC 630095 Feb 26 - Access Invoice Access Control Maintenance & Repair 546998-57217 $565.00
001 300020 01/06/26 WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC 121125-1302 ELECTRIC 12/11/25 Electricity - Streetlights 543013-53100 $671.00
001 300022 01/23/26 WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC 011426-6427-ACH ELECTRIC 12/08/25-01/09/26 Electric Utility Services 543006-53100 $51.35
001 300023 01/23/26 WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC 011426-6429-ACH ELECTRIC 01/14/26 Electricity - Streetlights 543013-53100 $1,376.65
001 300024  01/23/26 WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC 011426-9562-ACH ELECTRIC 12/08/25-01/09/26 Electric Utility Services 543006-53100 $788.52
001 300025 01/23/26 WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC 011426-1302-ACH STREETLIGHTS 01/14/26 Electricity - Streetlights 543013-53100 $660.49

Fund Total $40,699.84

SERIES 2022-1 DEBT SERVICE FUND - 200

200 1543 01/12/26 COBBLESTONE CDD 01082026-1217 SERIES 2022-1, 2022-2, 2024 FY26 DS 12.17.25 Cash in Transit 103200 $2,265.92
Fund Total $2,265.92




COBBLESTONE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Payment Register by Fund
For the Period from 1/01/2026 to 1/31/2026
(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Fund Check / . L . L Amount
| No. ACH No. Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account # Paid
SERIES 2022-2 DEBT SERVICE FUND - 201
201 1543 01/12/26 COBBLESTONE CDD 01082026-1217 SERIES 2022-1, 2022-2, 2024 FY26 DS 12.17.25 Cash in Transit 103200 $1,521.57
Fund Total $1,521.57
SERIES 2024 DEBT SERVICE FUND - 202
202 1543 01/12/26 COBBLESTONE CDD 01082026-1217 SERIES 2022-1, 2022-2, 2024 FY26 DS 12.17.25 Cash in Transit 103200 $2,013.49
Fund Total $2,013.49

|Total Checks Paid

$46,500.82 |




January 2026 Meeting

COBBLESTONE CDD

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices

Vendor

Monthly Contract
CENTRAL PEST CONTROL
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
COOPER POOLS INC.

ELI PREMIER SERVICES LLC
INFRAMARK LLC
INFRAMARK LLC
INFRAMARK LLC
INFRAMARK LLC
INFRAMARK LLC
INFRAMARK LLC
INFRAMARK LLC
INFRAMARK LLC
INFRAMARK LLC
REDWIRE,LLC

STEADFAST MAINTENANCE
Monthly Contract Subtotal

Variable Contract

ERIN MCCORMICK LAW, PA
ERIN MCCORMICK LAW, PA
PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES
Variable Contract Subtotal

Utilities
WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC

WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC

WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC

WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC

Invoice  Invoice/Account Amount Invoice Vendor Comments/Description
Date Number Total Total
1/16/2026 159703 $67.00 Jan 26 - Pest Control
12/24/2025 1848381122425 $178.96 12/24 - 01/23 - Internet
1/1/2026 2026-1029 $1,990.00 Jan 26 - Pool Maintenance
1/23/2026 INV0062 $700.00 Feb 26 - Janitorial Services
1/2/2026 167812 $1,000.00 Jan 26 - Accounting Services
1/2/2026 167812 $375.00 Jan 26 - Administrative Services
1/2/2026 167812 $416.66 Jan 26 - Dissemination Services
1/2/2026 167812 $2,166.67 Jan 26 - District Management
1/2/2026 167812 $1,000.00 Jan 26 - Field Services
1/2/2026 167812 $416.67 Jan 26 - Financial / Revenue Collections
1/2/2026 167812 $375.00 Jan 26 - Recording Secretary
1/2/2026 167812 $50.00 Jan 26 - Rentals / Leases
1/2/2026 167812 $200.00 $6,000.00 Jan 26 - Website Maintenance
1/25/2026 630095 $565.00 Feb 26 - Access Invoice
1/5/2026 SA-18790 $9,780.66 Jan 26 - Landscape Maintenance
$19,281.62
1/28/2026 10868 $935.00 Erin McCormick - Final Billing
1/28/2026 10869 $2,720.00 $3,655.00 Erin McCormick - Final Billing
1/21/2026 23804617 $1,635.19 12/05 - 01/06 - Water
$5,290.19
12/11/2025 121125-1302 $671.00 ELECTRIC STREET LIGHTING
121172005 12 1iiﬁ427' $51.14 ELECTRIC
121172005 121125-6429- $1,376.65 ELECTRIC
ACH
12/11/2025 121125795620 $762.88 ELECTRIC

ACH




January 2026 Meeting

COBBLESTONE CDD

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices

Vendor

WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC

WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC

WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC

WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC

Utilities Subtotal

Regular Services

ARBITRAGE REBATE COUNSELORS LLC

GRAU AND ASSOCIATES
INFRAMARK LLC

INFRAMARK LLC

INFRAMARK LLC
SCHOOLSTATUS PARENT INC
TIMES PUBLISHING COMPANY

Regular Services Subtotal

Additional Services
COBBLESTONE CDD
COBBLESTONE CDD
COBBLESTONE CDD
MORTENSEN ENGINEERING, INC.
STEADFAST MAINTENANCE
Additional Services Subtotal

TOTAL

Invoice Invoice/Account Amount Invoice Vendor Comments/Description
Date Number Total Total
171472006~ 011426-1302- $660.49 STREETLIGHTS
ACH
11472006 011426-6427- $51.35 ELECTRIC
ACH
1/14/2026 o1 14i6C_:429_ $1,376.65 STREETLIGHTS
1/14/2026 01 14§i3562_ $788.52 $5,738.68 ELECTRIC
$5,738.68
1/21/2026 012126- $1,200.00 Series 2022-1, 2022-2 - -4/01/23 - 04/01/25
1/5/2026 28407 $1,000.00 Audit FYE 09/30/35
1/2/2026 167812 $50.00 Jan 26 - Technology / Data Storage
1/20/2026 169008 $122.00 11/20 - Conference Room Rental
1/20/2026 169008 $24.77 $146.77 $196.77 Dec 25 - Postage, B/W Copies, Color Copies
12/20/2025 INV-SS-5531 $3,125.00 Start Date: 11/14 - Website Mgmnt
1/21/2026 71632-012126 $141.20 01/26 - Legal Advertising
$5,662.97
1/8/2026 01082026-1217 $2,265.92 SERIES 2022-1 FY26 DS 12.17.25
1/8/2026 01082026-1217 $1,521.57 SERIES 2022-2 FY26 DS 12.17.25
1/8/2026 01082026-1217 $2,013.49 $5,800.98 $5,800.98 SERIES 2024 FY26 DS 12.17.25
1/7/2026 4465 $6,005.00 GROUND DEPRESSION STUDY SW-4
12/31/2025 SA-18699 $130.50 12/03 - Irrigation Repair
$11,936.48

$47,909.94




Central Termite & Pest Invoice

Control 3212 Gall Boulevard
4339 Grand Bivd INVOIGE NO. ACCOUNT NUMBER
New Port Richey, FL 34652
(727) 841-6616 159703 17140
INVOICE DATE
01/16/2026
LICENSE
JB172341

Cobblestone Poolhouse
3212 Gall Boulevard DUE DATE (NET 0 TERMS)

Zephyrhills, FL 33541 .
phy Upon Receipt

AMOUNT DUE
$67.00
Cobblestone Poolhouse (Acct #: 17140)
ITEM QUANTITY PRICE SUBTOTAL
MONTHLY OUTSIDE PEST CONTROL 1 $67.00 $67.00
Additional Notes Subtotals $67.00
A finance charge of 1.5% will be made on unpaid balances after 30 days.
National Emergency Poison Control: (800)222-1222 Total $0.00
Discounts
Taxes $0.00
Invoice $67.00
Total
Amount $0.00
Paid
Amount $67.00

Due









INVOICE

Cooper Pools Inc CPC1459240 info@cooperpoolsinc.com
4850 Allen Rd PMB 13 +1 (844) 766-5256
Zephyrhills, FL 33541-3551

Cleaning Commercial Acct:Inframark Community Management:Cobblestone

Bill to Ship to

Cobblestone Cobblestone

2005 Pan Am Circle 3212 Gall Blvd

Suite 300 Zephyrhills, FL 33541

Tampa, FL 33607

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 2026-1029
Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 01/01/2026
Due date: 01/31/2026

#  Date Product or service Description Qty Rate

1. Monthly Commercial Maintenance Monthly Commercial Maintenance 1 $1,990.00
January 2026

Total
Ways to pay
visA @ ﬂ BANK | BPoyral Venmo

View and pay

Amount

$1,990.00

$1,990.00


mailto:info@cooperpoolsinc.com
tel:8447665256
https://connect.intuit.com/portal/app/CommerceNetwork/view/scs-v1-74a590001be346bcbb2204d0c0ac0ef7137fb9c8ed27444096bd53aa6e8a8907e9df73bff4dc4b7398a7c2a101368d97?locale=en_US&cta=pdfbutton

ELI PREMIER SERVICES LLC

P.O. Box 18 Zephyrhills fl 33539
8134151678

elipremierservices@gmail.com

INVOICE
INVO062

DATE
01/23/2026

DUE DATE
02/01/2026

BALANCE DUE

UsD $700.00
BILL TO
Cobblestone CDD c/o Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle Suite 300
Tampa FL 33607
inframarkcms@payableslockbox.com
DESCRIPTION RATE QTY AMOUNT
Amenity cleaning services $700.00 1 $700.00
TOTAL $700.00

Payment Info

PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS
P.O. Box 18 ZEPHYRHILLS FL 33539

BY CHECK
ELI PREMIER SERVICES LLC

January cleaning services

**Please submit payment to the new address showing on invoice!
Thank you!

BALANCE DUE

USD $700.00



INVOICE

2002 West Grand Parkway North

Suite 100 INVOICE# DATE
Katy, TX 77449 167812 1/2/2026
CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
2L IO C2409 Due On Receipt
Cobblestone CDD
2005 Pan Am Cir Ste 300 PO# DUE DATE
Tampa FL 33607-6008 1/2/2026
United States
Services provided for the Month of: January 2026
DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT
Accounting Services 1 Ea 1,000.00 1,000.00
Administration 1 Ea 375.00 375.00
Dissemination Services 2 Ea 208.33 416.66
District Management 1 Ea 2,166.67 2,166.67
Field Services 1 Ea 1,000.00 1,000.00
Financial & Revenue Collection 1 Ea 416.67 416.67
Recording Secretary 1 Ea 375.00 375.00
Rental & Leases 1 Ea 50.00 50.00
Technology/Data Storage 1 Ea 50.00 50.00
Website Maintenance / Admin 1 Ea 200.00 200.00
Subtotal 6,050.00
Subtotal $6,050.00
Tax $0.00
Total Due $6,050.00

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday — Friday. A surcharge fee may
apply.
To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC
ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1



=>
redwirre

redwire
FEID #27-1194163
Remittance Address:

1136 Thomasville Road
Tallahassee, FL 32303
(850) 219-9473

To: Cobblestone CDD
2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300
Tampa, FL 33607

00000000000000000032220700006300958000005650025

Site Location:

Invoice

Invoice Number Date
630095 1/25/2026
Customer Number Terms
W4C5595 Net 30

Total Due:$565.00

Cobblestone CDD

2926 Ivory Bluff Ct.

Zephyrhills, FL 33540

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

Customer Number PO Number Invoice Date Terms
W4C5595 1/25/2026 Net 30
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Cobblestone CDD - 2926 Ivory Bluff Ct., Zephyrhills, FL
CS Access Control Management and Maintenance 1.00 $80.00 $80.00
02/01/2026 - 02/28/2026
CCTV Maintenance 1.00 $85.00 $85.00
02/01/2026 - 02/28/2026
Video Verification Monitoring 1.00 $400.00 $400.00
02/01/2026 - 02/28/2026
Subtotal: $56500
Tax $0.00
Payments/Credits Applied $0.00
Date Invoice # Description Amount Balance Due
1/25/2026 630095 Recurring Services $565.00 $565.00

TERMS - NET 30 DAYS. A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% OR 18% ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE will be charged on Past Due Accounts



Steadfast Alliance

30435 Commerce Drive, Suite 102
San Antonio, FL 33576
844-347-0702 | ar@steadfastalliance.com

Bill To

Invoice

Date Invoice #

1/5/2026 SA-18790

Please make all Checks payable to:
Steadfast Alliance

Cobblestone Community Development Distric
Bryan Radcliff, Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300

Ship To

Tampa, FL 33607

SM1191
Cobblestone CDD
2926 Ivory Bluff Court
Zephryhills FL 33540
Attn Bryan Radcliff

P.O. No. W.O. No. Account # Cost Code Terms Project
Net 30 SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Quantity Description Rate Serviced Date Amount
Landscape Maintenance Contract for the month showing on
this invoice
Cobblestone CDD
Attn: Bryan Radcliff
Common Areas
1 Landscape Maintenance 4,938.00 4,938.00
1 Irrigation Inspections 291.00 291.00
1 Fertilization Plan 200.00 200.00
Common Area Addendum 1
1 Landscape Maintenance 292.00 292.00
1 Irrigation Inspections 60.00 60.00
1 Fertilization Plan 50.00 50.00
Amenity Center Addendum 2
1 Landscape Maintenance for the month of 1,833.00 1,833.00
1 Irrigation Inspections 150.00 150.00
1 Fertilization Plan 250.00 250.00
1 Pond Mowing Services 666.66 666.66
0.00
1 Landscape Maintenance for the month of 1,050.00 1,050.00
Accounts over 60 days past due will be subject to credit hold and services may be
suspended. All past due amounts are subject to interest at 1.5% per month plus costs of Total $9,780.66
collection including attorney fees if incurred.
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $9,780.66





































Arbitrage Rebate Counselors, LLC

Arbitrage Rebate Compliance for Issuers of Tax-Exempt Bonds
January 21, 2026

Cobblestone Community Development District
c¢/o Mr. Bryan Radcliff, District Manager

2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300

Tampa, FL 33607

Re: Cobblestone Community Development District
(Pasco County, Florida)
$3,750,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area One), Series 2022-1
$2,125,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area Two), Series 2022-2
(“Series 2022)

INVOICE

Preparation of Annual Arbitrage Report for Series 2022 for:

Period April 1, 2022 to April 1,2023. ..o $ 400.00
Period April 1,2023 to April 1,2024........coooiiiiiiiiiiii $ 400.00
Period April 1,2024 to April 1, 2025.....ccneviniiiiii $ 400.00
SN 2 PO OOPP O PEPU PP PPPPPPRPPPE PRSPPI $1,200.00

32 Whitemarsh Road, Ardmore, PA 19003 Tel. 610-764-7998 Email: jerogers279@gmail.com



Grau and Associates

1001 W. Yamato Road, Suite 301
Boca Raton, FL 33431
www.graucpa.com

Phone: 561-994-9299 Fax: 561-994-5823

Cobblestone Community Development District
2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300
Tampa, FL 33607

Invoice No. 28407

Date 01/05/2026
SERVICE AMOUNT
Audit FYE 09/30/2025 $ 1,000.00
Current Amount Due $ 1,000.00
0-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 Over 120 Balance
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

Payment due upon receipt.



INVOICE

2002 West Grand Parkway North

Suite 100 INVOICE# DATE
Katy, TX 77449 169008 1/20/2026
CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
2L IO C2409 Due On Receipt
Cobblestone CDD
2005 Pan Am Cir Ste 300 PO# DUE DATE
Tampa FL 33607-6008 1/20/2026
United States
Services provided for the Month of: December 2025
DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT
Bryan Radcliff- 11-20-25 SPRINGHILL SUITES LAND : CDD 1 Ea 122.00 122.00
Meeting: $122.00
B/W Copies 54 Ea 0.15 8.10
Color Copies 1 Ea 0.39 0.39
Postage 22 Ea 0.74 16.28
Subtotal 146.77
Subtotal $146.77
Tax $0.00
Total Due $146.77

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday — Friday. A surcharge fee may
apply.
To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC
ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1



Invoice #INV-SS-5531
Date:11/20/2025

gglbg?estone CDD Total Due: $3,125.00
2005 Pan Am Circle Suite 300 Due Date: 12/20/2025
Tampa FL 33607
United States

Terms Due Date Purchase Order Service Start Service End

Net 30 12/20/2025 11/14/2025 11/13/2026

Item Amount
SchoolNow CMS $60.00
Full-featured websites and intranet with unlimited storage and users

SchoolNow ADA $938.00

Monthly reporting, error correction and training resources

SchoolNow Service Fee $615.00
Annual service fee for website hosting

SchoolNow Implementation $1,512.00
One time fee for Website design, remediation and launch, SIS integration and data set-up

Subtotal $3,125.00

Tax Total $0.00
Total $3,125.00
Amount Paid $0.00
Amount Due $3,125.00

For Payment by EFT:

Remittance Contact: ar@schoolstatus.com

Bank Name: Stifel Bank

Bank Address: 8000 Maryland Avenue Ste 100, Clayton, Missouri 63105
Routing #: 081018998

Account #: 16763806

SWIFT: STLFUS44XXX

Please include the invoice number in the description if possible.

For Payment by Check:
SchoolStatus, LLC

P.O. Box 771470

St. Louis, MO 63177-9816

United States

10f2



Invoice #INV-SS-5531
Date:11/20/2025

Click Here to pay with Credit Card

Click here to view our W-9.

20f2



@ampa B ag Eimeg ADVERTISING INVOICE

Advertising Run Dates Advertiser Name
tampabay.com 1121/26-1/21/26 COBBLESTONE CDD
Times Publishing Company Billing Date Sales Rep Customer Account
o ODES; ?22296 1/21/2026 Deirdre Bonett TB320362

DALLAS, TX 75312-3396
Toll Free Phone 1 (877) 321-7355 ]
Fed Tax ID 59-0482470 $141.20 71632-012126

Total Amount Due Invoice Number

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT

Start Stop Ad Product Placement Description Ins. Size Net Amount
Number PO Number
1/21/26 | 1/21/26 71632 Baylink Pasco , Legal-CLS 2 Meeting Schedule 2 1.00x61.00 $139.20
tampabay.com col L
Affidavit Fee $2.00

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

(1 * Advertising Run Dates Advertiser Name
Eampa Bag Elmes 1721/26-1/21/26 COBBLESTONE CDD
tampabay.com Billing Date Sales Rep Customer Account
Times Publishing Company 1/21/2026 Deirdre Bonett TB320362
DEPT 3396 ]
PO BOX 123396 Total Amount Due Invoice Number
DALLAS, TX 75312-3396 $141.20 71632-012126
Toll Free Phone 1 (877) 321-7355
DO NOT SEND CASH BY MAIL
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: TIMES PUBLISHING COMPANY
REMIT TO:

COBBLESTONE CDD ] o

2005 Pan Am Cir Ste 300 Times Publishing Company

Tampa, FL 33607-6008 DEPT 3396

PO BOX 123396
DALLAS, TX 75312-3396






COBBLESTONE CDD

Today's Date

Payable To

Check Amount
Check Description
Code:

Check Amount
Check Description
Code:

Check Amount
Check Description
Code:

DISTRICT CHECK REQUEST

1/8/2026

Cobblestone CDD

$2,265.92
2022-1 Debt Service Dist 12.17.25
200.103200.1000

$1,521.57
2022-2 Debt Service Dist 12.17.25

201.103200.1000

$2,013.49
2024 Debt Service Dist 12.17.25
202.103200.1000

|[TOTAL:

$5,800.98 |

(Please attach all supporting documentation: invoices, receipts, etc.)

Nancy Hix

Authorization



COBBLESTONE CDD

TAX REVENUE RECEIPTS AND TRANSFER SCHEDULE
FISCAL YEAR 2026, TAX YEAR 2025

Dollar Amounts

Fiscal Year 2026 Percentages

Net O&M 274,313.66 33.58% 0.335800
Net DS 2022-1 211,923.00 25.94% 0.259400 94%
Net DS 2022-2 142,306.94 17.42% 0.174200
Net DS 2024 188,314.14 23.05% 0.230500
Net Total 816,857.75 100.00% 1.000000
33.58% 25.94% 17.42% 23.05%

Raw Numbers

Raw Numbers

Raw Numbers

Raw Numbers

Operations Revenue, 2022-1 Debt 2022-2 Debt Service| 2024 Debt Service | Proof
Date Received Amount Received Occupied Units Service Revenue Revenue Revenue
10/30/2025 3,439.00 1,154.87 892.20 599.12 792.81 -
11/5/2025 2,861.62 960.98 742.41 498.53 659.70 -
11/14/2025 22,277.34 7,481.08 5,779.56 3,880.99 5,135.70 0.01
11/25/2025 7,288.01 2,447.43 1,890.78 1,269.66 1,680.14 -
12/5/2025 683,452.60 229,514.12 177,312.79 119,066.08 157,559.62 (0.01)
11/5/2025 (180.00) (60.44) (46.70) (31.36) (41.50) -
12/10/2025 39,997.96 13,431.95 10,376.94 6,968.15 9,220.92 -
12/17/2025 3,194.39 1,072.73 828.74 556.50 736.42 -
1/8/2026 8,733.99 2,933.01 2,265.92 1,521.57 2,013.49 -
TOTAL 771,064.91 258,935.73 200,042.65 134,329.25 177,757.30
Net Total on Roll 816,857.75

Collection Surplus / (Deficit)

(45,792.84)




Mortensen Engineering Inc.

6408 W Linebaugh Ave, Suite 111
Tampa, FL 33625-4909 US

soconnell@meitampa.com

INVOICE

BILL TO

Cobblestone CDD c/o Inframark
2500 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300
Tampa, FL 33607

PROJECT NO.
111441

ACTIVITY

Subsurface Remediation Monitoring
Ground Depression Area - Pond SW-4

INVOICE
DATE
TERMS
DUE DATE
PROJECT NAME
Cobblestone - Phase 2
QTY DUE RATE
1 6,005.00 of 6,005.00 6,005.00

BALANCE DUE

Estimate Summary

Estimate 11144.1
This invoice 4465

Total invoiced

Federal Tax ID No. 59-2897307
Page 1 of 1

4465
01/07/2026
Net 30
02/06/2026

AMOUNT

6,005.00

$6,005.00

6,005.00
$6,005.00
6,005.00



Steadfast Alliance

30435 Commerce Drive, Suite 102
San Antonio, FL 33576
844-347-0702 | ar@steadfastalliance.com

Bill To

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

12/31/2025

SA-18699

Please make all Checks payable to:
Steadfast Alliance

Cobblestone Community Development Distric

Bryan Radcliff, Inframark STy
2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300 SM1191
Tampa, FL 33607 Cobblestone CDD

2926 Ivory Bluff Court
Zephryhills FL 33540
Attn Bryan Radcliff

P.O. No. W.O. No. Account # Cost Code Terms Project
8091 Net 30 SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Quantity Description Rate Serviced Date Amount
1 Water Management Program- December Inspection 0.00 12/3/2025 0.00
During our monthly inspection, our techs found and fixed
these issues:
Zone 4 - one broken spray head
Zone 6 - one broken rotor
All repairs have been made
1 Irrigation Parts 45.50 45.50
1- 6" hunter spray head and nozzle
1- 4" hunter rotor
1 Irrigation Labor 85.00 85.00
Accounts over 60 days past due will be subject to credit hold and services may be
suspended. All past due amounts are subject to interest at 1.5% per month plus costs of Total $130.50
collection including attorney fees if incurred.
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $130.50




Cobblestone CDD

Field Inspection Report - February - Steadfast
Monday, February 9, 2026

Prepared For Board of Supervisors

17 Items Identified

Paul Young

District Field Inspector

Green - Completed
Red - Item has not been addressed



Item 1 - Main Entrance North
Assigned To: Steadfast

Cobblestone Entrance:

¢ North entrance sign is well maintained.

* Many plants suffered frost; Steadfast will provide a frost assessment report.



paul young
Highlight


Item 2 - Median Landscape
Assigned To: Steadfast

Cobblestone Median:

¢ Many of the landscape plants suffered frost.

141122/9/28



paul young
Highlight


Item 3 - US301 South Landscape
Assigned To: Steadfast

Cobblestone Entrance - US 301 South:

e Many plants suffered frost.

e Majority of the plants along 301 fared well.
¢ Goldmounds had some frost damage.

e Steadfast will provide a frost assessment report.



paul young
Highlight


Item 4 - Amenity Landscape
Due By: Monday, February 16, 2026
Assigned To: Steadfast

Cobblestone Amenity Center:
e Many landscape plants suffered severe frost.

¢ Plants with poor or dying appearances were removed.

[ RNEN]


paul young
Highlight


Item 5 - Mailbox Kiosk Landscape

Due By: Monday, February 16, 2026

Assigned To: Steadfast

Amenity Center Mailbox Kiosk:

¢ Mailbox kiosks are clean and organized.

e Many dead or suffering plants were removed.

e Goldmounds show signs of frost.



paul young
Highlight


Item 6 - Pool
Assigned To: District Manager

Cobblestone Amenity Center Facilities:

e Bathrooms are fully operational.

¢ Water fountains are functioning.

* The pool is clear and blue; last serviced on February 9th.

¢ Pool furniture is clean, organized, and intact.

* The pool pump cage shell estimate was completed on 2/9, and the shell has been added to
reduce pooling at the base of the pool pump.



paul young
Highlight


1) ©

] N
€O €O ¢

Vs
ol 7"

M=
[YORCON N



Item 7 - Playground
Assigned To: Steadfast / District Manager

Amenity Center Playground:

® Playground area is clean and organized.

¢ Playground equipment is operational.

* Perimeter landscaping is maintained with a buffer from the conservation area.

e Struggling palms are being investigated by/Steadfast, and an assessment report will be

submitted.



paul young
Highlight


Item 8 - Pond 2
Assigned To: Horner Environmental

Pond 2:
® Banks have been mowed per maintenance scope.



paul young
Highlight


Item 9 - Pond 2 Maintenance
Assigned To: Steadfast

Pond 2:
e Banks have been maintained.

¢ Wildlife activity observed, with gators sunning along the banks.




Item 10 - Pocket Parks
Assigned To: Steadfast

Pocket Parks:

¢ All pocket parks have been maintained per maintenance scope.

Item 11 - Pond 1: Trash Removal
Assigned To: Horner Environmental / Steadfast / IMS

Pond 1:

e Gator wildlife observed along the banks.



¢ Trash along the pond banks noted.

¢ Fencing debris along the dry land banks needs to be retrieved.

e Steadfast will submit an estimate to retrieve all fencing debris along the banks.

e Horner Environmental will submit an estimate to retrieve all fence panels submerged and
floating in Pond 1.

¢ Clearing this debris before the rainy season is crucial to prevent blockages in the drainage

system.



paul young
Highlight

paul young
Highlight

paul young
Highlight

paul young
Highlight


Item 12 - South perimeter boundary
Due By: Thursday, February 12, 2026
Assigned To: Steadfast

South Perimeter Boundary:
¢ South Viburnum bush is experiencing whitefly detection. Please treat accordingly.

¢ All landscaping in this area is well maintained. Remove tree straps and bracing no longer in
use.

(¢

[©X¢)

0o 1N
G 00

|
w
[GH
N

[(e) e}

N

~!

(e
G GO


paul young
Highlight

paul young
Highlight


Item 13 - Pond 3 Bank Repair
Assigned To: District Manager

Pond bank repairs have been completed, mowing is stalled along newly planted sod until the

roots take hold.

SR



paul young
Highlight


Item 14 - Pond 3 Bank Repair
Assigned To: District Manager

Pond bank repairs and control structure support.




Item 15 - Pond 3: Easement Maintenance
Assigned To: Steadfast

Pond 3 Easement Along KB Homes Construction:

® The easement area has excessive vegetation.



paul young
Highlight


Item 16 - Pond 4: Aquatics Maintenance
Assigned To: Horner Environmental

Pond 4 (Dry Pond):
¢ All banks have been mowed per maintenance scope.

¢ \egetation is clear and controlled.

e Control structures are clear of debris.




Item 17 - Pond Maintenance
Assigned To: Horner Environmental

Cobblestone Aquatics Maintenance:

[SYIRN

[(eX{e]

,4
[€X]
DA
Qizie
Ryt
(&)
©
Nyad

NN
TN 0D

2
(XN


paul young
Highlight

paul young
Highlight


ITEM 17

Horner Environmental
Professionals

28536 Walker Dr, Wesley Chapel, FL 33544
PH:(813) 907-9500
HORNERENVIRONMENTAL.COM

Cobblestone CDD

Aquatic Maintenance Service Report
January 2026

Aquatic Technician: Luke Horner
Prepared by: Jason James/Aquatics Manager

Jjames@hornerenvironmental.com
(813)-892-9831

Treatment Date:
1/29/25


mailto:bperry@hornerenvironmental.com
paul young
Highlight


Horner
Environmental
Professionals

Pond 1: The pond is currently in good overall condition
with no major issues observed. Trash was addressed
during this service. All areas showing new vegetation
growth were treated including the use of algicides and
filamentous and planktonic algae. Water levels are
very low.

Pond 2: Vegetation within Pond 2 has been treated and
Is in good overall condition. All vegetation in the pond
and around the banks have been treated. Trash was
removed. Water levels are very low.

Pond 3: Vegetation within Pond 3 has been treated
and is in good overall condition. All vegetation in the
pond and around the banks were treated as well.
Water levels are very low.

Pond 4: There is no water in the pond. Trash was
removed from the pond and vegetation was treated
throughout. Absence of water allowed for a through
treatment of the entirety of the pond.




STEADFAST

vV

Daily Logs List

Printed: Feb 16, 2026

30435 Commerce Drive Unit 102, San Antonio, FL 33576

Phone: 844-347-0702
Fax: 813-501-1432

Feb 16, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD

Title: Return for service call
Added By: Joshua Roberts
Log Notes:

New decoder for zone two

Parts used

One ez decoder
1-dby

2- dry cones

Time for repair 20 minutes
Weather Conditions:
Partly cloudy with showers

73°F
56°F

Attachments: 3

Wind: 10 mph
Humidity: 96%
Total Precip: 0"

Mon, Feb 16, 2026, 2:36 PM

Feb 16, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD

Title: Frost Damage Update
Added By: Jason Combee
Log Notes:

RESPONSES

ITEM 1,2 3,4, 5,7,

Observed significant frost damage to turf at amenity center. Larger open areas are more affected than those protected by amenity
center building. Spring Lawn & Ornamental treatment will consist of heavy applications of 24-2-11 granular fertilizer, pot ash

(potassium), and other micronutrients in order to get turf to green back up. No turf replacement needed. Fertilizer program and

warmer temps will suffice to turn turf back around.

Foxtails suffered heavy damage. Observed trunk splitting and “bleeding” this happens when the water stored in tree trunks freezes

and thaws. Trunk expands as water turns to solid and splits open, trunk bleeds from cracks as solid ice inside melts. Foxtails have

potential to come back but will take a very long time. We need to leave the brown fronds on palms as long as possible to allow

crowns to uptake much needed nutrients stored in fronds.


paul young
Highlight


Severely damaged plant material has been removed (Crotons, Ixora, Blue Daze). Aboricola and Duranta are like to come back after a

hard cut back.
Duranta and Peanut grass also heavily affected along 301 fence lines.

Will discuss replacements and next steps during on site reviews.

Weather Conditions:
Partly cloudy with showers Mon, Feb 16, 2026, 2:36 PM
73°F Wind: 10 mph

Humidity: 96%
56°F Total Precip: 0"



Attachments: 68



Feb 5, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD



Title: Wet check

Added By: Joshua Roberts

Log Notes:

During my inspection this is what | found in repaired

Cobblestone front entrance
Zone 2 cut drip

Zone 13 cut drip

Zone 14 7-cuts in the drip
Zone 15 cut in drip

Parts used
8-drip fittings
5-feet of drip

25 minutes of repair time

Cobblestone amenity center
Zone 2 needs a new ez decoder
Weather Conditions:

Partly cloudy with showers

55°F
39°F

Wind: 21 mph
Humidity: 100%
Total Precip: 0.23"

Thu, Feb 5, 2026, 12:00 AM



Attachments: 69



Feb 3, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD



Title:
Added By: Nicco Guzman
Log Notes:

Se sopletio la alberca y también sacamos unas plantas secas y se esprayo la propiedad
Weather Conditions:

Sunny
63°F Wind: 3 mph
Humidity: 89%
28°F Total Precip: 0"
Attachments: 4

Tue, Feb 3, 2026, 8:31 PM

Jan 28, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title: Approved work

Added By: Chris Wright

Log Notes:

On site with James to repair mainline,

Mainline was leaking at conduit coupling mainline had about 9ft of conduit in place of irragation pvc. The conduit has been

replaced with schedule 40

mainline has been repaired

Water is still turned off for the time being
Parts used

9" schedule-40 2" pipe

1- 2" coupling

1- 2" slip fix

Tags:

Approved Work

Weather Conditions:

Sunny
59°F Wind: 9 mph
Humidity: 82%
36°F Total Precip: 0"
Attachments: 3

Wed, Jan 28, 2026, 3:07 PM

Jan 21, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD



Title: Freeze Damage Assessment

Added By: Jason Combee

Log Notes:

Observed significant frost damage to turf at amenity center. Larger open areas are more affect than those protected by amenity
center building. Spring Lawn & Ornamental treatment will consist of heavy applications of 24-2-11 granular fertilizer, pot ash
(potassium), and other micronutrients in order to get turf to green back up. No turf replacement needed. Fertilizer program and
warmer temps will suffice to turn turf back around.

Main entrance turf is slightly off color due to the cold weather but far less affect than amenity center.

Bahia areas also affected by freeze events, however, Bahia areas are not treated under L&O program. Bahia will bounce back
naturally with rains and warmer temperatures.

Despite our efforts with covering plant materials, observed significant damage to plant material throughout property. Petra’s, ixoras,
gold mounds, and perennial peanut were hit the worst. Foxtail palms also have burned fronds from frost. Replacements in spring will
be needed. In the meantime we will prune damaged parts and remove fully dead plant material in order to make landscape as
presentable as possible.

Future freeze events are forecasted in the coming weeks. Will continue to monitor landscape.
Weather Conditions:
Mostly sunny Wed, Jan 21, 2026, 12:00 AM
72°F Wind: 6 mph
Humidity: 80%
46°F Total Precip: 0"



Attachments: 62



Jan 20, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title:

Added By: Nicco Guzman

Log Notes:

Se trimio todo el zacate y también se hizo todo de la lista de inspeccién
Weather Conditions:

Sunny Tue, Jan 20, 2026, 6:37 PM



63°F
36°F

Attachments: 10

Wind: 9 mph
Humidity: 75%
Total Precip: 0"

Jan 20, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD

Title: Investigate possible irrigation mainline
Added By: James Freed

Log Notes:

We were sent out to investigate a possible mainline break on the exit side of the main entrance. We located the area in question and

started to dig it out. We found a 2" mainline that was repaired by someone else using conduit pipe. This pipe is not compatible with

pvc pipe especially if water is flowing through it.

To correct this we will need to dig on the other side of the side walk and remove the 7-8ft conduit pipe and then install sch 80 pvc

pipe

Tags:

Billable Work, Proposal Request
Weather Conditions:

Sunny
64°F
33°F
Attachments: 3

Wind: 10 mph
Humidity: 90%
Total Precip: 0"

Tue, Jan 20, 2026, 12:46 PM

Jan 15, 2026

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title:
Added By: Nicco Guzman



Log Notes:
Se taparon las plantas en la alberca y en entrada de la propiedad
Weather Conditions:
Partly cloudy with isolated showers
58°F Wind: 11 mph
Humidity: 96%

40°F Total Precip: 0.32"

Attachments: 2

Thu, Jan 15, 2026, 6:49 PM

Dec 29, 2025

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD

Title: Turned off irrigation / MAIN LINE LEAK
Added By: Mark DeAmelio

Log Notes:

Turned off both controllers. As | was entering the property, | saw excessive water on the sidewalk and | traced it to a potential
mainline. Leak about 8 feet away from the meter. | put flags around the leak and one flag deep in the ground directly where the
water was coming from. | also flagged the meter that | turned off. We need to let it dry and dig where my flags are to investigate

leak
Weather Conditions:
Partly cloudy with fog

Mon, Dec 29, 2025, 4:49 PM

77°F Wind: 14 mph
Humidity: 100%
55°F Total Precip: 0"
Attachments: 9
Dec 9, 2025
Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD

Title:
Added By: Nicco Guzman



Log Notes:

Se corto todo la propiedad y también se hizo de la lista
Weather Conditions:

Partly cloudy

Tue, Dec 9, 2025, 8:51 PM

68°F Wind: 14 mph
Humidity: 90%
o
48°F Total Precip: 0"
Attachments: 11
Dec 9, 2025
Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title: Emergency service call
Added By: Chris Wright

Log Notes:

On site with James to shut water off, Jason Combee called and informed us that ripa hit the mainline at pond 4. Water is shut off

and many pictures have been taken. It will most likely be hit again further up closer to the homes
Weather Conditions:
Mostly cloudy
67°F Wind: 10 mph
Humidity: 91%
51°F Total Precip: 0"

Tue, Dec 9, 2025, 3:56 PM



Attachments: 9

Dec 3, 2025

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title: Wet check

Added By: Chris Wright

Log Notes:

Wet check complete

On site with James

Front timer

Zone 4 - one broken spray head

Zone 19 20 did not turn on, James put decoder programmer to the decoder and it would only turn zone 20 on. Changed solenoid
on valve 19 and it still would not turn on. Need to replace 2 station decoder for zones19 20 (decoder is under warranty)

Amenity center timer

Zone 6 - one rotor

1- 6" hunter spray head and nozzle
1- 4" hunter rotor
Tags:
Return Needed
Weather Conditions:
Partly cloudy Wed, Dec 3, 2025, 11:27 AM
75°F Wind: 7 mph
Humidity: 99%
55°F Total Precip: 0"



Attachments: 18

Nov 24, 2025

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title:

Added By: Nicco Guzman

Log Notes:

Se corto donde mas se ocupa y también las lagunas
Weather Conditions:

Partly cloudy with fog Mon, Nov 24, 2025, 9:07 PM

85°F Wind: 4 mph
Humidity: 99%
65°F Total Precip: 0"
Attachments: 3

Nov 12, 2025



Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD

Title: Frost Prevention Removal
Added By: Jason Combee
Log Notes:
Removed frost cloth. No freeze damage. Crotons did drop a few leaves from the low temperatures which is very normal and is to be
expected.
Weather Conditions:
Sunny Wed, Nov 12, 2025, 12:00 AM
70°F Wind: 7 mph
Humidity: 97%
34°F Total Precip: 0"
Attachments: 12

Nov 10, 2025

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title: Frost Prevention

Added By: Jason Combee

Log Notes:

Covered all new cold intolerant plant material in preparation for the potential freezing temperatures. Return visit to remove
coverings is scheduled for Wednesday pending forecast.

Suspended irrigation system until night time freezing temperatures are no longer forecast. (Monday-Wednesday) System is
scheduled to restart Wednesday night. Will adjust if forecast changes.
Weather Conditions:
Partly cloudy with showers Mon, Nov 10, 2025, 8:35 PM
70°F Wind: 13 mph
Humidity: 95%
46°F Total Precip: 0.07"



Attachments: 29

Nov 5, 2025

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title: Yoyo site visit

Added By: Yovani Cordero

Log Notes:

On site to double check area that was fixed by Sunrise.
I checked the meter and noticed it was still spinning. Went back to Pong 4 and noticed the bubbler zone was still stuck on.



Sunrise did come back and address the some of the issues that we had found on Monday.

Completed

-Valve boxes have been lowered and are at ground level

-Debris has been picked up. No loose wires or cut pipe laying around
-Open holes have been backfilled

-Lids are put back in there correct spots

Not completed

-Reinstalled damaged valve box
-Drip/Bubbler valve still sticking

-Zone line not moved like it should've been

Reported my findings to Tatiana, Bryan, and Paul. Waiting for nest steps

Also while | was on property, Paul reached out about valve boxes lids being removed and not being put back. | went and properly
placed the lids back on the boxes. Found our master timer at the main entrance opened and in the off position.

I ran all the zones to ensure no wire damage from the pong situation and all zones worked as they should.
Weather Conditions:
Partly cloudy with showers Wed, Nov 5, 2025, 12:00 AM
79°F Wind: 8 mph
Humidity: 93%
61°F Total Precip: 0"



Attachments:

32

Nov 3, 2025



Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD

Title: Service call
Added By: Brian Moore
Log Notes:

On site to check repairs that were supposed to be completed by sunrise.

| found that there were a few repairs made but the valve was still running and stuck which indicates the valves were not replaced.

Weather Conditions:
Mostly sunny

Mon, Nov 3, 2025, 3:42 PM

75°F Wind: 10 mph
Humidity: 78%

59°F Total Precip: 0"

Attachments: 3

Nov 3, 2025

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD

Title:

Added By: Nicco Guzman

Log Notes:

Lo quitamos monte en la entrada de la propiedad y se corto las areas y se trimio

Weather Conditions:
Mostly sunny

75°F Wind: 10 mph

Humidity: 84%

56°F Total Precip: 0"
Attachments: 5

Mon, Nov 3, 2025, 7:31 PM

Oct 28, 2025

Job: SM1191 Cobblestone CDD
Title:

Added By: Nicco Guzman

Log Notes:

Se corto laguna y las areas y se limpio la cerca
Weather Conditions:
Partly cloudy with areas of fog

80°F Wind: 9 mph

Tue, Oct 28, 2025, 9:29 AM



e
63°F Humidity: 96%
Total Precip: 0"

Attachments: 6




ITEM 15

ESTIMATE

DUE ESTIMATE #

Steadfast Alliance DATE

Suite 102 2/16/2026 3/18/2026

San Antonio FL 33576 US

BILL TO SHIP TO

Cobblestone Community SM1191(401)
Development Distric Cobblestone CDD

Bryan Radcliff, Inframark 38049 Cobble Creek Blvd
2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300 Zephryhills FL 33540

Tampa FL 33607

DESCRIPTION QTY

This proposal is for an initial clean up of the landscape buffer located between District
property and the adjacent KB development. Price includes materials, labor, and dump
fees.

*Steadfast will maintain area moving forward at no additional cost to District

Labor - Per Man Hour 50.00

Irrigation - Investigate existing irrigation zone

*Not To Exceed Price Listed*

. . . 1.00
*Locate control valve via valve tracking equipment
*Make any/all necessary repairs to ensure irrigation is in working order
*Map out irrigation zone
| HEREBY CERTIFY that | am the Client/Owner of record of the property which is the subject of this TOTAL

proposal and hereby authorize the performance of the services as described herein and agree to pay
the charges resulting thereby as identified above.

| warrant and represent that | am authorized to enter into this Agreement as Client/Owner.

Accepted this day of

RATE AMOUNT

50.00

1,000.00

, 20

2,500.00

1,000.00

3,500.00

Signature:

Printed Name and Title:

Representing (Name of Firm):


paul young
Highlight


Terrapin Lawn Care, LLC.

30929 Mirada Blvd # 529
San Antonio, FL 33576

+1 (352) 530-2000

Steadfast Contractors Alliance, LLC
30435 Commerce Drive

San Antonio, FL 33576

Steadfast Contractors Alliance, LLC

ACCOUNT# 5061

ITEM
Fire Ant Treatment

Top Choice - Fire Ant Treatment
Application of a granular insecticide.

Notes
Wind speed: 6mph
Wind direction: S
Temperature: 65 °F
Sky Condition: Clear
Humidity: 80%
Service Date: 02/11/2026

WORK ORDER

SERVICE ADDRESS

Cobblestone(SM1191-401)
Steadfast Contractors

Alliance, LLC
38049 Cobbl
Boulevard

Zephyrhills, FL 33540

e Creek

office@terrapinlawncare.com

PRIMARY CONTACT

Alliance, LLC

Steadfast Contractors

(844) 347-0702 Work

WORK ORDER 21594

02/11/2026

QTY

MATERIALS UNIT DILUTION METHOD

Fipronil insecticide 120 1b

LOCATION

TARGET

AREA

60000 Square ft

CUSTOM
MATERIAL




Applied fire ant treatment to entryway and amenities
center






	0 - Cobblestone Agenda Cover
	1 - Cobblestone Agenda
	4A-1 Photos
	4A-2 Steadfast Landscape Buffer Proposal
	4B-1 Steadfast Frost Damage Report
	4B-2a 301 Frontage Frost Damage Plant Replacements (cold hardy plant option)
	4B-2b 301 Frontage Frost Damage Plant Replacements (previous design replica)
	4B-2c Amenity Center Frost Damage Plant Replacements (new landscape design)
	4B-2e Amenity Center Frost Damage Plant Replacements (previous design replica)
	4B-2f Main Entrance Frost Damage Plant Replacements (new landscape design opt 1)
	4B-2g Main Entrance Frost Damage Plant Replacements (new landscape design opt 2)
	4B-2h Main Entrance Frost Damage Plant Replacements (previous design replica)
	4C FDOT Storm Drain Agreement
	4E-1 CLS Proposal for Pond 3 FES & Eroded Slope Repairs
	4F-1 Annual Arbitrage Report for April 1, 2022 to April 1, 2023
	4F-2 Annual Arbitrage Report for April 1, 2023 to April 1, 2024
	4F-3 Annual Arbitrage Report for April 1, 2024 to April 1, 2025
	5A-1 January 28, 2026 Regular Meeting Minutes
	5B-1 January 2026 Financials
	5C-1 January 2026 Check Register
	5D-1 January 2026 O&M Report
	6A-1 February Field Inspection Report



